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LEWISVILLE

March 15, 2010

To the Honorable Mayor,
Members of the City Council,
and Citizens of the City of Lewisville, Texas:

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) of the City of Lewisville, Texas, for the
year ended September 30, 2009, is submitted herewith. Responsibility for both the accuracy of
the data and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests
with the City. To the best of our knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all
material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position and
results of operations of the City, on a Government-wide and Fund basis. All disclosures
necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the City’s financial activities have
been included.

To provide a reasonable basis for making these representations, management of the City has
established a comprehensive internal control framework that is designed both to protect the
City’s assets from loss, theft, or misuse and to compile sufficient reliable information for the
preparation of the City’s financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Because the cost of internal controls should not
outweigh their benefits, the City’s comprehensive framework of internal controls has been
designed to provide reasonable rather than absolute assurance that the financial statements will
be free from material misstatement. We believe the data, as presented, is accurate in all material
aspects, that it is presented in a manner to fairly represent the financial position and results of
operations of the City and that all disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain the
maximum understanding of the City’s financial affairs have been included. The CAFR for the
year ended September 30, 2009, is prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles (GAAP) and in conformance with standards of financial reporting established by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) using guidelines recommended by the
Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA).

Management’s discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the independent auditor’s
report and provides a narrative introduction, overview and analysis of the basic financial
statements. MD&A complements this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction
with it.

City of Lewisville ¢ Finance Department

I51 W. Church Street e Lewisville, TX 75057
972.219.3420 o [F] 972.219.3414
www.cityoflewisville.com



GENERAL INFORMATION - CITY OF LEWISVILLE

The City of Lewisville is geographically located north of the hub of the ten-county metropolitan
area containing Dallas and Fort Worth, Texas. The City is characterized as a predominantly
suburban residential community situated in the growth corridor linking the Dallas/Fort Worth
International Airport (Tarrant County) through Lewisville (Denton County) to cities in east
Collin County. Lewisville shares the metroplex economy based primarily on commerce,
tourism, manufacturing, and finance.

The City of Lewisville was incorporated in 1925. The current charter was adopted in 1963 and
amended as recently as September 2004. Lewisville is a home-rule city and operates under the
Council-Manager form of government. The City Council is comprised of the Mayor and five
members and is responsible for enacting ordinances, resolutions and regulations governing the
City. In addition, the City Council appoints the members of various boards and commissions,
the City Manager, City Attorney, City Judge, and City Secretary. As chief administrative
officer, the City Manager is responsible for implementing Council policies, overseeing municipal
operations, and appointing and supervising the various department directors.

The City provides the full range of municipal services as authorized by statute or charter. This
includes public safety (police and fire), streets, water and sewer utilities, sanitation, health and
social services, parks and leisure services, public improvements, community development with
planning and zoning, tourism and general administrative services.

In addition, the City of Lewisville has organizations called component units. Component units
are legally separate organizations for which the elected officials of the City of Lewisville are
financially accountable. At September 30, 2009, the component units for the City of Lewisville
are:

Lewisville Housing Finance Corporation

Lewisville Industrial Development Authority, Inc.

Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number 1, City of Lewisville, Texas

(also known as Old Town TIF)

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number 2, City of Lewisville, Texas

e City of Lewisville Health Benefit Trust

e Lewisville Local Government Corporation

ECONOMIC CONDITIONS AND OUTLOOK

The City of Lewisville continues to experience positive annual population growth. Since 2000,
Lewisville’s population has increased 22.5% from 77,737 to an estimated 95,250 in 2009.
Estimates are for residential population to be approximately 111,000 at the time of build-out
around 2030. With Lewisville’s continued pro-business policies, the City maintains its economic
prosperity. Highlights include:



Lewisville’s ConVergence Office Campus, a former Texas Instruments facility, occupies
over 185 acres in southwest Lewisville and is in the process of being comprehensively
redeveloped. ConVergence is owned by Brookfield Properties Company, who has made
significant investment in master planning the 841,000 square feet of existing space and
100 acres of greenfield to maximize development potential. The most recent addition to
ConVergence, Fidelity Investments, opened their office in fall 2007 and employs
approximately 1,200. Other companies occupying ConVergence are Overhead Door
Corporation, GMAC Corp, JP Morgan Chase, Cyrus One (recently doubled occupancy),
Archon, and Texas Instruments.

The Vista Ridge Business Park located near the interchange of Interstate 35E and State
Highway 121 Tollway (recently renamed Sam Rayburn Tollway), is home to a number of
new high-quality office developments. Lakeside Office 1, a new 98,000 square foot
speculative office building recently constructed by Myers & Crow in the Vista Ridge
Business Park, is currently leasing. The first major tenant in the building is TIAA-CREF,
a financial services provider for teachers. This call center occupies over 52,000 square
feet with 350 employees. Twelve additional tenants occupy this building, which
currently is over 95% occupied. Another quality office property recently developed by
Myers & Crow, Lake Vista Seven, is a new 240,000 square foot office building. The
recently completed Lake Vista Pointe was leased to Semperian Financial Services, the
financial services arm of GMAC, who leased 122,000 square feet of office space in the
building developed by Holt Lunsford Commercial. This corporate location brings 888
jobs and $11 million in investment to Lewisville.

Austin Ranch is another business park in east Lewisville, and is home to the corporate
headquarters of Sysco Foods, The Apparel Group, Hillman Fasteners, and Austin Ranch
Distribution Center. Most recently, Orthofix Inc., a medical device manufacturer has
announced plans for a 140,000 square foot office and lab facility.

121 Lakepointe Crossing is an emerging business park located along State Highway 121
in East Lewisville. The office park is 365 acres and is master planned for office and
industrial development as well multi-family and townhouse uses. The primary developer,
Opus West, has built over 600,000 square feet of space and is currently expanding the
development to over 900,000 square feet. Alcatel-Lucent, a telecommunication provider
employing 30 at the Lewisville location, currently occupies 485,000 square feet with
plans for expansion. Other tenants include Southwest Carpets, Mustang Electric Supply,
and Decorator’s Choice.

Majestic Airport Center is a new office/industrial development that is currently under
construction in southwest Lewisville. When complete, this development will have seven
buildings totaling 2.8 million square feet. Cabin Innovations, LLC is a hometown
success story for Lewisville. The 52 employee company more than doubled its square
footage recently by leasing 40,000 square feet of space in Majestic Airport Center. The
fast growing airport interior manufacturer has outgrown the 18,000 square feet it
previously occupied in Lewisville. Negotiations are underway at the development.



e Vinson Process Controls, an Oil & Gas valve regulator distributor, is under construction
with a 60,065 square foot corporate headquarters facility in Lewisville’s Highpoint Oaks
Business Park. This project brings 78 jobs to Lewisville with an average salary of over
$88,000.

e Renova Rehabilitation Hospital is a 54,000 square foot, 40 bed boutique rehabilitation
facility that recently announced its plans to locate in Lewisville, bringing over $10
million in investment and 107 jobs. The average worker salary is over $54,000.

e The City of Lewisville continues to revitalize Old Town Lewisville.

o The City observed the fifth anniversary of the Old Town City Hall in October
2008.

o Pulte Homes has completed construction of Main Street Village, a townhouse
community totaling 141 units. All units have been sold.

o The City of Lewisville has allocated 28 facade and retail improvement grants to
establishments in the Old Town area totaling approximately $369,400.

o Blaylock Development is currently developing Lynn Square, an eight building
development totaling more than 27,000 square feet of medical office space, one
block from the Medical Center of Lewisville.

o Construction began in 2008 on the City of Lewisville Arts and Activities Center
with completion scheduled in winter 2010. The 38,000 square foot arts center
will feature a 300 seat theater, gallery space, a rehearsal hall, classrooms and a
courtyard.

MAJOR INITIATIVES

Old Town Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone—This zone was created in December 2001,
with participation between the City and Denton County. Tax increment revenues from the Zone
will be used to finance infrastructure improvements to stimulate revitalization of Old Town.
Projects to date include parking improvements, wayfinding, infrastructure needs studies,
sidewalk enhancements, beautification projects and the facade improvement grant program
mentioned above. Future development includes construction of the aforementioned arts activity
center and related improvements and parking development. The Zone will expire in 2028.

Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Number 2—This zone was created in October 2008, with
participation between the City and Denton County. Tax increment revenues from the Zone will
be used to finance infrastructure improvements for a 427 acre mixed-use development. The
development, also known as Hebron 121 Station, is at the northeast corner of IH35E and SH 121
Tollway. The project will consist of urban residential, retail, recreation, and entertainment uses.
Grading is underway with development situated around the Denton County Transit Authority
(DCTA) A-Train Station. The Zone will expire in 2038.



Metropolitan Transit System—DCTA was formed in 2001 under the authority of the Denton
County Commissioners Court and was approved by the voters in November 2002. Lewisville
was one of three cities in which voters approved funding the DCTA through a half-cent sales tax
in September of 2003. The DCTA has worked to identify a commuter rail route from Carrollton,
where it will meet with another transit system, Dallas Area Rapid Transit (DART) and connect
Denton County residents to the rest of the Metroplex. The Lewisville City Council has adopted a
resolution authorizing three rail stations within the City—the intersection of Garden Ridge Blvd.
and IH-35E, the intersection of Main and Railroad Streets and at Lakeside Circle. Construction
has started on the south end of the project in Carrollton and Lewisville. This first section of the
rail line is expected to be operational in late 2010 or early 2011.

Other Major Roadway Projects—IH-35E is scheduled to be widened to 10-14 lanes between
SH-121 and the City of Corinth. This project may be funded in part through tolls collected on
the recently completed SH-121. Construction is scheduled to begin in 2012 with completion
anticipated to take five years.

Railroad Street Athletic Complex—Construction began in 2006 on the largest capital project in
the City’s history, a $28.8M park and athletic complex that includes three lakes, hike and bike
trails, ten soccer fields, four baseball fields, four youth football fields, a dog park, a skate park,
vehicular parking, concession and restroom facilities. Designed with a railroad theme, the 287-
acre park includes these developed areas as well as many acres remaining in its natural state.
Railroad Park opened in the fall of 2009.

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Financial Policies—The City of Lewisville has adopted (with City Council approval) formal
written financial policies. These include, among others, policies for Revenue Management,
Expenditure Control, Capitalization, Financial Reserve/Fund Balance Levels, Debt Management,
Investments and Budget Transfers. Policies are reviewed and amended regularly.

Accounting Procedures and Budgetary Controls—The City’s accounting records for general
governmental activities are maintained on a modified accrual basis, with revenues being
recorded when available and measurable, and expenditures being recorded when the services or
goods are received and the liabilities are incurred. Accounting records for the City’s water and
sewer utility and other proprietary activities are maintained on the accrual basis.

The legal level of budgetary control is at the fund level. Budgetary control is maintained at the
fund level with encumbrances entered at the time a purchase requisition is approved. Open
encumbrances are recorded as reservations of fund balance as of September 30 of each year, and
the subsequent year’s budget is increased in December or January of each year to reflect these
carried-forward encumbrances. Unspent and unencumbered appropriations lapse at the end of
the fiscal year.

The budgetary process begins each year with the preparation of both current and proposed year
revenue and expenditure estimates by the City’s financial management staff with input from each



City department. Budgets are reviewed by the City Manager who then makes final decisions and
submits a recommended budget to the City Council. The proposed budget is reviewed
extensively by the City Council, a process that includes a Charter-mandated public hearing, in
addition to a work session, which is open to the public. The City Charter requires adoption of
the City budget prior to the beginning of the fiscal year.

While the budget is developed and controlled at the departmental level, appropriations are made
at the fund level. An ordinance establishes the budget for operating expenditures, debt service
payments and use of reserves, while a separate ordinance establishes the property tax rate.

As part of each year’s budget development process, departments are required to update revenue
and expenditure estimates for the current fiscal year. These estimates are reviewed by the
Budget and Research Director, the City Manager, and the City Council concurrent with review of
the proposed budget. This re-estimated budget may require a supplemental appropriation and, if
s0, such supplemental appropriation is approved by ordinance adopted by the City Council prior
to the end of the current fiscal year.

During the course of the fiscal year, expenditure controls are maintained by each department
director with overall review exercised by the Budget and Research Director and the City
Manager.  Monthly departmental expenditure reports are generated by an automated
management accounting system and provide expenditure totals and encumbrances at the line-
item level for the most recently completed month, as well as a year-to-date total, and an actual
versus planned rate of expenditure. Major expenditure requests are reviewed by the Budget and
Research Director prior to the encumbrance of funds.

Constant review of revenue and expenditure trends is maintained with specific responsibility
assigned to the Budget and Research Director. Recommendations for corrective action are made
to the City Manager (and to the City Council, if appropriate) as needed to ensure the integrity of
the adopted budget.

Tax Rates—All eligible property within the City is subject to assessment, levy, and collection
by the City of a continuing, direct ad valorem tax sufficient to provide for the payment of
principal and interest on outstanding bonds within the limits prescribed by law, and the payment
of operation and maintenance costs as approved by the City Council. Under State law and
provisions of the City Charter, the City is limited to a maximum tax rate of $2.50 per $100
assessed valuation. As shown below, the tax rate adopted by the City Council has historically
been substantially lower than the maximum provided by law.



The allocation of the property tax levy by purpose (General Fund operations and Debt Service)
for fiscal year 2009-10 and the preceding five fiscal years is reflected in the following table:

Purpose 2009-10 2008-09 2007-08 2006-07 2005-06 2004-05

General Fund 0.32156 0.32156 0.32184 0.32184 0.32107 0.31641
Debt Service Fund 0.11865 0.11865 0.11866 0.13495 0.13572 0.13409
Total Tax Rate 0.44021 0.44021 0.44050 0.45679 0.45679 0.45050

Tax Appraisal/Collection Responsibilities—Under Texas law enacted in 1979 and subsequent
revisions to the State Property Tax Code, the appraised value of taxable property in Lewisville is
established by the Central Appraisal District of the county in which the property exists. The City
of Lewisville’s jurisdiction is predominately in Denton County, but also extends into Dallas
County. Therefore, both the Denton Central Appraisal District and the Dallas Central Appraisal
District provide values to the city based upon county lines. The City of Lewisville and other
taxing jurisdictions in the counties provide a pro rata share of the budgeted expenditures incurred
by the respective appraisal district based upon individual levy. In fiscal year 2008-09, the City’s
payments to the districts for appraisal services were $253,741, an decrease of $1,550, or 0.6%,
from the amount paid by the City in 2007-08. Beginning in October 1997, the City contracted
with Denton County for tax collection services. The 2008-09 cost was $21,482.

Long-Term Financial Planning—The City prepares a series of multi-year financial plans and
forecasts that enable the City to reasonably predict future impacts on the government’s financial
position. For its two largest funds, the General Fund and the Water and Sewer Utility Fund, a
five-year financial plan is prepared in addition to a five-year street and drainage program and a
five-year water and sewer capital improvement project plan. In the age of rapid technological
advances, a five-year strategic technology plan is prepared as well. A five-year Parks and
Library Development Corporation financial plan is also created to properly structure priorities
and foresee increases in operating costs connected with the operation and maintenance of new
facilities or programs.

Debt Administration—Two ratios traditionally used to analyze the debt structure of
municipalities are presented below. Revenue debt has been excluded since service and user
charges made by utility system customers are used to retire such debt and no ad valorem tax
proceeds are used for utility revenue bond debt service.

Outstanding General Obligation Debt at 9-30-09 (Net of Debt Service) $61,302,182
Estimated Population 95,250
G. O. Debt per Capita $644
Net G. O. Debt per Assessed Value .94%



The City’s underlying bond ratings at September 30, 2009 were as follows:

General Obligation Revenue
Standard & Poor’s AA+ AA+
Fitch Ratings AA AA

Cash Management—According to the City of Lewisville’s Investment Policy, the Investment
Committee has three main objectives in managing the portfolio: safety, liquidity, and yield.

Safety

Safety is insured in several ways: investing only in securities allowed by state statute and the
City’s investment policy; using delivery versus payment for all security transactions; requiring
all cash in the bank be collateralized with government securities pledged to the City and safe
kept at a third party institution; and diversifying investment purchases to minimize individual
security market risk. In addition, the City uses an approved list of security brokers when making
investment transactions.

Liquidity

Liquidity is the second objective of the Investment Committee’s management of the portfolio.
To ensure sufficient funds to meet scheduled obligations, investment maturities are matched to
projected expenditures. In addition, a portion of the portfolio is invested in liquid assets, such as
pools and short-term securities, to cover unforeseen expenditures and day-to-day fluctuations.
By using the matching strategy, a portion of the portfolio can be extended out longer, thus
increasing yield and establishing interest earnings.

At September 30, 2009, the portfolio consisted of:

Year to Percent of

Maturity Portfolio
0-1 64.03%
1-2 35.97%

Yield

Maximizing yield is the third objective of the Investment Committee. Although maintaining
safety and liquidity are always more important than increasing yield, the Investment Committee
should be able to maintain a reasonable rate of return and at the same time avoid taking on
unnecessary risks. The City’s portfolio average yield, including TexPool, was 1.95% in 20009.

OTHER INFORMATION

Independent Audit—According to Section 34 of the City Charter of the City of Lewisville, an
annual independent audit is required to be made of the financial records of the City by a Public



Accountant or Certified Public Accountant selected by the City Council. The City of Lewisville
has engaged the firm of Grant Thornton, L.L.P. and the opinion is included in this report.

It should be noted that the auditors included all funds in their audit, performed their audit in
accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, and stated that, in their opinion, the
statements herein present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the City at
September 30, 2009, and the changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable, for
the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles.

Certificate of Achievement—The Government Finance Officers Association of the United
States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial
Reporting to the City of Lewisville for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal
Year ended September 30, 2008. The Certificate of Achievement is a prestigious national award
recognizing conformance with the highest standards for preparation of state and local
government financial reports.

In order to be awarded a Certificate of Achievement, a governmental unit must publish an easily
readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report whose contents
conform to program standards. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting
principles and applicable legal requirements.

A Certificate of Achievement is valid for a period of one year only. The City of Lewisville has
received a Certificate of Achievement for the last 20 consecutive years (fiscal years ended 1989-
2008). We believe our current report continues to conform to the Certificate of Achievement
Program requirements, and we are submitting it to the GFOA to determine its eligibility for
another certificate.

Acknowledgements—The preparation of this report on a timely basis could not be accomplished
without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department.
Special appreciation is given to these staff members whose effort was instrumental in the
publication of this comprehensive report.

Respectfully submitted,

Claude E. King
City Manager
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Brenda Martin, CPA
Director of Finance
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¥ Grant Thornton

Report of Independent Cettified Public Accountants

Audit  Tax ¢ Advisory

Grant Thornton LLP
1717 Main Street, Suite 1500
Dallas, TX 75201-4667

Honorable Mayor, City Council and City Manager T 214.561.2300
City of Lewisville, Texas F 214.561.2370

www.GrantThornton.com

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type
activities, the aggregate discretely presented component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of the City of Lewisville, Texas (the “City”), as of and for the year ended September 30,
2009, which collectively comprise the City’s basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the City’s management. Our responsibility is to express opinions
on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America as established by the Ametican Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the standards
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of
the United States. Those standards require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and the significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, the aggregate discretely presented
component units, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Lewisville,
Texas, as of September 30, 2009, and the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where
applicable, thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of Ametica.

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated March 8, 2010 on our
consideration of the City’s internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of
that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of City’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards and should be considered in assessing the results of our audit.

Grant Thornton LLP
U.S. member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd
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@ Grant Thornton

The Management’s Discussion and Analysis on pages 17 through 28 and general fund budgetary comparison
information on pages 81 through 82 are not a required part of the basic financial statements but are
supplementary information required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which consisted principally of inquiries of management
regarding the methods of measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information.
However, we did not audit the information and express no opinion on it.

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the City’s basic financial statements. The accompanying supplementary information listed in the
table of contents is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required .part of the basic
financial statements. The combining and individual fund financial statements and schedules have been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion,
are faitly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole. The
introductory section and statistical tables have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the
audit of the basic financial statements and, accordingly, we express no opinion on them.

Dallas, Texas
March 8, 2010

Grant Thornton LLP
U.S. member firm of Grant Thornton International Ltd
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

This discussion and analysis of the City of Lewisville’s financial performance provides an
overview of the City’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2009. Please
read it in conjunction with the accompanying transmittal letter and the basic financial statements.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

= The assets of the City of Lewisville exceeded its liabilities at the close of the fiscal year
ending September 30, 2009 by $564,167,390 (net assets). Of this amount, $85,298,996
(unrestricted net assets) may be used to meet the government’s ongoing obligations to
citizens and creditors.

= The City of Lewisville’s total net assets increased by $25,072,240 for the year ended
September 30, 20009.

= As of September 30, 2009, the City of Lewisville’s governmental funds reported combined
ending fund balances of $83,240,324, a decrease of $7,850,806 in comparison with the prior
fiscal year.

= At the end of the current fiscal year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was
$31,658,380 or approximately 56 percent of total general fund expenditures.

»= The City’s total outstanding bonds (excluding component unit debt) increased $7,150,000
during the current fiscal year. The primary reason for the increase was the additional
issuance of $5,430,000 of General Obligation Bonds and $11,900,000 of Waterworks and
Sewer System Revenue Bonds.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the City of Lewisville’s
basic financial statements. The City of Lewisville’s basic financial statements are comprised of
three components: 1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3)
notes to the financial statements. This report also contains other supplemental information in
addition to the basic financial statements themselves.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad
overview of the City of Lewisville’s finances, in a manner similar to private-sector business. The
statement of net assets presents information on all of the City of Lewisville’s assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases or
decreases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the
City of Lewisville is improving or deteriorating. The statement of net assets combines and
consolidates governmental funds current financial resources (short-term spendable resources)
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

with capital assets and long-term obligations. Other non-financial factors should also be taken
into consideration, such as changes in the City’s property tax base and the condition of the City’s
infrastructure (i.e. roads, bridges, drainage improvements, alleys, etc.), to assess the overall
health or financial condition of the City.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the City’s net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All of the current year revenues and expenses are taken into
account regardless of when cash is received or paid. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in
this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods; for
example, uncollected taxes and earned but not used vacation leave. Both the statement of net
assets and the statement of activities are prepared utilizing the accrual basis of accounting as
opposed to the modified accrual basis used in prior reporting models.

In the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities, the City is divided into three
kinds of activities:

= Governmental activities — Most of the City’s basic services are reported here, including the
police, fire, library, community development, public services, information technology
services, parks and leisure services, municipal court, tourism, and general administration.
Property taxes, sales taxes, and franchise fees finance most of these activities.

= Business-type activities — The City charges a fee to customers to help it cover all or most of
the cost of certain services it provides. The City’s water and sewer system is reported here.

= Component units — The City includes six separate legal entities in its report — the Lewisville
Housing Finance Corporation, the Lewisville Industrial Development Authority, Inc., the
Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation, the Tax Increment Reinvestment
Zone Number 1 (Lewisville Old Town), the Lewisville Local Government Corporation and
the Health Benefit Trust. Although legally separate, these component units are important
because the City is financially accountable for them.

Reporting the City’s Most Significant Funds

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide detailed information about the most significant funds — not
the City as a whole. Some funds are required to be established by state law and by bond
covenants. However, the City Council establishes many other funds to help it control and
manage money for particular purposes or to show that it is meeting legal responsibilities for
using certain taxes, grants, or other money. The City’s two types of funds — Governmental and
Proprietary — utilize different accounting approaches.

Governmental funds — The majority of the City’s basic services are reported in governmental
funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the balances left at year-
end that are available for spending. These funds are reported using an accounting method
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identified as the modified accrual basis of accounting, which measures cash and all other
financial assets that can be readily converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide
a detailed short-term view of the City’s general government operations and the basic services it
provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the City’s programs. By
comparing information presented for governmental funds with similar information presented for
governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements, readers may better
understand the long-term impact of the government’s near-term financing decisions. The
relationships or differences between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net
Assets and the Statement of Activities) and governmental funds are detailed in a reconciliation
following the fund financial statements.

The City of Lewisville maintains nineteen individual governmental funds. Information is
presented separately in the governmental funds balance sheet and in the governmental funds
statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances for the general fund, debt
service fund, and the general capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds.
Data from the other sixteen governmental funds are combined into a single, aggregated
presentation. Individual fund data for each of these non-major governmental funds is provided in
the form of combining statements elsewhere in this report.

Proprietary funds — The City charges customers for the services it provides, whether to outside
customers or to other units within the City. These services are generally reported in proprietary
funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way that all activities are reported in the
Statement of Net Assets and the Statement of Activities. In fact, the City’s enterprise funds (a
component of proprietary funds) are identical to the business-type activities that are reported in
the government-wide statements but provide more detail and additional information, such as cash
flows, for proprietary funds. The Internal Service Funds (the other component of proprietary
funds) are utilized to report activities that provide supplies and services for the City’s other
programs and activities. Because these services benefit both governmental as well as business
type functions, they have been included in both the governmental and business-type activities in
the government-wide financial statements.

The City of Lewisville maintains one enterprise fund to account for water and sewer services
provided to the City’s retail and wholesale customers. All activities associated with providing
such services are accounted for in this fund, including administration, operation, maintenance,
debt service, capital improvements, billing and collection. The City’s intent is that costs of
providing the services to the general public on a continuing basis are financed through user
charges in a manner similar to a private business enterprise.

The City of Lewisville maintains three internal service funds to account for funds accumulated to
self-insure for health, liability, property and casualty losses, worker compensation claims, life
insurance, long-term disability, vehicle and equipment replacement and fleet maintenance.
Individual fund data for each of these non-major business-type funds is provided in the form of
combining statements elsewhere in this report.
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The City as Trustee

Reporting the City’s Fiduciary Responsibilities

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the
government. The City’s fiduciary activities are reported in separate Statements of Fiduciary Net
Assets and Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets. The activities of these funds are excluded from the
City’s other financial statements because the City cannot use these assets to finance its
operations. The City is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these funds are used
for its intended purpose.

Other Information

In addition to the basic financial statements and accompanying notes, this report presents certain
required supplementary information and a statistical section that is intended to assist users in
assessing the economic condition of the City.

THE CITY AS A WHOLE - Government-Wide Financial Analysis

The City’s combined net assets were $564,167,390 as of September 30, 2009. Analyzing the net
assets and net expenses of governmental and business-type activities separately, the business
type activities net assets are $204,750,428. This analysis focuses on the net assets (Table 1) and
changes in general revenues (Table 2) and significant expenses of the City’s governmental and
business-type activities.

By far the largest portion of the City’s net assets (84.2 percent) reflects its investment in capital
assets (i.e., land, buildings, machinery, equipment, and infrastructure) less any related debt used
to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The City uses these capital assets to provide
services to citizens; consequently, these assets are not available for future spending. Although
the City’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be noted that
the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the capital
assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.
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Table 1
Net Assets
Governmental Business-type Total
Activities Activities Primary Government
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
Current and other assets $ 110,103,050 $ 123330469 $ 73348928 $ 65938784 $ 183451978 $ 189,269,253
Capital assets 329,015,502 300,378,020 188,891,353 183,997,683 517,906,855 484,375,703
Total assets 439,118,552 423,708,489 262,240,281 249,936,467 701,358,833 673,644,956
Non-current liabiliites 71,649,789 70,168,831 53,737,977 46,625,442 125,387,766 116,794,273
Other liabilities 8,051,801 14,243,487 3,751,876 3,512,046 11,803,677 17,755,533
Total liabilities 79,701,590 84,412,318 57,489,853 50,137,488 137,191,443 134,549,806
Net assets:
Invested in capital assets,
net of related debt 308,190,669 287,096,412 166,895,435 159,684,492 475,086,104 446,780,904
Restricted 1,867,844 1,756,591 1,914,446 2,024,478 3,782,290 3,781,069
Unrestricted 49,358,449 50,443,168 35,940,547 38,090,009 85,298,996 88,533,177
Total net assets $ 359,416,962 $ 339,296,171 $ 204,750,428 $ 199,798979 $ 564,167,390 $ 539,095,150

Governmental Activities

The City’s general revenues decreased when compared to the prior year by 2.3% or $1,418,255.
The primary reasons for this decrease were sales tax collections and investment earnings. Sales
tax revenues continued to come in lower than expected and decreased $1.246 million (6.6%)
compared to the previous year. Investment earnings also lagged budgeted estimates due to lower
interest rates and decreased yields. Favorably, assessed value of the property in the City
increased by $369.3 million or 6% as compared to the prior year. For 2009, the City lowered
slightly their tax rate to $0.44021 per $100 assessed valuation. The changes in the City’s general
revenues are as follows (Table 2):

Table 2
General Revenues
Increase
2009 2008 (decrease)
Property taxes $ 29,799,442 $ 28,174,604 $ 1,624,838
Sales taxes 17,686,496 18,932,595 (1,246,099)
Hotel/motel taxes 1,554,826 1,830,230 (275,404)
Other taxes 1,095,822 1,119,792 (23,970)
Franchise taxes 4,635,238 4,803,626 (168,388)
Investment earnings 2,051,750 3,287,167 (1,235,417)
Gain on disposal of assets 5,560 9,682 (4,122)
Miscellaneous 291,776 416,282 (124,506)
Transfers 3,108,655 3,073,842 34,813
Total general revenues $ 60,229,565 $ 61,647,820 $ (1,418,255)
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Governmental activities increased the City’s net assets by $20,120,791. The key elements of this

increase are as follows:

Revenues
Program revenues:
Charges for service
Operating grants
and contributions
Capital grants
and contributions
General revenues:
Property taxes
Other taxes
Other
Total revenues

Expenses:
General government
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Interest on long-term debt
Total expenses

Increase in net assets
before transfers
Transfers
Increase in net assets
Net assets
beginning of fiscal year
Net assets
ending of fiscal year

Table 3

Changes in Net Assets

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Total

2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

$ 12,573,860 $ 13,280,112 $ 25,657,454 $ 25,340,886 $ 38,231,314 $ 38,620,998
1,202,143 1,136,855 - - 1,202,143 1,136,855
23,865,801 35,595,714 1,823,269 11,228,765 25,689,070 46,824,479
29,799,442 28,174,604 - - 29,799,442 28,174,604
24,972,382 26,686,243 - - 24,972,382 26,686,243
2,349,086 3,713,131 1,401,659 2,084,507 3,750,745 5,797,638
94,762,714 108,586,659 28,882,382 38,654,158 123,645,096 147,240,817
10,746,552 10,697,346 - - 10,746,552 10,697,346
8,667,117 7,927,455 - - 8,667,117 7,927,455
35,349,800 33,721,041 - - 35,349,800 33,721,041
20,313,784 19,409,072 20,822,278 20,378,432 41,136,062 39,787,504
2,673,325 3,581,167 - - 2,673,325 3,581,167
77,750,578 75,336,081 20,822,278 20,378,432 98,572,856 95,714,513
17,012,136 33,250,578 8,060,104 18,275,726 25,072,240 51,526,304
3,108,655 3,073,842 (3,108,655) (3,073,842) - -
20,120,791 36,324,420 4,951,449 15,201,884 25,072,240 51,526,304

339,296,171 302,971,751 199,798,979 184,597,095 539,095,150 487,568,846

$359,416,962

$339,296,171

$204,750,428

$199,798,979

$564,167,390

$539,095,150

The most significant governmental expense for the City is personnel cost. For the year, payroll
costs were $46,173,811 or 59.4% of total expenses. Payroll costs were closely monitored and

came in $806,761 less than budgeted.

For activities, Public safety incurred expenses of $35,349,800. These expenses were offset by
revenues of $5,929,457, which were collected from a variety of sources, with the largest being
from fines and forfeitures. The largest portion of public safety is the cost of personnel which is
$29,609,069. Other significant governmental expenses for the City include public services
which incurred $20,313,784 in expenses, of which $6,921,899 represented personnel expenses
and the general government activity which incurred $10,746,552 in expenses, of which
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$5,403,762 represents personnel charges. General government encompasses mayor and council,
administration, legal, finance, human resources, information technology services, tourism,
economic development and general government departments. The Parks and Leisure Services
Department incurred $8,667,117 in expenses and $4,239,081 represented their personnel
charges.

Business-type Activities

Business-type activities increased the City’s net assets by $4,951,449. The increase in net
revenues is the result of several factors, including the following:

= The City’s water and sewer system recorded charges for services of $25,657,454. Non-cash
capital contributions from developers and cash receipts in the form of development impact
fees amounted to $1,823,269. Developer contributions are public improvement infrastructure
projects that are completed by the developer. The charges for services exceeded expenses by
$4.835 million.

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assets

At the end of fiscal year 2009, the City had $517.9 million invested in a broad range of capital
assets, including police and fire equipment, buildings, park facilities, roads, bridges, and water
and sewer lines.

Table 4
Capital Assets at Year-end
(Net of Depreciation)

Governmental Business-type
Activities Activities Totals
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008

Improvements $ 203,709,210 $178,976,438 $ 409,259 $ 435,168 204,118,469 $ 179,411,606
Land 42,364,290 40,647,579 2,368,892 2,368,892 44,733,182 43,016,471
Buildings 43,946,897 41,055,641 834,743 851,793 44,781,640 41,907,434
Machinery & Equipment 11,452,961 11,692,305 1,163,047 1,290,346 12,616,008 12,982,651
Construction in

progress 27,542,144 28,006,057 16,163,979 13,998,058 43,706,123 42,004,115
Water system - - 100,007,220 96,631,680 100,007,220 96,631,680
Sewer system - - 67,944,213 68,421,746 67,944,213 68,421,746
Totals $ 329,015,502  $ 300,378,020  $ 188,891,353  $ 183,997,683 517,906,855 $ 484,375,703
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Major capital asset additions for 2008-2009 include:

Railroad Street Park Development $ 24,300,897
Serendipity Village Street Rehabilitation 7,223,730
Fire Station #7 3,599,267
Elevated Storage Tank (Austin Ranch) 3,070,499
Valley Ridge SE Waterline 1,586,887
Timbercreek Hike and Bike Trail 1,577,078
Concrete Street Rehabilitation 954,595
Water Line Replacements 838,994
Corridor Beautification 810,631
Trinity Trails 492,812
Fox Avenue 348,574
Asphalt Rehabilitation 308,675
City Parks Irrigation Improvements 300,874
Lake Park Improvements 259,297
Sidewalk Rehabilitation 249,508
Alley Rehabilitation 170,000
Geographic Information System 116,267

$ 46,208,585

The City’s fiscal year 2010 capital improvement program authorizes it to spend $95.99 million
for capital projects. These improvements are in the following categories: water and sewer, street,
drainage, park, municipal/technology and public safety. The aforementioned amount of $95.99
million is made up of both current year appropriations, as well as carryover amounts
appropriated but not yet expended.

To support the capital improvement program, funds are obtained from the issuance of bonds,
interest earnings, transfers from operating funds, developer contributions, or a combination of
these sources. To illustrate, water and sewer system improvements for 2009-2010 consist of
$915,228 in transfers from water and sewer operating funds for inflow/infiltration repairs and for
improvements to the Timbercreek Aerial Sewer Crossings at various locations. Street and
drainage improvements for 2009-2010 consist of $2,943,910 in General Fund transfers to fund a
variety of street, alley, sidewalk, traffic improvements and corridor beautification projects.
Municipal/technology improvements for 2009-2010 of $592,800 are funded through new
transfers to fund several technological improvements including a network central switch
replacement, network expansion and upgrades, network printers, PC replacements, and Fire GPS
units.
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Additional information on the City of Lewisville’s capital assets can be found in Note 5 of the
Notes to Financial Statements included in this report.

Debt

At year end, the City had $116.6 million in general obligation and revenue bonds outstanding as
compared to $109.4 million at the end of the prior fiscal year, an increase of 6.5 percent as
shown in Table 5.

Table 5
Outstanding Debt at Year End
(in Thousands)

Governmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009 2008
General obligation bonds $ 63,460 $ 63,235 $ - $ - $ 63,460 $ 63,235
(backed by the City)
Revenue bonds - - 53,115 46,190 53,115 46,190
(backed by fee revenues)
Totals $ 63,460 $ 63,235 $ 53,115 $ 46,190 $ 116,575 $109,425

During the current fiscal year, the City issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount of $5.43
million and Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds of $11.9 million in July 2009. The
General Obligation debt provided funds for the construction of street and drainage
improvements. The Revenue Bonds provided funds for the construction of improvements and
extensions to the City’s waterworks and sewer system. For more detailed information on long-
term debt activity, refer to Note 11 in the Notes to Financial Statements.

The City’s General Obligation Bonds and Water and Sewer Revenue Bonds carry an AA+ rating
from Standard and Poor’s and an AA rating from Fitch Ratings, both of which are national rating
agencies. The City is permitted by Article XI, Section 5, of the State of Texas Constitution to
levy taxes up to $2.50 per $100 of assessed valuation for general governmental services
including the payment of principal and interest on general obligation long-term debt. The current
ratio of tax-supported debt to assessed value of all taxable property is .94%.

The City maintains a self-insurance program for general liability, public official’s errors and
omission, public employee dishonesty, police professional liability, property and casualty,
workers’ compensation, and health and dental coverages. Individual health claims over $125,000
per occurrence are covered at 100% by reinsurance as well as aggregate claims that exceed a
calculated amount. Workers” compensation claims have reinsurance coverages, which cover
100% of claims that exceed $400,000 for sworn police and fire employees and $300,000 for all
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other employees. All other insurance coverages have deductibles that range from $500 to

$50,000.

THE CITY’S FUNDS

At the close of the City’s fiscal year on September 30, 2009, the governmental funds of the City
reported a combined fund balance of $83.2 million, a $7.8 million decrease from the previous

year.

= The City’s General Fund balance of $32.0 million exceeded the prior year fund balance by
$479,011. This resulted in a positive variance of $1.94 million when compared to the final
amended budget of $30.07 million. Significant budgetary variances between the final
amended budget and the actual results can be summarized as follows:

Tax revenue was $403,342 less than estimated. The primary reason was sales tax
revenue, which was $823,682 less than estimated and $451,609 less than prior year
receipts due to the economic downturn. An increase in total assessed value of $369.3
million on property resulted in $405,728 additional property tax revenue. Other
taxes, mainly franchise, came in $14,612 higher than expected.

Licenses and Permits revenue was $272,123 higher than budgeted primarily due to
increased building-related permit revenue. This category of revenue is susceptible to
existing economic conditions and changes in planned construction.

Investment earnings were $371,603 less than budgeted primarily due to lower interest
rates and decreased yields.

When combined, Police, Fire, Public Services, Community Development and Parks
and Leisure Services departments had lower than expected expenditures resulting in a
favorable variance of $1,701,263. This variance is primarily due to salary savings
from employee vacancies.

The General Capital Projects Fund accounts for most of the governmental fund
balance decrease as spending outpaced bond proceeds and other inflows. Capital
expenditures for the year were $22.9 million. Major project spending for the year
included Serendipity Street Village Rehabilitation ($5.1 million), Southwest
Lewisville roads ($4.5 million), Valley Ridge streets ($4.1 million), and Fire Station
#7 ($2.3 million). Fund increases include bond proceeds of $5.430 million, transfers
from the General Fund $4.1 million and Denton County contributions of $4.2 million.

The Castle Hills PID Projects Fund had spending of $1.6 million on capital outlay

and interest and fiscal charges. This year’s spending depleted remaining bond
proceeds.
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The City’s Water and Sewer Fund net assets of $204.2 million increased by $4.9 million over the
prior year net assets balance. The increase is primarily due to operating revenues and dedicated
infrastructure continuing to remain well above operating expenses.

The City’s Internal Service Funds net assets of $22.6 million increased by $485,382 from the
prior year net asset balance. Collectively, the Health Insurance Risk Pool Fund and Self
Insurance Risk Fund experienced premium revenues that fell short of insurance claims and other
expenses by $163,242. The Maintenance and Replacement Fund experienced a $648,624
increase in fund balance mostly due to internal charges for services adequately covering
maintenance and repair costs of the City’s vehicles, radios, computers, and other equipment.
Additionally, $286,653 for vehicles transferred from the 4B Component Unit and General Fund
and $124,690 of auction sales of city vehicles contributed to the increase in fund balance.

General Fund Budgetary Highlights

During fiscal year 2008-09, the City Council of the City of Lewisville amended the budget for
the General Fund on three occasions. One large amendment was prepared in December when the
routine supplement completed each year for prior year encumbrances (purchases) that overlap
into the next fiscal year occurred. The final two amendments were made for services related to
developing urban design plans for Old Town Plaza, Old Town Transit Oriented Development
and the Mill Street Corridor Streetscape.

Staff reviewed each supplemental appropriation and determined that reserves were sufficient to
recommend its approval. The net increase to the General Fund for the year was $573,729.

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR’S BUDGETS AND RATES

The City’s elected and appointed officials considered many factors when setting the fiscal year
2010 budget, tax rates, and fees that will be charged for the business-type activities. One of those
factors is the economy. The population growth experienced by the City has stimulated local
business and development activity. Lewisville’s current population is estimated at 95,250 with a
population at build-out at approximately 111,000. The economic climate in Lewisville is stable
with low unemployment and as a result Lewisville enjoys an above-average income level per
household. This in combination with the City’s proximity to two major highways, the Dallas Fort
Worth International Airport, and an active economic development program have made
Lewisville a leader in the regional retail market. The City continues to attract new and existing
companies due to the strategy of working diligently with businesses on relocation incentives.

These factors are taken into consideration when adopting the General Fund budget for fiscal year
2010. The combined budget appropriation for fiscal year 2009-10 totals $102.647 million for 18
operating funds. Another $10.429 million is appropriated in the City’s three internal service
funds.

Ad valorem tax revenue is determined by two major factors: the total assessed value established
by the Denton County Central Appraisal District and the tax rate established by the Lewisville
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City Council. The Lewisville City Council chose to hold the tax rate steady for the current fiscal
year at .44021 cents per $100 assessed valuation. This tax rate actually brings in less tax revenue
($252,166) for the 2009-10 fiscal year due to the new tax rate being applied to a decreased tax
base. Property values decreased $162 million or 2.48%. This brings the property tax revenue
budgeted for FY 2009-10 to $20.785 million making it the single largest General Fund revenue
source.

The General Fund’s second largest revenue source in fiscal year 2009-2010 is sales tax receipts.
Due to the volatility of the sales tax revenue source, the City has been very conservative in
projecting sales tax revenue. This conservative philosophy was formalized in the City’s written
Revenue Policy adopted by the City Council. Under this policy sales tax revenue estimates for
subsequent fiscal years are limited to the estimated receipts for the current fiscal year. This
practice effectively mitigates to a large degree the volatile nature of the sales tax revenue source.
The City’s budgeted sales tax revenue is $18.197 million.

Budgeted operating expenditures in the General Fund are expected to increase $553,559 from the
2008-2009 fiscal year re-estimated budget. The increase is mainly attributed to increased
transfers out of $7.8 million which include $4.5 million for a new animal shelter and $2.4 million
to fund the Riverside Project Road and Bridge. Due to these planned expenditures, the City’s
General Fund balance is budgeted to decline by 18% or $7.95 million.

As for the City’s business type activities, the City budgeted a decrease of $915,228 for the Water
and Sewer Fund’s net assets. This decrease is the result of capital contributions of the same
amount.

Water and sewer rates were reviewed by the City Council for fiscal year 2009-2010. A 2.5%
increase in sewer rates was implemented primarily due to the City of Dallas’ increasing water
costs. Although the cost increases were primarily water related, the sewer rates were increased
to allow the sewer rate to better recover total sewer costs.

CONTACTING THE CITY’S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and
creditors with a general overview of the City’s finances and reflect the City’s accountability for
the resources it receives. If you have questions about this report or need additional financial
information, contact the Director of Finance, City of Lewisville, 151 West Church Street,
Lewisville, Texas 75057.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT 1
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units
ASSETS
Cash $ 18,020,175 $ 735,604 $ 18,755,779 $ 3,478,346
Investments 78,640,401 27,739,813 106,380,214 14,958,479
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectibles) 9,748,274 3,816,463 13,564,737 799,358
Internal balances (505,790) 505,790 - -
Due from other governments - 28,453 28,453 -
Inventory of supplies 73,326 - 73,326 -
Prepaid items 3,519,973 623 3,520,596 8,078
Restricted assets
Cash - 3,682,372 3,682,372 -
Investments - 35,989,059 35,989,059 -
Interest receivable - 104,294 104,294 -
Prepaid items - 1,375 1,375 -
Deferred charges 606,691 745,082 1,351,773 324,147
Capital assets
Non-depreciable 69,906,434 18,532,871 88,439,305 -
Depreciable (net of accumulated depreciation) 259,109,068 170,358,482 429,467,550 -
Total assets $ 439,118,552 $ 262,240,281 $ 701,358,833 $ 19,568,408
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 2,478,214 $ 1,689,125 $ 4,167,339 $ 734,212
Incurred but not reported claim reserve 1,378,303 - 1,378,303 -
Retainage payable 458,016 - 458,016 503,293
Accrued liabilities 2,468,914 300,719 2,769,633 15,062
Accrued interest payable 396,034 280,178 676,212 247,811
Due to other governments - - - 28,453
Liabilities payable from restricted assets - 1,436,446 1,436,446 -
Deposits payable 8,000 - 8,000 -
Money held in escrow 864,320 45,408 909,728 -
Non-current liabilities
Due within one year 10,087,792 5,718,768 15,806,560 1,297,600
Due in more than one year 61,561,997 48,019,209 109,581,206 41,755,286
Total liabilities 79,701,590 57,489,853 137,191,443 44,581,717
Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 308,190,669 166,895,435 475,086,104 -
Restricted for debt service 1,867,844 1,914,446 3,782,290 -
Restricted for tax increment reinvestment zone - - - 207,002
Unrestricted 49,358,449 35,940,547 85,298,996 (25,220,311)
Total net assets 359,416,962 204,750,428 564,167,390 (25,013,309)
Total liabilities and net assets $ 439,118,552 $ 262,240,281 $ 701,358,833 $ 19,568,408

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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FUNCTIONS/PROGRAMS
Primary government
Governmental activities
General government
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Interest on long-term debt
Total governmental activities

Business-type activities
Water and sewer
Total business-type activities

Total primary government

Component units
Lewisville Parks and Library Development
Corporation
Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone (Old Town)
Total component units

Program Revenues

Operating Capital
Charges for Grants and Grants and
Expenses Services Contributions Contributions

$ 10,746,552  $ 3,386,580 $ 124522  $ 1,029,836
8,667,117 1,741,591 28,347 14,232,544
35,349,800 5,929,457 362,658 50,962
20,313,784 1,516,232 686,616 8,552,459
2,673,325 - - -
77,750,578 12,573,860 1,202,143 23,865,801
20,822,278 25,657,454 - 1,823,269
20,822,278 25,657,454 - 1,823,269

$ 98,572,856 % 38,231,314  $ 1,202,143  $ 25,689,070
$ 17,071,769  $ 170,992 $ - $ -
1,331,025 - - -

$ 18,402,794  $ 170,992 $ - $ -

General revenues
Taxes

Property taxes, levied for general purposes

Sales taxes

Other taxes
Franchise taxes
Hotel motel taxes

Penalties and interest

Investment earnings

Gain on disposal of assets

Miscellaneous
Transfers

Total general revenues and transfers

Change in net assets

NET ASSETS, beginning
NET ASSETS, ending

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT 2

Net (Expenses) Revenues and
Changes in Net Assets

Primary Government

Governmental Business-type Component
Activities Activities Total Units

$ (6,205,614) % - $ (6,205,614) $ -
7,335,365 - 7,335,365 -
(29,006,723) - (29,006,723) -
(9,558,477) - (9,558,477) -
(2,673,325) - (2,673,325) -
(40,108,774) - (40,108,774) -
- 6,658,445 6,658,445 -
- 6,658,445 6,658,445 -

$  (40,108,774) $ 6,658,445 $  (33450,329) $ -

$ -8 - % - $ (16,900,777)
) ] - (1,331,025)
$ - $ - $ - $ (18,231,802)

29,580,192 - 29,580,192 582,296
17,686,496 - 17,686,496 4,421,624
1,095,822 - 1,095,822 -
4,635,238 - 4,635,238 -
1,554,826 - 1,554,826 -
219,250 - 219,250 -
2,051,750 1,344,073 3,395,828 545,196
5,560 - 5,560 -
291,776 57,586 349,357 -
3,108,655 (3,108,655) - -
60,229,565 (1,706,996) 58,522,569 5,549,116
20,120,791 4,951,449 25,072,240 (12,682,686)
339,296,171 199,798,979 539,095,150 (12,330,623)

$ 359,416,962 $ 204,750,428 $ 564,167,390 $ (25,013,309)
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

ASSETS
Cash

Investments
Receivables (net of allowances for
uncollectables)

Taxes

Accounts

Unbilled accounts

Interest

Court

Other
Due from other funds
Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES

Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Deposits payable
Deferred revenues
Money held in escrow
Retainage payable
Due to other funds
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for debt service
Reserved for capital projects
Unreserved, undesignated reported in
General Fund
Special revenue funds
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

EXHIBIT 3

Other Total
General Capital Governmental Governmental

General Debt Service Projects Funds Funds
$ 5,499,261 $ 408,144 $ 8,519,973 $ 668,082 $15,095,460
23,631,296 1,755,380 36,643,478 2,841,827 64,871,981
4,705,242 89,778 - - 4,795,020
2,806,784 - - 1,186,284 3,993,068
226,460 - - - 226,460
129,594 9,284 188,556 16,571 344,005
213,458 - - - 213,458
- - 18,902 - 18,902
326,546 - - - 326,546
228,411 1,292 660 3,242,918 3,473,281
$37,767,052 $ 2,263,878 $45,371,569 $ 7,955,682 $93,358,181
$ 1,027,310 $ - $ 1,007,323 $ 184,103 $ 2,218,736
2,402,197 - - - 2,402,197
- 14,990 - - 14,990
8,000 - - - 8,000
2,219,983 89,778 - 52,973 2,362,734
101,196 - 763,124 - 864,320
- - 458,016 - 458,016
- - 9,484 1,779,380 1,788,864
5,758,686 104,768 2,237,947 2,016,456 10,117,857
228,411 1,292 660 3,242,918 3,473,281
121,575 - 11,027,536 92,332 11,241,443
- 2,157,818 - - 2,157,818
- - 32,105,426 4 32,105,430
31,658,380 - - - 31,658,380
- - - 2,603,972 2,603,972
32,008,366 2,159,110 43,133,622 5,939,226 83,240,324
$37,767,052 $ 2,263,878 $45,371,569 $ 7,955,682 $93,358,181
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT 4
RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET

TO THE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Total fund balances, governmental funds $ 83,240,324

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

Costs associated with the issuance of governmental long-term debt are expensed
when incurred in the fund statements and capitalized and amortized over the life of
the debt in the government-wide statements. 606,691

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources
and, therefore, are not reported as assets in governmental funds. 323,174,491

Interest payable on long-term debt does not require current financial resources;
therefore, interest payable is not reported as a liability in the governmental funds
balance sheet. (381,042)

Revenues earned but not available within sixty days of the year end
are not recognized as revenue on the fund financial statements. 2,362,734

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported in the fund financial statements. (71,649,789)

An internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, including insurance and vehicle fleet management, to individual funds.

The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in governmental
activities in the government-wide statement of net assets, net of amounts charged to
enterprise funds of $543,472. 22,063,553

Total net assets, governmental activities $ 359,416,962

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES
Property and other taxes
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Grants
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Contributions and donations
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Debt service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out

Issuance of general obligation bonds

Premium (discount) on issuance of general obligation bonds
Proceeds from sale of assets

Net other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

EXHIBIT 5
Total
General Capital Other Governmental
General Debt Service Projects Governmental Funds
45,155,161 $ 8,027,058 $ - $ 1,570,006 $ 54,752,225
1,767,049 - - - 1,767,049
5,702,288 - - - 5,702,288
1,096,845 - - 439,751 1,536,596
2,950,843 - - - 2,950,843
778,397 74,764 1,106,182 92,407 2,051,750
- - - 312,057 312,057
- - - 238,649 238,649
- - - 686,616 686,616
- - 5,072,965 - 5,072,965
484,880 - 37 541,811 1,026,728
57,935,463 8,101,822 6,179,184 3,881,297 76,097,766
7,814,635 - - 1,520,166 9,334,801
6,048,646 - - 409,762 6,458,408
33,186,994 - - 568,441 33,755,435
9,285,332 - - 712,780 9,998,112
- 5,205,000 - - 5,205,000
- 2,803,086 66,528 - 2,869,614
111,832 - 22,880,879 1,869,669 24,862,380
56,447,439 8,008,086 22,947,407 5,080,818 92,483,750
1,488,024 93,736 (16,768,223) (1,199,521) (16,385,984)
3,147,983 963 4,132,826 196,276 7,478,048
(4,156,996) - (140,360) (72,037) (4,369,393)
- - 5,430,000 - 5,430,000
- - (9,037) - (9,037)
- - - 5,560 5,560
(1,009,013) 963 9,413,429 129,799 8,535,178
479,011 94,699 (7,354,794) (1,069,722) (7,850,806)
31,529,355 2,064,411 50,488,416 7,008,948 91,091,130
32,008,366 $ 2,159,110 $ 43,133,622 $ 5,939,226 $ 83,240,324

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Net change in fund balances, total governmental funds

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities

are different because:

Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in the
statement of activities the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful
lives and reported as depreciation expense. Dispositions of capital assets decrease net
assets. The net effect, of $24,676,486 of capital outlay less capital asset dispositions
of $42,496 was to increase net assets.

Governmental funds do not recognize assets contributed by developers. However,
in the statement of activities the fair market value of those assets is recognized as
revenue, then allocated over their estimated useful lives and reported as depreciation
expense.

Depreciation expense on capital assets is reported in the government-wide
statement of activities and changes in net assets, but they do not require the use of
current financial resources. Therefore, depreciation expense is not reported as
expenditures in the governmental funds.

The issuance of long-term debt (e.g. bonds) provides current financial resources
to governmental funds, while the repayment of the principal of long-term debt
consumes the current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction,
however, has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas the amounts are deferred and amortized in the statement of activities. This
amount (bond principal payments of $5,205,000 and debt issue costs of $75,565 less
bond proceeds of $5,430,000 less amortization of $21,856 plus arbitrage liability
decrease of $139,781 is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-
term debt and related items.

Current year changes in the long-term liability for compensated absences do not
require the use of current financial resources; therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.

Current year changes in the long-term liability for net pension benefit obligations
do not require the use of current financial resources; therefore, are not reported as
expenditures in governmental funds.

Current year changes in accrued interest payable do not require the use of current
financial resources; therefore, are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

Certain revenues in the government-wide statement of activities that do not
provide current financial resources are not reported as revenue in the governmental
funds.

Internal service funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, including insurance and vehicle fleet maintenance, to individual funds. The
net revenue (expense) of certain internal service funds is reported with governmental
activities.

Change in net assets, governmental activities

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT 6

(7,850,806)

24,633,990

18,374,354

(14,227,873)

(31,510)

(182,665)

(1,249,643)

11,836

205,915

437,193

$

20,120,791




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectables

of $294,134)
Accounts
Unbilled accounts
Interest
Other
Due from other funds
Due from other governments
Inventory of supplies, at cost
Prepaid items
Restricted assets
Cash
Investments
Interest receivable
Prepaid items
Total currents assets

Noncurrent assets

Deferred bond issuance costs, net of amortization

Capital assets
Land
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Water system
Sewer system
Machinery and equipment
Motor vehicles
Construction in progress
Total capital assets
Less - Accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
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Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise

Fund

$ 735,604
27,739,813

1,330,284
2,377,325
108,854

9,484
28,453

623

3,682,372
35,989,059
104,294
1,375

72,107,540

745,082

2,368,892
106,700
1,131,504
459,368
131,982,900
95,009,759
3,581,661

16,163,979

250,804,763
(61,913,410)

188,891,353
189,636,435

$ 261,743,975

Governmental
Activities -
Internal

Service Funds

$ 2,924,715
13,768,420

22,698

65,611
69,052
1,500,000

73,326
46,692

18,470,514

274,272

4,113,029
16,727,371

21114672

(15,273,661)

5,841,011
5,841,011

$ 24311505



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities
Current liabilities payable from restricted assets
Deposits payable
Accrued interest payable
Contracts and retainage payable
Money held in escrow
Current maturities of revenue bonds
Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable
Incurred but not reported claim reserve
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences
Due to other funds
Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Revenue bond payable
Deferred loss on refunding
Premium
Discount
Compensated absences
Net pension obligation
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
For revenue bond retirements
Unrestricted
Total net assets

Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise

Fund

$ 1,320,220

280,178
116,226
45,408
5,360,000

7,122,032

1,689,125

300,719
411,825
47,166

9,570,867

47,755,000

(672,435)
497,562

(87,361)
316,368
157,018

47,966,152

57,537,019

166,895,435

1,914,446
35,397,075

5 204,206,956

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT 7

Governmental
Activities -
Internal

Service Funds

259,480
1,378,303
66,717

1,704,500

1,704,500

5,841,011

16,766,014

5 22,607,025



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT 8
RECONCILIATION OF THE ENTERPRISE FUND STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

TO THE GOVERNMENT-WIDE STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Total net assets, enterprise fund $ 204,206,956

Amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement of net assets
are different because:

An internal service fund is used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, including insurance and vehicle fleet management, to individual funds.

The assets and liabilities of the internal service fund are included in governmental

activities in the government-wide statement of net assets. The amount shown as the

accumulated amount is allocated to business type activities since the adoption of

GASB 34. 543,472

Total net assets, business-type activities $ 204,750,428

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services, net of reimbursements
Administrative
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Total operating income (loss)

NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings
Interest expense
Amortization
Gain on disposal of assets
Total non-operating revenues (expenses)

INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers out
Intragovernmental contributions
Contributions from other funds
Contributions from property owners
Contributions - impact fees
Total transfers and capital contributions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS, beginning

NET ASSETS, ending

Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

EXHIBIT 9

Governmental
Activities -
Internal Service
Funds

$ 25,657,454

$ 10,441,060

57,586 143
25,715,040 10,441,203
7,081,049 7,501,953
7,076,262 1,398,097
5,038,157 1,848,599
19,195,468 10,748,649
6,519,572 (307,446)
1,344,073 381,485
(1,517,953) -
(157,046) -

- 124,690

(330,926) 506,175
6,188,646 198,729
(3,108,655) -
- 269,033

- 17,620

904,162 -
919,107 -
(1,285,386) 286,653
4,903,260 485,382
199,303,696 22,121,643

$ 204,206,956

$ 22,607,025

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT 10
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS OF THE ENTERPRISE FUND

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Net change in fund net assets, enterprise fund $ 4,903,260

Amounts reported for business-type activities in the statement of activities
are different because:

Internal services funds are used by management to charge the costs of certain
activities, such as the purchase of equipment and insurance, to individual funds. The
net revenue (expense) of certain internal service funds is reported with governmental
activities. The amount shown represents the net revenue (expense) allocated to
business-type activities. 48,189

Change in net assets, business-type activities $ 4,951,449

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers
Cash received (paid) from transactions with other funds
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid for claims
Cash received for miscellaneous items

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers out to other funds

Cash received (paid) on interfund loan

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing
activities

Business-Type
Activities -
Enterprise Fund

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Funds

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from the sale of equipment
Proceeds from the sale of revenue bonds
Principal paid on revenue bond maturities
Impact fees

Interest paid

Bond issuance cost paid

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year

CASH, end of year
Classified as
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of year
TOTAL CASH AT END OF YEAR
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$ 25,883,729 $ -
(35,403) 10,377,556
(5,481,740) (323,595)
(8,243,933) (2,081,371)

- (6,349,284)

- 143

12,122,653 1,623,449
(3,108,655) -

- 250,000

(3,108,655) 250,000
(8,520,826) (1,418,957)

- 124,690

11,900,000 -
(4,975,000) -
919,107 -
(2,040,257) -
(77,923) -
(2,794,899) (1,294,267)
(56,909,851) (17,067,955)
47,871,956 17,497,883
1,416,141 388,916
(7,621,754) 818,844
(13,525,308) (225,423)
5,820,631 1,526,689

$ (7,704677) $ 1,301,266
$ 735,604 $ 2,924,715
3,682,372 -

$ 4,417,976 $ 2,924,715




RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities

Depreciation

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds
(Increase) decrease in due from component unit
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies
Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable
Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable
Increase (decrease) in contracts and retainage payable
Increase (decrease) in arbitrage payable
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

From contributions of capital assets
Increase in fair value of investments

Business-Type
Activities -

Enterprise Fund

EXHIBIT 11

Governmental
Activities -
Internal
Service Funds

$ 6519572 $  (307,446)
5,038,157 1,848,599
73,505 -
142,624 (63,504)

3,243 717

(5,099) -

(28,453) -

- 57,246

211,334 93,577
157,018 -
(66,273) (1,355)
(10,455) -

80,129 -

(58,995) -

68,197 -

(1,851) (4,385)
5,603,081 1,930,895

$ 12,122,653 $ 1,623,449
$ 904,162 $ 17,620
204,150 27,135

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of these statements.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Interest receivable
Total assets

LIABILITIES

Accounts payable

Due to debt holders
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Held in trust for retiree health benefits

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT 12
Lewisville
Castle Hills OPEB
Debt Service Liability Trust
Agency Fund Fund
$ 6,572,187 $ 107,235
376,105 2,154,064
624 586
6,948,916 2,261,885
- 3,700
6,948,916 -
6,948,916 3,700
$ - $ 2,258,185




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT 13
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Lewisville

OPEB
Liability Trust

Fund

ADDITIONS

Employer contributions $ 482,500
Investment earnings 39,009
Unrealized/realized gain, net 40,487
Total additions 561,996
Administrative expense 338,700
Total deductions 338,700
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 223,296
NET ASSETS, beginning 2,034,889
NET ASSETS, ending $ 2,258,185

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Receivables
Taxes
Interest
Deferred charges
Prepaid items
Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current
Accounts and contracts payable
Accrued liabilities
Accrued interest payable
Retainage payable
Due to primary government
Noncurrent liabilities
Due within one year
Due within more than one year
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS (DEFICIT)
Restricted for tax increment zone
Unrestricted

Total net assets (deficit)

Total liabilities and net assets (deficit)

Governmental Activities

EXHIBIT 14

Lewisville Lewisville Tax
Lewisville Industrial Parks and Increment

Housing Development Library Reinvestment Total
Finance Authority, Development Zone Component

Corporation Inc. Corporation (Old Town) Units
$ 813 $ 1,263 $ 1,951,721 $ 1,524,549 $ 3,478,346
3,497 5,433 8,392,630 6,556,919 14,958,479
- - 720,234 - 720,234
18 29 44,398 34,679 79,124
- - 263,114 61,033 324,147
- - 8,078 - 8,078
$ 4,328 $ 6,725 $ 11,380,175 $ 8,177,180 $ 19,568,408
$ - 3% - $ 626,596 $ 107,616 $ 734,212
- - 15,062 - 15,062
- - 204,139 43,672 247,811
- - 503,293 - 503,293
- - 28,453 - 28,453
- - 1,297,600 - 1,297,600
- - 33,936,396 7,818,890 41,755,286
- - 36,611,539 7,970,178 44,581,717
- - - 207,002 207,002
4,328 6,725 (25,231,364) - (25,220,311)
4,328 6,725 (25,231,364) 207,002 (25,013,309)
$ 4,328 $ 6,725 $ 11,380,175 $ 8,177,180 $ 19,568,408

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

DISCRETELY PRESENTED COMPONENT UNITS
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Governmental Activities

EXHIBIT 15

Lewisville Lewisville Tax
Lewisville Industrial Parks and Increment
Housing Development Library Reinvestment Total
Finance Authority, Development Zone Component
Corporation Inc. Corporation (Old Town) Units
EXPENSES
General government $ - 3 - $ - $ 978,768 $ 978,768
Culture, parks and recreation - - 15,422,704 - 15,422,704
Interest on long term debt - - 1,649,065 352,257 2,001,322
Total expenses - - 17,071,769 1,331,025 18,402,794
PROGRAM REVENUES
Charges for services
Culture, parks and recreation - - 170,992 - 170,992
Total charges for services - - 170,992 - 170,992
Total program revenues - - 170,992 - 170,992
GENERAL REVENUES
Property taxes - - - 582,296 582,296
Sales taxes - - 4,421,624 - 4,421,624
Investment earnings 64 164 333,658 211,310 545,196
Total general revenues 64 164 4,755,282 793,606 5,549,116
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (DEFICIT) 64 164 (12,145,495) (537,419) (12,682,686)
Net assets (deficit), beginning 4,264 6,561 (13,085,869) 744,421 (12,330,623)
Net assets (deficit), ending $ 4328 % 6,725  $(25,231,364) $ 207,002  $(25,013,309)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

A. Reporting Entity

The City of Lewisville is a municipal corporation governed by an elected mayor and a five-
member council. The accompanying financial statements present the government and its
component units, entities for which the government is considered to be financially accountable.
Discretely presented component units are reported in a separate column in the government-wide
financial statements (see note below for description) to emphasize that they are legally separate
from the government.

Blended Component Units

e The Lewisville Health Benefit Trust was established by the City under the Texas Political
Subdivision Employees Group Benefits Act to account for health insurance of employees,
retirees and dependents. The City Council appoints a board and board members are
removable by the City Council, for cause or at will. The activities of the Lewisville Health
Benefit Trust are accounted for as a blended component unit and included with the internal
service funds as the Health Insurance Risk Pool Fund. The Health Benefit Trust is reported
as a blended component unit since it provides services exclusively for the City of Lewisville.

e The Local Government Corporation was established July 2006 to assist in economic
development initiatives. Allowable under Chapter 431 of the Texas Transportation Code,
this corporation cannot incur any debt without City Council approval. The City Council
appoints a board and board members are removable by the City Council, for cause or at will.
In the event of dissolution, title to all assets transfer to the City. The activities of the
Lewisville Local Government Corporation are accounted for as a blended component unit
and included with the non-major governmental funds. The Local Government Corporation is
reported as a blended component unit since it’s governing body is substantially the same as
the City’s.

Discretely Presented Component Units

e The Lewisville Housing Finance Corporation has been established to assist in evaluating
housing needs within the City. The City Council appoints a board and board members are
removable by City Council, for cause or at will. In the event of dissolution, title to all assets
transfer to the City. Financial statement information can be obtained by contacting the
Lewisville Housing Finance Corporation, P.O. Box 299002, Lewisville, Texas, 75029.

e The Lewisville Industrial Development Authority, Inc. has been established to assist in
evaluating and considering approval of applications for financial participation by the
Authority in commercial development projects. The City Council appoints a board and board
members are removable by City Council, for cause or at will. In the event of dissolution,
title to all assets transfer to the City. Financial statement information can be obtained by
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

contacting the Lewisville Industrial Development Authority, P.O. Box 299002, Lewisville,
Texas, 75029.

e The City of Lewisville, in conjunction with Denton County, created the Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone Number 1, City of Lewisville, Texas, to provide additional financing
resources to further enhance the redevelopment of the Old Town area of the City. The City
Council appoints a board, and board members are removable by the City Council, for cause
or at will. In the event of dissolution, title of all assets transfer to the City. Financial
statement information can be obtained by contacting the Lewisville Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone Number 1, P. O. Box 299002, Lewisville, Texas 75029.

e City of Lewisville voters in September 2002 approved, in a special election, the creation of
the Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation. The Corporation was formed
for the purpose of funding public parks, recreation projects, and library projects from
revenues derived from a one-quarter cent sales tax within the City of Lewisville. The City
Council appoints a board and board members are removable by the City Council, for cause or
at will. In the event of dissolution, title of all assets transfer to the City. Financial statement
information can be obtained by contacting the Lewisville Parks and Library Development
Corporation, P. O. Box 299002, Lewisville, Texas 75029.

B. Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Assets and the Statement
of Changes in Net Assets) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the City and
its component units. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has been removed from
these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are supported by taxes and
intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities, which rely to
a significant extent on fees and charges for support. Likewise, the primary government is
reported separately from certain legally separate component units for which the primary
government is financially accountable.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given
function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are clearly
identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues include 1) charges to
customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services, or privileges
provided by a given function or segment and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and
other items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general
revenues.

Separate financial statements are provided for governmental funds, proprietary funds, and

fiduciary funds, even though the latter are excluded from the government-wide financial
statements. Major individual governmental funds and major individual enterprise funds are
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

reported as separate columns in the fund financial statements.

C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources
measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund and fiduciary
fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recorded when a
liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property taxes are recognized
as revenues in the year for which they are levied. Grants and similar items are recognized as
revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed by the provider have been met.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized as
soon as they are both measurable and available. Revenues are considered to be available when
they are collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the
current period. For this purpose, the City considers revenues to be available if they are collected
within 60 days of the end of the current fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when
a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting.

However, debt service expenditures, as well as expenditures related to compensated absences
and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment is due.

Property taxes, franchise taxes, licenses, and interest associated with the current fiscal period are
all considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current
fiscal period. All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when
cash is received by the City.

The City reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the City. It is used to
account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another
fund.

Debt Service Fund — The City’s Debt Service Fund accounts for the resources accumulated
and payments made for principal and interest on long-term general obligation debt of
governmental funds.

General Capital Projects Fund — The General Capital Projects Fund is used to account for
the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities other than those financed by
proprietary funds and trust funds.

The City reports the following non-major governmental funds:
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Special Revenue Funds — The City’s Special Revenue Funds are used to account for
revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. They
include the Hotel/Motel Tax Fund, Recreation Activity Fund, Grant Fund, Public
Improvement District Tax Fund, Municipal Court Security Fund, Municipal Court
Technology Fund, Police Asset Forfeiture Fund, Employee Benevolent Fund, Fire and
Police Training Fund, Law Enforcement Officer Standard Education Fund (LEOSE),
Donations Fund, Police Federal Forfeiture Fund, Records Management Fund, Juvenile
Case Manager Fund, and Lewisville Local Government Corporation.

Castle Hills PID Capital Projects Fund — The City’s Castle Hills PID Capital Projects
Fund accounts for the acquisition and construction of major capital facilities financed by
the Castle Hills Public Improvement District.

The City reports the following major proprietary fund:

Water and Sewer Utility Enterprise Fund — The City’s Enterprise Fund is used to account
for operations of the City’s sale of treated water and the disposal of sewage and solid waste
for its citizens.

Additionally, the government reports the following fund types:

Internal Service Funds — The City’s Internal Service Funds are used to account for the
financing of goods or services provided by one department to other departments within the
City.

= Self-Insurance Risk Fund — The City’s Self-Insurance Risk Fund accounts for
revenues from premium charges to the departments. Expenses include claim
payments, administrative costs, and reinsurance premiums for workers’
compensation, unemployment, and liability/property casualty programs.

= Health Insurance Risk Pool Fund — The City’s Health Insurance Risk Pool Fund
accounts for revenues from premium charges to the departments, employee and
retirees for insurance coverage. Expenses include claims payments, administrative
costs, and reinsurance premiums for health and dental programs.

= Maintenance and Replacement Fund — The City’s Maintenance and Replacement
Fund provides fleet maintenance services for City departments and accounts for the
purchase of all vehicles, computers, and radios operated by the City. Departments
pay monthly charges to provide funds for future replacement of capital outlay as well
as reimburse fund for current fleet repairs and maintenance.

Agency and Trust Funds — The City’s agency fund is custodial in nature and does not
involve measurement of results of operations. The City’s trust fund is used to account for
assets held by the City in a trustee capacity.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

= Castle Hills Public Improvement District Debt Service Agency Fund — The City’s
Castle Hills Public Improvement District Debt Service Agency Fund accounts for
bond proceeds and related debt associated with the issuance of bonds held by the City
as an agent for the Public Improvement District.

= Lewisville OPEB Liability Trust Fund — The City’s OPEB Liability Trust Fund
accounts for the funding of post-employment healthcare benefits for retirees of the
City and their dependents.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to December 1, 1989,
generally are followed in both the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements to
the extent that those standards do not conflict with or contradict guidance of the Governmental
Accounting Standards Board. Governments also have the option of following subsequent
private-sector guidance for their business-type activities and enterprise funds, subject to this
same limitation. The City has elected not to follow subsequent private-sector guidance.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide
financial statements. Exceptions to this general rule are charges between the City's water and
sewer function and various other functions of the City and charges of the internal service funds
to the water and sewer funds. Elimination of these charges would distort the direct costs and
program revenues reported for the various functions concerned.

Program revenues include: 1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services, or
privileges provided; 2) operating grants and contributions; and 3) capital grants and
contributions, including special assessments. Internally dedicated resources are reported as
general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise, general revenues include all taxes.

Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from non-operating items.
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and
delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The
principal operating revenues of the Enterprise Fund and of the City’s Internal Service Funds are
charges to customers for sales and services. The City also recognizes as operating revenue the
portion of tap fees intended to recover the cost of connecting new customers to the system.
Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds and Internal Service Funds include the cost of sales and
services, administrative expenses, and depreciation on capital assets. All revenues and expenses
not meeting this definition are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the City’s policy to use
restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed.
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D. Cash, Investments, and Deposits

The government’s cash is considered to be cash on hand and demand deposits. The City pools
idle cash from all funds for the purpose of increasing income through coordinated investment
activities. The City follows GASB 31, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Certain
Investments and for External Investment Pools. Investments held by the City are reported at fair
value. Interest earnings are allocated to the respective funds based upon each fund’s relative
balance in the pool.

E. Receivables and Payables

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at
the end of the fiscal year are referred to as either “due to/from other funds” or “interfund
receivable/payable.”

Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and business-type
activities are reported in the government-wide financial statements as “internal balances.”

Advances between funds, as reported in the fund financial statements, are offset by a fund
balance reserve account in applicable government funds indicating that they are not available for
appropriation and are not expendable, available financial resources.

F. Property Taxes

Property taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property located in the City as of January 1.
Taxes are levied on October 1 and are due and payable on or before January 31 of the following
year. The Denton County Tax Assessor/Collector’s office bills and collects the City’s property
taxes. City property tax revenues are deferred when levied and are recognized as revenue when
collected.

The statutes of the State of Texas do not prescribe a legal limit. However, Article XI, Section 5
of the Texas Constitution, applicable to cities of more than 5,000 population that have adopted a
Home Rule charter, limits the ad valorem tax rate to $2.50 per $100 assessed valuation. For the
fiscal year ended September 30, 2009, the City had a tax margin of $2.05979 per $100 assessed
valuation based upon the maximum rates described above.

G. Inventories of Supplies

Inventories of supplies are valued at weighted average cost and consist of warehouse supplies,
postage and gasoline purchased by the City to use in its vehicles. The cost of the inventories is
recorded as an expense when consumed rather than when purchased.
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H. Prepaid ltems

Certain payments to vendors reflect costs applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid in the government-wide and fund financial statements. These items consist
primarily of software support, training registration, subscriptions, and prepaid insurance.

|I. Restricted Assets

Certain proceeds of Enterprise Fund Revenue Bonds and other amounts designated for capital
improvements as well as certain resources set aside for their repayment are classified as
restricted assets on the balance sheet because their use is limited by applicable bond covenants.

J. Property, Plant, and Equipment

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure assets are reported in
the applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the City as assets with an initial, individual
cost of $5,000 or more and an estimated useful life in excess of one year. All purchased capital
assets are valued at cost where historical records are available and at an estimated historical cost
where no historical records exist. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair market
value at the date of the donation. The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to
the value of the asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are constructed.
Interest incurred during the construction phase of capital assets of business-type activities is
included as part of the capitalized value of the assets constructed. The total interest expense
capitalized by the City during the current fiscal year was $506,839.

The City has established the Maintenance and Replacement Internal Service Fund to account for
all City-owned vehicles. Charges for use of the vehicle in the form of lease payments are made
by the City departments to the Maintenance and Replacement Internal Service Fund to provide
for future acquisitions and replacement of City-owned vehicles.

Property, plant, and equipment of the City, is depreciated using the straight line method over the
following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Water and sewer system 50
Infrastructure 30
Buildings 33
Other improvements 4-50
Machinery and equipment 3-50
Vehicles 2-20

55



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

K. Compensated Absences

It is the City’s policy to permit employees to accumulate certain earned but unused vacation,
comp time, and sick pay benefits. Sick leave can be accrued up to 200 days but the City will
compensate only for hours in excess of 30 days up to a maximum of 90 days upon termination.
All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-wide, proprietary, and component
unit fund financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in government funds
only if they have matured. Typically, the General Fund has been used in prior years to liquidate
such amounts in governmental funds.

L. Long-Term Obligations

In the government-wide financial statements and proprietary fund types in the fund financial
statements, long-term debt and other long-term obligations are reported as liabilities in the
applicable government activities, business-type activities, or proprietary fund type statement of
net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance costs, are deferred and amortized
over the life of the bonds using the straight line method, which approximates the effective
interest rate method. Bonds payable are reported net of the applicable bond premium or
discount. Bond issuance costs are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of
the related debt.

In the fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and
discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt
issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums and discounts received on debt
issuances are reported as other financing sources or uses. Issuance costs, whether or not
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures.

M. Fund Equity

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for use
for a specific purpose.

N. Budgets

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with GAAP. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted
for the General, Hotel/Motel Tax Special Revenue, Recreation Activity Special Revenue, Grant
Special Revenue, Public Improvement District Tax Special Revenue, Municipal Court Security
Special Revenue, Municipal Court Technology Special Revenue, Police Asset Forfeiture Special
Revenue (State and Federal), Fire and Police Training Special Revenue, Law Enforcement
Officer Standards and Education Special Revenue, Records Management Special Revenue,
Juvenile Case Manager Special Revenue, Debt Service, Water and Sewer Utility Enterprise,
Self-Insurance Risk Internal Service, Health Insurance Risk Pool Internal Service, Maintenance
and Replacement Internal Service, Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation (4B
Sales Tax), OPEB Liability Trust and Old Town Tax Increment Reinvestment Zone Funds.
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All annual appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end. Long range financial plans are adopted for all
capital project funds.

Encumbrances represent commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods or services.
Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for
the expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation,
is utilized in the government fund types. Encumbrances outstanding at year-end are reported as
reservations of fund balances and do not constitute expenditures or liabilities because the
commitments will be honored during the subsequent year.

O. Deficit Net Assets

The Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation has an agreement with the City of
Lewisville regarding the construction, maintenance and operation of improvements for public
park and library projects that states all capital assets shall be owned and operated by the City.
Therefore, all of the Corporation’s capital assets are transferred to the City annually and
recorded as contribution expense. The cumulative effects of these annual transfers along with
results of operations have resulted in a deficit net asset balance of $25,231,364 at September 30,
2009.

2. CASH, INVESTMENTS, AND DEPOSITS

At year end, the government’s carrying amount of deposits was $22,438,151 and the bank
balance was $23,087,580. All bank balances, including the bank balance of the discretely
presented component units, were covered by Federal Depository Insurance or by collateral held
by a third-party custodian. The custodian serves contractually as the City’s agent.

Additionally, the City has an account under a safekeeping agreement with Wachovia Bank, NA.
The U.S. Government Treasury and Agency investments clear via the Federal Reserve System
through this account upon purchase, sale, or maturity. All assets in the account are held in the
City’s name.

The City is authorized to make direct investments in the following:

1. U.S. Treasury securities maturing in less than two years;

2. Short-term obligations of U.S. Government agencies which are guaranteed by the full
faith and credit of the United States of America as to principal and interest;

3. Fully insured or collateralized certificates of deposits at commercial banks;

4. Repurchase agreements collateralized by U.S. Treasury or U.S. Government agency

securities in accordance with a master repurchase agreement approved by the

Investment Committee;

Direct or unconditionally guaranteed obligations of the State of Texas; and

6. Common trusts administered by Texas banks with assets consisting of all of the above
except certificates of deposit.

o
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Investments at September 30, 2009 consisted of U.S. Government securities held by the City’s
agent in the City’s name. The carrying amount of these investments at September 30, 2009 was
$83,286,373. At September 30, 2009, the City also had $59,082,900 invested with TexPool, an
investment pool for state and local governments in Texas.

The State Comptroller of Public Accounts exercises oversight responsibilities over TexPool, the
Texas Local Government Investment Pool. Oversight includes the ability to significantly
influence operations, designation of management, and accountability for fiscal matters.
Additionally, the State Comptroller has established an advisory board composed of both
participants in TexPool and other persons who do not have a business relationship with TexPool.
The Advisory Board members review the investment policy and management fee structure.
Finally, TexPool is rated AAAm by Standard & Poors. As a requirement to maintain the weekly
rating portfolio, information must be submitted to Standard & Poors, as well as the office of the
Comptroller of Public Accounts for review.

TexPool operates in a manner consistent with the SEC’s Rule 2a7 of the Investment Company
Act of 1940. TexPool uses amortized cost rather than market value to report net assets to
compute share prices. Accordingly, the fair value of the position in TexPool is the same as the
value of TexPool shares.

At year end, the City’s investment balances were as follows:

Carrying Fair Weighted Average
Amount Value Maturity (Days)
U.S. Government Agency securities $ 83,286,373 $ 83,286,373 389
Investment in TexPool 59,082,900 59,082,900 1
Total investments $ 142,369,273 $ 142,369,273 390

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment or a deposit. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the
sensitivity of its fair value to changes in market interest rates. As a means of limiting its
exposure to fair value losses arising from rising interest rates, the City’s investments with
TexPool have maturities of less than one year or in U.S. government securities that are not
highly sensitive to changes in interest rates. In accordance with its investment policy, the City
further manages its exposure to declines in fair values by limiting the weighted average maturity
of its investment portfolio to less than one year.
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Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the
holder of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally
recognized statistical rating organization (NRSROs). All investment pools policies require a
rating of AA or better from a nationally recognized rating agency. While State law allows
investments in commercial paper and corporate bonds that meet rating guidelines issued by
NRSROs, the City’s policy further restricts investments purchases, aside from those managed by
pools, to obligations of the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities; direct obligations of
the State of Texas or its agencies and instrumentalities; and other obligations, the principal of and
interest on which are unconditionally guaranteed or insured by, or backed by, the full faith and credit
of the State of Texas or the United States or its agencies and instrumentalities. The City’s
investments in U.S. Government Agency securities (Federal Home Loan Bank, Federal National
Mortgage Association, Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation, and Federal Farm Credit
Bank) are rated AAA, AAA and Aaa by Standard & Poors, Fitch and Moody’s, respectively.
The investment in Texas Local Government Pools (TexPool) carried a credit rating of AAAmM by
Standard and Poor’s as of September 30, 2009.

Concentration of Credit Risk

In accordance with the City’s investment policy, investments are issued or explicitly guaranteed
by the U.S. Government or in external investment pools which are not considered to provide a
concentration of credit risk.

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository
financial institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to
recover collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit
risk for investments is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty to a transaction,
a government will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that
are in the possession of another party. The Public Funds Investment Act of Texas and the City’s
investment policy requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local
government entities by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository
regulated under state law (unless so waived by the government unit). The market value of the
pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least the bank balances less FDIC
insurance at all times. The City’s investment policy further limits exposure to custodial risk on
investments through the use of third party safekeeping agreements, delivery versus payment, and
limiting types of investments listed earlier in this note.
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3. RECEIVABLES

Government-wide receivables as of year end, including the applicable allowances for

uncollectable accounts, are as follows:

Receivables

Property taxes

Franchise taxes

Sales taxes

Mixed drink taxes

Accounts

Unbilled trade accounts

Interest

Court

Grants

Ambulance

Miscellaneous

Gross receivables
Less: allowance
Net total receivables

Receivables

Property taxes

Franchise taxes

Sales taxes

Mixed drink taxes

Accounts

Unbilled trade accounts

Interest

Court

Grants

Ambulance

Miscellaneous

Gross receivables
Less: allowance
Net total receivables

General Non-Major Total
Debt Capital and Other Governmental
General Service Projects Funds Funds
$ 614871 $ 254649 $ - 3 - 8 869,520
1,500,678 - - - 1,500,678
2,880,936 - - - 2,880,936
106,851 - - - 106,851
1,323,010 - - 791,117 2,114,127
226,460 - - - 226,460
129,594 9,284 188,556 16,571 344,005
711,457 - - - 711,457
- - - 395,167 395,167
5,390,618 - - - 5,390,618
- - 18,902 - 18,902
12,884,475 263,933 207,458 1,202,855 14,558,721
(4,802,937) (164,871) - - (4,967,808)
$ 8081538 $ 99,062 $ 207,458 $ 1,202,855 $ 9,590,913
Water Total Total Total
and Internal Proprietary Governmental All
Sewer Service Funds Funds Funds
$ - 3 -3 - 8 869,520 $ 869,520
- - - 1,500,678 1,500,678
- - - 2,880,936 2,880,936
- - - 106,851 106,851
1,624,962 91,750 1,716,712 2,114,127 3,830,839
2,377,325 - 2,377,325 226,460 2,603,785
213,148 65,611 278,759 344,005 622,764
- - - 711,457 711,457
- - - 395,167 395,167
- - - 5,390,618 5,390,618
- - - 18,902 18,902
4,215,435 157,361 4,372,796 14,558,721 18,931,517
(294,678) - (294,678) (4,967,808) (5,262,486)
$ 3920757 $ 157361 $ 4,078,118 $ 9,590,913 $ 13,669,031

60



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

4. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS

Interfund transactions and balances for the fiscal year 2009 were as follows:

Due to/from other funds

Receivable Fund Payable Fund Amount Purpose
General Nonmajor Governmental $ 279,380 Short-term funding of deficit cash
General Water & Sewer Utility 47,166 Properly classify revenue & expense
Water & Sewer Utility General Capital Projects 9,484 Properly classify expense
Internal Service Nonmajor Governmental 1,500,000 Prepaid lease payment
$ 1,836,030

The only interfund balance not expected to be collected within one year is $1,500,000 shown
between internal service and non-major governmental funds above. In 2005, one of the City’s
internal service funds, Maintenance and Replacement Fund, transferred $2,500,000 to the
Hotel/Motel Tax Fund, a non-major governmental fund, for the purpose of a hotel and

convention center project.

The Hotel/Motel Tax Fund is reimbursing the Maintenance and

Replacement Fund $250,000 per year over a ten-year period beginning with fiscal year 2006 and

ending in 2015.

Interfund Transfers

Transfers In Transfers Out Amount Purpose
General Water and Sewer Utility $ 3,108,655 Payments in lieu of taxes and indirect
cost reimbursement
General Nonmajor Governmental 39,328 Indirect cost reimbursement
Debt Service General Capital Projects 963 Bond proceeds for debt service
General Capital Projects General 4,100,117 Financing of capital improvements
Nonmajor Governmental General 56,879 Matching funds
Nonmajor Governmental General Capital Projects 139,397 Transfer of interest earned
General Capital Projects Nonmajor Governmental 32,709 Financing of capital improvements
$ 7,478,048
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset activity for the year ended September 30, 2009 was as follows:

Governmental Activities:
Governmental Funds
Capital assets, not being
depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated
Capital assets, being
depreciated:
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets
being depreciated
Accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
Total governmental funds
capital assets, net
Internal service funds
Capital assets, being
depreciated:
Other improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total internal service
assets being depreciated
Accumulated depreciation:
Other improvements
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation
Total internal services funds
capital assets, net

Governmental activities
capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
$ 40,647,579 $ 1,716,711 $ - $ - $ 42,364,290
28,006,057 39,547,745 - (40,011,658) 27,542,144
68,653,636 41,264,456 - (40,011,658) 69,906,434
268,181,357 1,683,664 - 22,764,299 292,629,320
56,280,317 - - 4,652,474 60,932,791
9,172,765 23,640 - 11,289,262 20,485,667
20,691,671 96,700 (43,867) 1,288,003 22,032,507
354,326,110 1,804,004 (43,867) 39,994,038 396,080,285
(96,607,454) (9,948,572) - - (106,556,026)
(15,224,676) (1,761,218) - - (16,985,894)
(2,005,126) (1,079,895) - - (3,085,021)
(14,748,470) (1,438,188) 1,371 - (16,185,287)
(128,585,726) (14,227,873) 1,371 - (142,812,228)
225,740,384 (12,423,869) (42,496) 39,994,038 253,268,057
294,394,020 28,840,587 (42,496) (17,620) 323,174,491
254,272 20,000 - - 274,272
19,714,990 1,667,990 (560,200) 17,620 20,840,400
19,969,262 1,687,990 (560,200) 17,620 21,114,672
(19,376) (19,626) - - (39,002)
(13,965,886) (1,828,973) 560,200 - (15,234,659)
(13,985,262) (1,848,599) 560,200 - (15,273,661)
5,984,000 (160,609) - 17,620 5,841,011
$ 300,378,020 $ 28,679,978 $ (42,496) $ - $ 329,015,502
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Business-type activities:
Capital assets, not being
depreciated:
Land
Construction in progress
Total capital assets, not
being depreciated

Capital assets, being
depreciated:
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Water system
Sewer system
Machinery and equipment
Total capital assets
being depreciated

Accumulated depreciation:
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Water system
Sewer system
Machinery and equipment
Total accumulated depreciation

Business-type activities
capital assets, net
Total capital assets being
depreciated, net
Total capital assets, net

Beginning Ending
Balance Increases Decreases Transfers Balance
2,368,892 $ - $ - $ 2,368,892
13,998,058 8,840,688 (6,674,767) 16,163,979
16,366,950 8,840,688 (6,674,767) 18,532,871
106,700 - - 106,700
1,115,182 - 16,322 1,131,504
459,368 - - 459,368
125,821,350 643,399 5,518,151 131,982,900
93,557,633 339,882 1,112,244 95,009,759
3,445,753 107,858 28,050 3,581,661
224,505,986 1,091,139 - 6,674,767 232,271,892
(68,837) (2,379) - (71,216)
(263,389) (33,372) - (296,761)
(62,063) (23,530) - (85,593)
(29,189,670) (2,786,009) - (31,975,679)
(25,135,887) (1,929,660) - (27,065,547)
(2,155,407) (263,207) - (2,418,614)
(56,875,253) (5,038,157) - (61,913,410)
167,630,733 (3,947,018) 6,674,767 170,358,482
183,997,683 $ 4,893,670 $ - $ 188,891,353
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Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the primary government as follows:

Governmental activities:

General government $ 666,439
Administration and legal 410,353
Finance 106,478
Community relations/tourism 75,414
Human resources 719
Municipal court 2,063
Information technology 122,923
Police 467,751
Fire 290,973
Public works 9,845,056
Parks and leisure 2,058,641
Community development 181,063
Internal service funds 1,848,599

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities $ 16,076,472

Business-type activities:
Water and sewer $ 5,038,157

Outstanding commitments at September 30, 2009 under authorized construction contracts were
approximately $22,772,500. These outstanding commitments are to be financed by available
cash and investment balances, which include proceeds from previous bond issuances.

6. EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLAN

Plan Description

The City provides pension benefits for all its full-time employees through a non-traditional, joint
contributory, hybrid defined benefit plan in the state-wide Texas Municipal Retirement System
(TMRS), an agent multiple-employer public employee retirement system. The plan provisions
that have been adopted by the City are within the options available in the governing state statues
of TMRS.

Upon retirement, benefits depend upon the sum of the employee’s contributions, with interest,
and the City-financed monetary credits, with interest. City-financed monetary credits are
composed of three sources: prior service credits, current service credits, and updated service
credits. At the inception of the City’s plan, the City granted monetary credits for service
rendered before the plan began (or prior service credits) of a theoretical amount at least equal to
two times what would have been contributed by the employee, with interest (3% annual), prior to
establishment of the plan. Monetary credits for service since the plan began (or current service
credits) are 200% of the employee’s accumulated contributions. In addition, the City has granted
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on an annually repeating basis another type of monetary credit referred to as an updated service
credit. This hypothetical account balance is increased by 3% each year, not the actual interest
credited to member accounts in previous years, and increased by the City 2 to 1 match currently
in effect. The resulting sum is then compared to the member’s actual account balance increased
by the actual City match and actual interest credited. If the hypothetical calculation exceeds the
actual calculation, the member is granted a monetary credit (or updated service credit) equal to
the difference between the hypothetical calculation and the actual calculation. At retirement, the
benefit is calculated as if the sum of the employee’s contributions with interest and the City-
financed monetary credits with interest were used to purchase an annuity.

Members may choose to receive their retirement benefit in one of seven payment options: retiree
life only; one of three lifetime survivor options; or one of three guaranteed term options.
Members may also choose to receive a portion of their benefit as a Partial Lump Sum
distribution (PLSD) in an amount equal to 12, 24, or 36 monthly payments under the retiree life
only option, which cannot exceed 75% of the total member deposits and interest.

The City elected to increase the annuities (Annuity Increases) of its retirees, either annually or
on an annually repeating basis, effective January 1 of a calendar year. The City has adopted
annuity increases at the rate of 70% of the increase (if any) in the Consumer Price Index—all
Urban Consumers (CPI-U) between the December preceding the member’s retirement date and
the December one year before the effective date of the increase, minus any previously granted
increases.

A member is vested after five years and can retire at age 60 and above with five or more years of
service or at any age with 20 years of service. The plan provisions are adopted by the governing
body of the City, within the options available in the state statutes governing TMRS and within
the actuarial constraints also in the statutes.

Contributions

The contribution rate for employees is 7% of employee gross earnings and the City’s matching
ratio is currently 2 to 1, both as adopted by the governing body of the City. Under the state law
governing TMRS, the contribution rate for each city is determined annually by the actuary, using
the Projected Unit Credit actuarial cost method (effective with the December 31, 2007 actuarial
valuation). This rate consists of the normal cost contribution rate and the prior service cost
contribution rate, which is calculated to be a level percent of payroll from year to year.

The normal cost contribution rate finances the portion of an active member’s projected benefit
allocated annually; the prior service contribution rate amortizes the unfunded (overfunded)
actuarial liability (asset) over the applicable period for the City. Both the normal cost and prior
service contribution rates include recognition of the projected impact of annually repeating
benefits, such as updated service credits and annuity increases.

The City’s contribution rate could not exceed a statutory maximum rate of 13.5%, which is a
function of the employee contribution rate and the City matching percentage, unless it elected to
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remove the maximum rate. The City’s governing body elected to remove the maximum rate

effective January 1, 2009.

The City contributes to the TMRS Plan at an actuarially determined rate. Contributions are made
monthly by both the employees and the City. Since the City must know its contribution rate in
advance for budgetary purposes, there is a one-year delay between the actuarial valuation that
serves as the basis for the contribution rate and the calendar year when the rate goes into effect
(i.e. December 31, 2008 valuation is effective for rates beginning January 2010).

The annual pension costs and net pension obligation (asset) are as follows:

Net Pension Obligation

FY 2008-09
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 6,816,614
Interest on net pension obligation -
Adjustment to the ARC -
Annual pension costs (APC) 6,816,614
Contributions made (5,409,954)
Increase (decrease) in net pension obligation 1,406,660
Net pension obligation, beginning of year -
Net pension obligation, end of year $ 1,406,660

Three-Year Trend Information

FY 2008-09 FY 2007-08 FY 2006-07
Actuarial valuation date 12/31/08 12/31/07 12/31/06
Annual pension cost (APC) $ 6,816,614 $ 4,871,746 $ 4,387,314
Actual contributions made 5,409,954 4,871,746 4,387,314
Percentage of APC contributed 79.4% 100.0% 100.0%
Net pension obligation $ 1,406,660 $ - $ -

The required contribution rates for fiscal year 2009 were determined as part of the December 31,
2006 and 2007 actuarial valuations. Additional information as of the latest actuarial valuation,

December 31, 2008, also follows:
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Schedule of Actuarial Assumptions and Valuations

FY 2008-09 FY 2007-08 FY 2006-07
Valuation date 12/31/08 12/31/07 12/31/06
Actuarial cost method Projected Unit Projected Unit Unit Credit
Credit Credit
Amortization method Level Percent of Level Percent of Level Percent of
Payroll Payroll Payroll
Remaining amortization period 29 years; 30 years; 25 years;
closed period closed period open period
Asset valuation method Amortized Cost Amortized Cost Amortized Cost
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return * 7.5% 7.0% 7.0%
Projected salary increases * Varies by age and Varies by age and Varies by age and
service service service
Cost-of-living adjustments 2.1% 2.1% N/A
* Includes inflation at 3.0% 3.0% 3.0%

The following schedule of funding progress presents multi-year trend information about whether
the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liability of benefits.

Schedule of Actuarial Liabilities and Funding Progress

FY 2008-09 FY 2007-08 FY 2006-07
Actuarial valuation date 12/31/08 12/31/07 12/31/06
Actuarial value of assets $ 86,651,580 $ 79,908,001 $ 76,477,973
Actuarial accrued liability 136,672,203 126,259,331 99,119,243
Funded ratio 63.4% 63.3% 77.2%
Unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) 50,020,623 46,351,330 22,641,270
Annual covered payroll 38,217,868 34,936,279 32,971,986
UAAL as a percentage of covered payroll 130.9% 132.7% 68.7%

TMRS issues a publicly available comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information (RSI) for TMRS; the report also provides
detailed explanations of the contributions, benefits and actuarial methods and assumptions used
by the System. This report may be obtained by writing to TMRS, P.O. Box 149153, Austin, TX
78714-9153 or by calling 800-924-8677; in addition, the report is available on TMRS’ website at
www.TMRS.com.
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7. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Water Contract

The City purchases all of its raw water from the City of Dallas. The raw water rate for this
contract during the fiscal year was $0.4744 per $1,000 gallons. Effective October 1, 2009, the
rate became $.4971 per 1,000 gallons. The City of Dallas reserves the right and power during
the term of this contract to set reasonable revised rates from time to time.

Legal

The City is a defendant in various lawsuits. Although the outcome of these lawsuits is presently
not determinable, it is the opinion of the City’s attorney that the resolution of these matters will
not have a materially adverse effect on the financial condition of the City.

Grant Audit

The City receives federal and state grants for specific purposes that are subject to review and
audit by federal and state agencies. Such audits could result in a request for reimbursement by
the federal and state agencies for expenditures disallowed under the terms and conditions of the
appropriate agreement. In the opinion of City management, such disallowances, if any, will not
be significant to the City’s financial position.

8. OTHER POST EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS

The City provides a $15,000 fully paid life insurance policy upon retirement with ten years of
service with the City of Lewisville. The City pays 100 percent of the premium cost for the life
insurance policy. Expenditures for this benefit are recognized as employees retire and the
insurance policy is purchased. The City recognized expenditures of $61,230 for the year ended
September 30, 2009 to purchase life insurance policies for eight eligible retirees.

Lewisville OPEB Liability Trust Fund

The City established an irrevocable trust during the prior fiscal year for the systematic funding of
post-employment health benefits as a single-employer, defined benefit plan. Plan assets may be
used only for the payment or reimbursement of benefits provided to retirees, in accordance with
the terms of the plan.
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Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Financial statements are prepared using the accrual basis of accounting. Plan member
contributions are recognized when due. The City’s contributions are recognized when due and
the City has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits and refunds are
recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the plan. Investments are
reported at fair value.

Plan Descriptions and Contribution Information

The City provides comprehensive group medical benefits for employees at retirement who meet
the eligibility requirements for postretirement benefits. Eligibility requirements are (1) age 60
and 5 years of service with the City, or (2) 20 years of service with Texas Municipal Retirement
System, the City’s pension provider. Election must be made at time of retirement to remain in
the plan. Continuation of coverage is subject to the payment of required contributions by
participating retirees and dependents. The City contributes a fixed amount toward each retiree’s
monthly premium, based on the tenure with the City. The City may increase its contribution
amount up to two percent annually. The employee remains on the plan until age 65 when they
are moved to a fully insured Medicare supplement plan. The City contributes a flat $50 per
month toward the retiree’s fully insured premium.

Membership of the plan consists of the following at October 1, 2009, the date of the latest
actuarial valuation:

Number of retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefit 54
Active plan members 627

Funding Status and Funding Progress

The City made an initial contribution to the trust of $2,000,000 for beginning plan assets last
fiscal year. Annual required contributions (ARC) per GASB Statement 45 began in 2009, the
first required fiscal year under the statement.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the future. Examples include
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and the health care cost trend. Actuarially
determined amounts are subject to continual revision as actual results are compared with past
expectations and new estimates are made about the future.

The schedule of funding progress presents multiyear trend information about whether the

actuarial values of plan assets are increasing or decreasing over time relative to the actuarial
accrued liabilities for benefits.
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Schedule of Funding Status and Funding Progress

Actuarial Valuation Date 10/1/2008 *
Actuarial Value of Assets $2,034,900
Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL) $5,666,100
Unfunded AAL (UAAL) $3,631,200
Funded Ratio 35.9%
Covered Payroll $36,991,239
UAAL as a Percentage of Covered Payroll 9.8%

* inception year

The schedule of employer contributions present trend information about the amounts contributed
to the plan by the City in comparison to the ARC, an amount that is actuarially determined in
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement 43. The ARC represents a level of funding
that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover normal cost for each year and amortize
any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty years.

Schedule of Employer Contributions

Beginning Contribution Year 9/30/2009
Annual Required Contribution $482,500

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the
plan as understood by the employer and plan members) and include the types of benefits
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility in
actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets consistent with the long-term
perspectives of the calculations.

Actuarial Assumptions

Valuation date 10/1/2008
Actuarial cost method Projected Unit Credit
Amortization method Level dollar, closed
Amortization period 30 years
Asset valuation method Market
Actuarial assumptions:

Investment rate of return 7.5%

General Inflation 3.0%
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Healthcare cost trend rate is assumed to be greater than 3% annually and hence is not applicable
for purposes of this valuation, since the City’s future costs are capped at 2% annually.

The Lewisville OPEB Liability Trust Fund does not issue a separate financial report. Additional
information can be found in the Agency and Trust Funds section of this report.

9. COMPONENTS OF RESTRICTED ASSETS

Cash, interest receivable, investments and prepaid items

Deposits $ 1,320,220
Money held in escrow 45,408
Revenue bond current debt service accounts 3,274,122
Revenue bond future debt service accounts 4,280,502
Revenue bond construction accounts 30,856,848

Total $39,777,100

The related liabilities payable from restricted assets at September 30, 2009 are as follows:

Deposits payable $1,320,220
Escrow payable 45,408
Accrued interest payable 280,178
Contracts and retainage payable 116,226
Current maturities of revenue bonds 5,360,000

Total $7,122,032

The ordinance authorizing the Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds requires that the
City establish a sinking fund (recorded in the revenue bond current debt service accounts) in an
amount not less than the amount required to fully pay principal and interest payments as they
come due. In addition, the ordinance requires that the City establish a reserve fund (recorded in
the revenue bond future debt service accounts) to provide for payment of principal and interest in
the event that other funds available for such purposes are insufficient. At September 30, 2009,
the balances in both the sinking and reserve funds are sufficient to satisfy such bond ordinance
requirements.

The ordinance further requires that the proceeds from the sale of the Revenue Bonds be
expended for making improvements and extensions to the City’s combined waterworks and
sanitary sewer system. The proceeds are maintained in the revenue bond and capital projects
construction accounts until such time as needed to fund the construction program.
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The amount of net assets restricted for revenue bond retirements is detailed as follows:

Restricted Assets

Revenue bond current debt service accounts $3,274,122
Revenue bond future debt service accounts 4,280,502
$7,554,624

Less - Liabilities payable from restricted assets
Accrued interest payable $ 280,178
Current maturities of revenue bonds 5,360,000
5,640,178
Reserved for revenue bond retirement $1,914,446

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN

The City offers its employees a choice between two deferred compensation plans (the Plan)
created in accordance with Internal Revenue Code Section 457. One Plan is administered and
investments managed by Nationwide Retirement Solutions (NRS). The second Plan is
administered by AIG Valic. The assets and liabilities amounted to $19,902,801 for Nationwide
and $19,614,141 for AIG Valic at September 30, 2009. The plans include numerous types of
investments as participants elect how their salary deferrals are invested. Investment options
include the following: fixed annuities, variable annuities, and life insurance.

The Plans are available to all City employees and permit them to defer a portion of their salary
until future years. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination,
retirement, death, or an unforeseeable emergency.

All amounts of compensation deferred under the Plan, all property and rights purchased with
those amounts, and all income attributable to those amounts, property, or rights are held in trust
for the exclusive benefit of the participants and their beneficiaries.

It is the opinion of the City’s management that the City has no liability for those losses under the
Plan but does have the duty of due care that would be required of an ordinary prudent investor.
The City provides limited administrative duties.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 32, the deferred compensation plans are not included in
the financial statements of the City.
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11. LONG TERM LIABILITIES

General Obligation Bonds

During the year, $5,430,000 of General Obligation Bonds were issued for the purpose of
constructing street and drainage improvements. The City also issued $11,900,000 in
Waterworks and Sewer System Revenue Bonds to construct improvements and extensions to the
City’s waterworks and sewer system.

General Obligation Bonds are direct obligations and pledge the full faith and credit of the City.
Bonds generally are issued as 16-year serial bonds, except for refunding issues, with level debt
service requirements each year. General Obligation Bonds currently outstanding are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Amount
General Government 2.00% - 5.50% $63,460,000

Annual debt service requirements to maturity for General Obligation Bonds, including interest of
$17,961,772 are as follows:

General Obligation

Year Ended Bonds
September 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 5,695,000 2,730,089 8,425,089
2011 5,345,000 2,459,040 7,804,040
2012 5,375,000 2,227,991 7,602,991
2013 5,410,000 1,992,604 7,402,604
2014 5,265,000 1,758,834 7,023,834

2015-2019 22,785,000 5,444,327 28,229,327

2020-2024 13,180,000 1,340,281 14,520,281
2025 405,000 8,606 413,606

$ 63,460,000 $ 17,961,772 $ 81,421,772
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Revenue Bonds

The City also issues bonds where the City pledges income derived from acquired or constructed
assets to pay debt service.

Revenue Bonds outstanding, at September 30, 2009, are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Amount
Water supply and waste water treatment 2.00% - 5.65% $53,115,000
Less-Current maturities payable from restricted assets 5,360,000
$47,755,000

Revenue bond debt service requirements to maturity, including interest of $13,943,729 are as
follows:

Year Ended Revenue Bonds
September 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 5,360,000 2,138,648 7,498,648
2011 5,040,000 1,925,479 6,965,479
2012 4,855,000 1,723,824 6,578,824
2013 4,665,000 1,521,446 6,186,446
2014 4,270,000 1,329,146 5,599,146

2015-2019 18,435,000 4,129,842 22,564,842

2020-2024 9,515,000 1,154,381 10,669,381
2025 975,000 20,963 995,963

$ 53,115,000 $ 13,943,729 $ 67,058,729

There are a number of limitations and restrictions contained in the various bond indentures. As
of September 30, 2009, the City was in compliance with all significant limitations and
restrictions.

In March 2010, the City approved issuance of $9,060,000 of General Obligation Refunding
Bonds, plus a cash contribution of $626,141 to refund a portion of the City’s outstanding general
obligation and revenue bond debt. The net proceeds of the refunding, plus the contribution,
amounted to $10,157,765 and were deposited with an escrow agent to purchase direct
obligations of the United States. As a result of the refunding, the City decreased its aggregate
debt service payment to maturity by $744,971 and realized an economic gain (difference
between the present value of debt service payment on the old debt and the new debt) of
$575,695.
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In prior years, the City defeased certain general obligation and revenue bonds by placing the
proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service payments on
the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and liability for the defeased bonds are not
included in the City’s financial statements. At September 30, 2009, $5,205,000 of outstanding
General Obligation Bonds are considered defeased.

Changes in Long-Term Liabilities

Long-term liability activity for the year ended September 30, 2009 was as follows:

Beginning Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Ending One Year

Governmental activities:

Bonds payable $ 63,235,000 $ 5430,000 $ (5205000) $ 63,460,000 $ 5,695,000

Less deferred amount on

refunding (680,628) - 63,973 (616,655) (63,973)

Premium 1,215,651 - (100,542) 1,115,109 100,542

Arbitrage payable 139,781 - (139,781) - -

Compensated absences 6,259,027 4,270,185 (4,087,520) 6,441,692 4,356,223

Net pension obligation - 1,249,643 - 1,249,643 -
Governmental activity

long-term liabilities $ 70,168,831 $ 10,949,828 $ (9,468,870) $ 71,649,789  $10,087,792
Business activities:

Bonds payable $ 46,190,000 $ 11,900,000 $ (4,975,000) 53,115,000 $ 5,360,000

Less deferred amount

on refunding (798,460) - 126,025 (672,435) (115,304)

Premium 566,076 - (68,514) 497,562 68,514

Discount (51,165) (40,562) 4,366 (87,361) (6,267)

Arbitrage payable 58,995 - (58,995) - -
Compensated absences 659,996 433,681 (365,484) 728,193 411,825
Net pension obligation - 157,018 - 157,018 -
Business activity

long-term liabilities $ 46,625442 $ 12,450,137 $ (5,337,602) $ 53,737,977 $ 5,718,768

In general, the General fund has been used in prior years to liquidate other long-term liabilities
for the governmental activities of the City.

Component Unit Bonded Indebtedness

On September 14, 2002 voters approved the imposition of an additional sales and use tax of one-
quarter of one (0.25%) percent for parks and library purposes. The tax became effective on
January 1, 2003 and collections began in April 2003. The sales tax is collected solely for the
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benefit of the Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation (a non-profit corporation)
established by the City to administer sales tax collections and projects.

Proceeds of Certificates of Obligation issued in 2004 are being utilized to finance the
construction of park facilities and library improvements. Certificates of Obligation were issued
in 2007 for the Lewisville Parks and Library Development Corporation and the Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone Number 1 (TIRZ, also known as Old Town) component units. Proceeds are
being utilized for constructing an athletic complex, an arts activity center, parking lot and related
improvements.

Certificates of Obligation outstanding at September 30, 2009 for the Lewisville Parks and
Library Development Corporation component unit are as follows:

Purpose Interest Rates Amount
Park and Library Improvements 3.25% - 5.25% $34,930,000

Annual debt service requirements on the aforementioned debt are as follows:

Year Ended Certificates of Obligation
September 30 Principal Interest Total
2010 1,285,000 1,609,503 2,894,503
2011 1,335,000 1,560,812 2,895,812
2012 1,390,000 1,508,496 2,898,496
2013 1,445,000 1,452,359 2,897,359
2014 1,510,000 1,388,359 2,898,359
2014-2018 8,720,000 5,752,212 14,472,212
2019-2023 11,110,000 3,368,729 14,478,729
2024-2028 4,705,000 1,410,125 6,115,125
2029-2032 3,430,000 238,975 3,668,975

$ 34,930,000 $ 18,289,570 $ 53,219,570

Certificates of Obligation outstanding at September 30, 2009 for the Tax Increment
Reinvestment Zone (Old Town) Component Unit are comprised of the following individual
issue:

Purpose Interest Rates Amount
Arts Activity Center 3.75% - 4.49% $7,800,000
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Annual debt service requirements on the aforementioned debt are as follows:

Year Ended Certificates of Obligation
September 30 Principal Interest Total

2010 - 349,379 349,379
2011 20,000 348,979 368,979
2012 40,000 347,779 387,779
2013 165,000 343,266 508,266
2014 205,000 334,941 539,941
2015-2019 1,680,000 1,486,775 3,166,775
2020-2024 3,015,000 996,568 4,011,568
2025-2027 2,675,000 206,859 2,881,859
$ 7,800,000 $ 4,414 546 $ 12,214,546

A summary of changes in discretely presented component unit long-term debt follows:

LPLDC activities:
Bonds payable:
Tax and Revenue C.O.
Premium
Avrbitrage payable
Compensated absences
LPLDC activites total:

TIRZ activities:
Bonds payable:
Tax and Revenue C.O.
Premium
Arbitrage payable
TIRZ activities total:

Beginning Ending Due Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year
$ 36,175,000 $ - $ (1,245,000) $ 34,930,000 $ 1,285,000
301,241 - (15,878) 285,363 15,878
166,232 - (166,232) - -
14,722 18,384 (14,473) 18,633 12,600
36,657,195 18,384 (1,441,583) 35,233,996 1,313,478
7,800,000 - - 7,800,000 -
19,957 - (1,067) 18,890 1,066
54,274 - (54,274) - -
7,874,231 - (55,341) 7,818,890 1,066
$ 18,384 $ (1,496,924) $ 43,052,886 $ 1,314,544

Component unit long-term liabilities $ 44,531,426
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Bonded Indebtedness of Which the City Has No Liability

In addition to the outstanding General Obligation Bonds of the City and the Water and Sewer
System Revenue Bonds, all of which are included in the financial statements of the City, the City
has assisted in the issuance of:

$12,860,000 Lewisville Housing Finance Corporation Housing Revenue Bonds
Series 1997

This issue is not a direct obligation of the City of Lewisville. The City only serves as a financing
conduit for the borrower. The Bonds are special limited obligations of the Issuer, payable solely
from, and secured only by, the revenues, and other security pledged therefore under the
Indenture. The Bonds do not constitute an indebtedness or a loan of the credit of the State of
Texas, the City of Lewisville, Texas or any other municipality, county or other municipal or
political corporation or subdivision of the state within the meaning of the constitutional or
statutory provisions. Neither the faith and credit nor the taxing power of the City of Lewisville,
Texas, the State of Texas or of any political subdivision thereof is pledged to the payment of the
principal or purchase price of or interest on the Bonds. The Bonds do not create a moral
obligation on the part of the State of Texas, the City of Lewisville, Texas, or any other
municipality, County, or other municipal or political corporation or subdivision of the State of
Texas and such governmental entities may not make payments with respect to the Bonds.

As of September 30, 2009, the Lewisville Housing Finance Corporation Housing Revenue
Bonds were outstanding. The principal amount payable was $10,995,000.

In addition, the City is the Issuer of the following Public Improvement Bond issues:

$19,000,000 City of Lewisville, Texas Combination Contract Revenue and Special
Assessment Refunding and Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 1998

$18,150,000 City of Lewisville, Texas Combination Contract Revenue and Special
Assessment Refunding and Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2002

$25,000,000 City of Lewisville, Texas Combination Contract Revenue and Special
Assessment Refunding and Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2004

$10,350,000 City of Lewisville, Texas Combination Contract Revenue and Special
Assessment Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2005

$20,000,000 City of Lewisville, Texas Combination Contract Revenue and Special
Assessment Capital Improvement Bonds, Series 2008

These issues, again, are not direct obligations of the City of Lewisville. They are Revenue

Bonds issued for the Castle Hills Public Improvement District located in the City’s
extraterritorial jurisdiction.
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Prior to the 2008 bond issue, the principal and interest payment on the bonds is from ad valorem
taxes (contract revenues, billed and collected by the Denton County Fresh Water District). For
the 2008 bond issue, no more than 90% of the principal and interest payment on the bonds is
from ad valorem taxes (contract revenues) and no less than 10% is payable from special
assessment revenues and subject to special mandatory redemption prior to maturity.

In the event contract revenues were ever insufficient to pay principal and interest, the City would
levy and collect special assessments from property owners in the public improvement district.

At September 30, 2009, City of Lewisville, Texas Contract Revenue and Special Assessment
Improvement Bonds outstanding aggregated was $88,775,000.

12. RISK MANAGEMENT

The City established a limited risk management program for workers’ compensation and
healthcare coverage in 1988. Beginning September 1, 1990, liability and property and casualty
risk funding was established within the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund. Life, accidental
death and dismemberment and long-term disability coverage are fully insured but accounted for
within the fund. Premiums are transferred into the Self-Insurance Internal Service Fund from all
other operating funds and are available to pay claims, claim reserves, reinsurance excess
coverage premiums, and any other premiums or administrative costs associated with the
programs. During FY 2008-09, a total of $1,107,044 was paid in life insurance and long-term
disability premiums, reinsurance premiums, and administrative costs for workers’ compensation,
liability, and property/casualty claims. Workers’ compensation liabilities include the reserve for
unpaid claims and a calculated reserve for incurred but not reported claims. The workers’
compensation reinsurance provided excess coverage of $400,000 per occurrence for sworn
police and fire and $300,000 per occurrence for all other positions. Settled claims have not
exceeded this commercial coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. In July 1999, the
property and casualty and liability insurance coverages were moved to a deductible program.
Each line of coverage has a deductible per occurrence ranging from $500-$50,000.

During FY 2001-02, the City established a Health Insurance Risk Pool under Chapter 172 of the
Texas Local Government Code. Since the establishment of the Risk Pool, premiums for
healthcare have been transferred into the Risk Pool from all other operating funds and are
available to pay claims, claim reserves, reinsurance excess coverage premiums, and the
administrative costs of the medical/dental plan. For the plan year beginning October 1, 2008, the
healthcare reinsurance provided excess coverage (beyond $125,000 per occurrence) and an
annual aggregate stop loss of approximately $5,815,000 per plan year limit. The healthcare
liabilities include the reserve for unpaid claims and a calculated reserve for incurred but not
reported claims. During FY 2008-09, total expenses for claims, reinsurance premiums, and
administrative costs for healthcare amounted to $6,542,732.
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Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and
the amount of that loss can be reasonably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims
that have been incurred but not reported. Because actual claims liabilities depend on such
complex factors as inflation, changes in legal doctrines, and damage awards, the process used in
computing claims liability does not necessarily result in an exact amount. Claims liabilities are
re-evaluated annually by an outside actuary who takes into consideration recently settled claims,
the frequency of claims, and other economic and social factors.

Changes in the balances of claims liabilities for the year ended September 30, 2009 are as
follows:

2009 2008
Claims payable, beginning of year $ 1,384,648 $ 1,729,729
Incurred claims 6,310,939 5,525,168
Claims payments (6,317,284) (5,870,249)
Claims payable, end of year $ 1,378,303 $ 1,384,648
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FUND BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES
Property and other taxes
Licenses and permits
Charges for services
Recreation
Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current
General government
Mayor and council
Administrative and legal
Community relations/tourism
Police
Fire
Public services
Parks and leisure
Community development
Finance
Human resources
Information technology services
Municipal court

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES OVER
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING
USES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

EXHIBIT A-1

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$45,558,503  $45,558,503  $45,155,161 $  (403,342)
1,494,926 1,494,926 1,767,049 272,123
5,540,732 5,540,732 5,702,288 161,556
1,078,519 1,078,519 1,096,845 18,326
2,713,837 2,763,837 2,950,843 187,006
1,150,000 1,150,000 778,397 (371,603)
561,921 561,921 484,880 (77,041)
58,098,438 58,148,438 57,935,463 (212,975)
1,343,353 1,274,223 1,161,756 112,467
78,961 78,961 77,163 1,798
2,290,819 2,299,418 2,272,503 26,915
484,137 484,137 460,538 23,599
18,374,139 18,401,304 17,852,026 549,278
14,697,319 14,672,882 14,499,954 172,928
4,560,372 4,560,372 4,313,106 247,266
6,425,396 6,425,396 6,048,646 376,750
5,317,307 5,327,267 4,972,226 355,041
1,288,993 1,307,724 1,284,032 23,692
728,854 728,854 695,151 33,703
1,917,786 1,949,725 1,863,492 86,233
849,460 849,460 835,014 14,446
343,532 186,608 111,832 74,776
58,700,428 58,546,331 56,447,439 2,098,892
(601,990) (397,893) 1,488,024 1,885,917
3,101,996 3,101,996 3,147,983 45,987
(3,432,915) (4,160,741) (4,156,996) 3,745
(330,919) (1,058,745) (1,009,013) 49,732
(932,909) (1,456,638) 479,011 1,935,649
31,529,355 31,529,355 31,529,355 -
$30,596,446  $30,072,717  $32,008,366  $ 1,935,649

81



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT A-2
NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

BUDGET BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The City adopts its budget of the General Fund on the modified accrual basis of accounting
by department.
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MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

GENERAL FUND
The General Fund is the primary fund of the City. This fund is used to account for resources

traditionally associated with governments, which are not required to be accounted for in another
fund.

DEBT SERVICE FUND
The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for, and payment of,
general obligation, principal, and interest indebtedness from general governmental resources.

GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

General Capital Projects Fund is used to account for acquisition and construction of major capital
facilities financed by general government resources as outlined in the City’s five-year capital
improvement plan and comprehensive development code required improvements.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectables of
$4,802,937 in 2009 and $4,255,728 in 2008)
Taxes
Accounts
Unbilled accounts
Interest
Court
Due from other funds
Prepaid items
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities

Accounts and contracts payable

Accrued liabilities

Deposits payable

Deferred revenues

Money held in escrow

Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for encumbrances
Unrestricted, undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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EXHIBIT B-1

2009 2008
$ 5499261 $ 1,630,432
23,631,296 26,658,155
4,705,242 5,118,590
2,806,784 2,488,520
226,460 213,315
129,594 141,163
213,458 220,541
326,546 171,150
228,411 196,935
$ 37,767,052 $ 36,838,801
$ 1,027,310 $ 1,115,646
2,402,197 2,027,784
8,000 7,700
2,219,983 2,037,155
101,196 121,161
5,758,686 5,309,446
228,411 196,935
121,575 156,790
31,658,380 31,175,630
32,008,366 31,529,355
$ 37,767,052 $ 36,838,801




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
GENERAL FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES

Property and other taxes
Licenses and permits
Charges for services

Recreation

Fines and forfeitures
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES

Current

General government
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in

Transfers out
Proceeds from sale of assets
Total other financing sources (uses)

EXCESS OF REVENUES AND OTHER FINANCING
SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER
FINANCING USES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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2009

45,155,161
1,767,049
5,702,288
1,096,845
2,950,843

778,397
484,880

EXHIBIT B-2

2008

57,935,463

45,396,240
2,328,846
5,603,449
1,133,848
2,916,566
1,037,805

400,006

7,814,635
6,048,646
33,186,994
9,285,332
111,832

58,816,760

56,447,439

7,421,303
6,202,437
31,939,880
8,901,685
120,548

1,488,024

54,585,853

3,147,983
(4,156,996)

4,230,907

(1,009,013)

5,565,790
(5,038,248)
4,998

479,011

31,529,355

532,540

$ 32,008,366

4,763,447

26,765,908

$ 31,529,355




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT C-1
DEBT SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 408,144 $ 97,790
Investments 1,755,380 1,987,287
Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectables of
$164,871 in 2009 and $168,313 in 2008)
Taxes 89,778 85,060
Interest 9,284 10,509
Prepaid items 1,292 1,292
Total assets $ 2,263,878 $ 2,181,938
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accrued interest payable $ 14,990 $ 32,467
Deferred revenues 89,778 85,060
Total liabilities 104,768 117,527
Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items 1,292 1,292
Reserved for debt service 2,157,818 2,063,119
Total fund balance 2,159,110 2,064,411
Total liabilities and fund balance $ 2,263,878 $ 2,181,938
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES
Taxes
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal
Interest and fiscal charges
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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2009

8,027,058
74,764

EXHIBIT C-2

2008

8,101,822

$ 7,586,574
134,457
7,949

5,205,000
2,803,086

7,728,980

8,008,086

4,995,000
2,741,964

93,736

7,736,964

963

(7,984)

963

4,628

94,699

2,064,411

4,628

2,159,110

(3,356)

2,067,767

$ 2,064,411




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
DEBT SERVICE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN

FUND BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

EXHIBIT C-3

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $7,714,634 $7,714634 $8,027,058 $ 312,424
Investment earnings 160,000 160,000 74,764 (85,236)
Total revenues 7,874,634 7,874,634 8,101,822 227,188
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Principal 5,205,000 5,205,000 5,205,000 -
Interest and fiscal charges 2,859,192 2,859,192 2,803,086 56,106
Total expenditures 8,064,192 8,064,192 8,008,086 56,106
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (189,558) (189,558) 93,736 283,294
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfer in - - 963 963
Total other financing sources (uses) - - 963 963
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (189,558) (189,558) 94,699 284,257
FUND BALANCES, beginning 2,064,411 2,064,411 2,064,411 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $1,874,853 $1,874853 $2,159,110 $ 284,257
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Receivables

Interest

Other
Due from other funds
Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Money held in escrow
Due to other funds
Retainage payable
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for encumbrances
Reserved for capital projects
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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EXHIBIT D-1

2009 2008
$ 8,519,973 $ 3,230,071
36,643,478 52,965,402
188,556 277,941
18,902 1,074,643
- 789,218
660 927
$ 45,371,569 $ 58,338,202
$ 1,007,323 $ 2,257,267
763,124 5,133,817
9,484 -
458,016 458,702
2,237,947 7,849,786
660 927
11,027,536 10,021,030
32,105,426 40,466,459
43,133,622 50,488,416
$ 45,371,569 $ 58,338,202




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT D-2
GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008
2009 2008
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 1,106,182 $ 1,942,239
Contributions 5,072,965 8,994,010
Miscellaneous 37 111,293
Total revenues 6,179,184 11,047,542
EXPENDITURES
Debt Service
Interest and fiscal charges 66,528 74,514
Capital outlay 22,880,879 18,774,870
Total expenditures 22,947,407 18,849,384
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (16,768,223) (7,801,842)
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 4,132,826 6,466,253
Transfers out (140,360) (2,473,488)
Issuance of general obligation bonds 5,430,000 8,715,000
Premium (discount) on issuance of general obligation bonds (9,037) (5,372)
Total other financing sources (uses) 9,413,429 12,702,393
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES AND OTHER
FINANCING SOURCES OVER (UNDER)
EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING USES (7,354,794) 4,900,551
FUND BALANCES, beginning 50,488,416 45,587,865
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 43,133,622 $ 50,488,416
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MAJOR PROPRIETARY ENTERPRISE FUND

An Enterprise Fund is used to account for operations that are financed and operated in a manner
similar to private business enterprises, where the intent is that the costs (expenses, including
depreciation) of providing goods and services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges, or where the periodic determination of
revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or net income (loss), is appropriate for capital
maintenance, public policy, management control, accountability, or other purposes.

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND

To account for the water and sewer services provided to the City’s retail and wholesale
customers. All activities associated with providing such services are accounted for in this fund,
including administration, operation, maintenance, debt service, capital improvements, billing,
and collection. Council intent is that costs of providing the services to the general public on a
continuing basis is financed primarily through user charges in a manner similar to a private
business enterprise.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS

Current assets
Cash
Investments

Receivables (net of allowances for uncollectables

of $294,678 in 2009 and $221,083 in 2008)

Accounts

Unbilled accounts

Interest
Due from other funds
Due from component unit
Prepaid items
Restricted assets

Cash

Investments

Interest receivable

Prepaid items

Total currents assets

Noncurrent assets

Deferred bond issuance costs, net of amortization

Capital assets
Land
Land improvements
Buildings
Other improvements
Water system
Sewer system
Machinery and equipment
Construction in progress
Total capital assets
Less - Accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total noncurrent assets

Total assets
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2009

2008

735,604
27,739,813

1,330,284
2,377,325
108,854
9,484
28,453
623

3,682,372
35,989,059
104,294
1,375

1,463,905
28,898,846

1,472,908
2,450,830
174,559
4,385

3,866

4,356,726
25,792,131
110,657
1,375

72,107,540

64,730,188

745,082

762,330

2,368,892
106,700
1,131,504
459,368
131,982,900
95,009,759
3,581,661
16,163,979

2,368,892
106,700
1,115,182
459,368
125,821,350
93,557,633
3,445,753
13,998,058

250,804,763
(61,913,410)

240,872,936
(56,875,253)

188,891,353

183,997,683

189,636,435

184,760,013

$ 261,743,975

$ 249,490,201




LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current liabilities

Current liabilities payable from restricted assets

Deposits payable

Accrued interest payable

Contracts and retainage payable
Money held in escrow

Current maturities of revenue bonds

Total current liabilities payable from restricted assets

Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Compensated absences
Due to other funds

Total current liabilities

Noncurrent liabilities
Revenue bond payable
Compensated absences
Net pension obligation
Arbitrage payable
Deferred loss on refunding
Premium
Discount
Total noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets
Invested in capital assets, net of related debt
Restricted
For revenue bond retirements
Unrestricted
Total net assets

2009

$ 1,320,220
280,178
116,226

45,408
5,360,000

EXHIBIT E-1

2008

7,122,032

1,689,125
300,719
411,825

47,166

$ 1,330,675
255,083

36,097

82,393
4,975,000

9,570,867

6,679,248

1,440,806
366,992
381,806

49,017

47,755,000
316,368
157,018

(672,435)
497,562
(87,361)

8,917,869

47,966,152

41,215,000
278,190

58,995
(798,460)
566,076

(51,165)

57,537,019

41,268,636

166,895,435

1,914,446
35,397,075

50,186,505

$ 204,206,956

159,684,492

2,024,478
37,594,726
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
WATER AND SEWER UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES

EXHIBIT E-2

IN NET ASSETS FOR FISCAL YEARS ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services
Water sales 15,248,974 $ 15,003,985
Sewer service 9,665,269 9,485,404
Tap fees 46,073 62,194
Industrial charges 119,820 125,721
Wholesale sewage treatment 439,434 494,840
Wholesale water sales 14,018 11,444
Reconnect and sample fees 123,866 157,298
Total charges for sales and service 25,657,454 25,340,886
Miscellaneous 57,586 64,325
Total operating revenues 25,715,040 25,405,211
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services, net of reimbursements 7,081,049 6,979,314
Administrative 7,076,262 6,735,724
Depreciation 5,038,157 4,898,077
Total operating expenses 19,195,468 18,613,115
Total operating income 6,519,572 6,792,096
NON-OPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Investment earnings 1,344,073 2,015,797
Interest expense (1,517,953) (1,538,361)
Amortization (157,046) (168,876)
Gain on disposal of assets - 4,385
Total non-operating revenues (expenses) (330,926) 312,945
INCOME BEFORE TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL
CONTRIBUTIONS 6,188,646 7,105,041
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers out (3,108,655) (3,073,842)
Contributions from property owners 904,162 9,455,665
Contributions - impact fees 919,107 1,773,100
Total transfers and capital contributions (1,285,386) 8,154,923
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 4,903,260 15,259,964
NET ASSETS, beginning 199,303,696 184,043,732

NET ASSETS, ending $ 204,206,956 $ 199,303,696
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

WATER AND SEWER UTILITY ENTERPRISE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from customers $ 25,883,729 25,182,620
Cash received (paid) from transactions with other funds (35,403) 115,807
Cash paid to employees for services (5,481,740) (5,116,357)
Cash paid for goods and services (8,243,933) (7,813,427)
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 12,122,653 12,368,643
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers out to other funds (3,108,655) (3,024,891)
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities (3,108,655) (3,024,891)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets (8,520,826) (6,462,525)
Proceeds from the sale of equipment - 4,385
Proceeds from the sale of revenue bonds 11,900,000 10,300,000
Principal paid on revenue bond maturities (4,975,000) (6,620,000)
Impact fees 919,107 1,773,100
Interest paid (2,040,257) (1,855,168)
Bond issuance cost paid (77,923) (143,745)
Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities (2,794,899) (3,003,953)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments (56,909,851) (55,909,950)
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments 47,871,956 47,362,043
Interest received 1,416,141 2,083,989
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (7,621,754) (6,463,918)
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (1,402,655) (124,119)
CASH, beginning of year 5,820,631 5,944,750
CASH, end of year $ 4,417,976 5,820,631
Classified as
Unrestricted cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 735,604 1,463,905
Restricted cash and cash equivalents at end of year 3,682,372 4,356,726
TOTAL CASH AT END OF YEAR $ 4,417,976 5,820,631
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EXHIBIT E-3

2009 2008

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss) $ 6,519,572 $ 6,792,096

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:

Depreciation 5,038,157 4,898,077
Provision for uncollectible accounts 73,505 48,025

Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables 142,624 (305,467)
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items 3,243 (189)
(Increase) decrease in due from other funds (5,099) 66,790
(Increase) decrease in due from component unit (28,453) -
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and contracts payable 211,334 726,944
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities (66,273) 52,082
Increase (decrease) in deposits payable (10,455) 57,826
Increase (decrease) in contracts and retainage payable 80,129 7,159
Increase (decrease) in arbitrage payable (58,995) (32,753)
Increase (decrease) in compensated absences 68,197 9,036
Increase (decrease) in net pension obligations 157,018 -
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds (1,851) 49,017
Total adjustments 5,603,081 5,576,547
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities $ 12,122,653 $ 12,368,643

NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
From contributions of capital assets $ 904,162 $ 9,455,665
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments 204,150 (298,544)
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Special Revenue funds are used to account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources (other
than major capital projects) that are legally or otherwise restricted to expenditures for particular
purposes. The City has fourteen Special Revenue Funds as follows:

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX FUND

To account for tax revenue collected as a percentage of gross receipts for all temporary room
rentals in all hotel and motel establishments within the City. Funds are expended to promote
tourism and culture in the City.

RECREATION ACTIVITY FUND
To account for revenues collected from recreation users for specific events. Funds are expended
on costs associated with the specific events’ operations.

GRANT FUND
To account for revenues derived from federal and state granting agencies. The funds are
expended for grant-related purposes.

PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TAX FUND
To account for special revenue for an area specific purpose. Funds are expended on costs
associated with the specified improvements.

MUNICIPAL COURT SECURITY FUND
To account for Municipal Court fees assessed to provide for court security.

MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY FUND
To account for Municipal Court fees assessed to finance the purchase of technological
enhancements for Municipal Court.

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURE FUND

To account for funds received under the Controlled Substances Act of the State of Texas with
expenditures restricted to use solely in the investigation of any alleged violations of the criminal
laws of the state and donations for the same purpose.

EMPLOYEE BENEVOLENT FUND
To account for funds received from employee concessions with expenditures controlled by
employee committee.

FIRE AND POLICE TRAINING FUND
To allocate revenue from training tower rentals to ongoing maintenance of the facility as well as
police firearms simulator rentals and maintenance costs.

LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER STANDARDS AND EDUCATION FUND

To account for grant revenue received from the Comptroller’s Office exclusively for the training
of police officers. Uses can include materials, classes, registration costs, etc.
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NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

DONATIONS FUND
To account for revenues derived from the solicitation and acceptance of donations. Funds are
expended for donation-related purposes only.

POLICE FEDERAL FORFEITURE FUND

To account for federally forfeited cash, property, proceeds, and any interest earned thereon
received as part of the Federal Equitable Sharing Agreement between local law enforcement
agencies, the Department of Justice, and the Department of Treasury for cooperating in
investigations with respect to asset forfeiture and money laundering investigations and
prosecutions.

RECORDS MANAGEMENT FUND
To account for records management fees assessed to cover expenditures related to the electronic
scanning and storing of vital records.

JUVENILE CASE MANAGER FUND
To account for Municipal Court fees used to fund a portion of the juvenile case manager
position.

Additionally, one blended component unit and one capital project fund are included as Non-
Major Governmental Funds:

LEWISVILLE LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION FUND
To account for assistance efforts in economic development initiatives.

CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

To account for acquisition and construction of major capital facilities financed by the Castle
Hills Public Improvement District.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS
COMBINING BALANCE SHEET
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Special Revenues

Public Municipal Municipal Police
Hotel/Motel Recreation Improvement Court Court Asset
Tax Activity Grant District Security  Technology Forfeiture
ASSETS
Cash $ 356,015 $ 54657 $ 4692 3 35917 $ 15102 $ 67,029 $ 22985
Investments 1,531,181 235,073 20,176 154,477 64,952 288,279 67,350
Receivables
Accounts 761,124 - 395,167 - - - -
Interest 9,593 1,244 78 817 344 1,666 357
Prepaid items 3,238,612 - 528 - 150 750 -
Total assets $5,896,525 $ 290,974 $420641 $ 191,211 $ 80548 $ 357,724 $ 90,692
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 53939 $ 10,900 $ 59,382 $ - % 1924 $ 3274 $ 8,071
Deferred revenues 48,973 - 4,000 - - - -
Due to other funds 1,500,000 - 279,380 - - - -
Total liabilities 1,602,912 10,900 342,762 - 1,924 3,274 8,071
Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items 3,238,612 - 528 - 150 750 -
Reserved for encumbrances 8,151 6,830 77,351 - - - -
Reserved for capital projects - - - - - - -
Unreserved, undesignated 1,046,850 273,244 - 191,211 78,474 353,700 82,621
Total fund balances 4,293,613 280,074 77,879 191,211 78,624 354,450 82,621
Total liabilities and fund balances $5,896,525 $ 290,974 $420641 $ 191,211 $ 80548 $ 357,724 $ 90,692
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EXHIBIT F-1

Special Revenues

Total
Fire and Police Juvenile Lewisville Local Castle Hills Nonmajor
Employee Police Federal Records Case Government Capital Governmental
Benevolent Training LEOSE Donations Forfeiture Management Manager  Corporation Projects Funds
$ 4265 $ 6,064 $ 2025 $ 54621 $ 21393 $ 240 $10,862 $ 12,211 $ 4 3 668,082
18,346 26,084 8,713 234,917 92,006 1,032 46,720 52,521 - 2,841,827
- - - 29,993 - - - - - 1,186,284
96 138 46 1,177 487 - 250 278 - 16,571
- - 2,340 538 - - - - - 3,242,918
$ 22,707 $ 32,286 $13,124 $321,246 $ 113,886 $ 1272 $57832 $ 65,010 $ 4 $ 7,955,682
$ 120 $ 303 $ - $ 43642 % - 8 - $ 2548 % - 3 - 8 184,103
- - - - - - - - - 52,973
- - - - - - - - - 1,779,380
120 303 - 43,642 - - 2,548 - - 2,016,456
- - 2,340 538 - - - - - 3,242,918
- - - - - - - - - 92,332
- - - - - - - - 4 4
22,587 31,983 10,784 277,066 113,886 1,272 55,284 65,010 - 2,603,972
22,587 31,983 13,124 277,604 113,886 1,272 55,284 65,010 4 5,939,226
$ 22,707 $ 32,286 $13,124 $321,246 $ 113,886 $ 1272 $57832 $ 65,010 $ 4 $ 7,955,682
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
NON-MAJOR GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES
Taxes
Recreation
Investment earnings
Grants
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)

Transfers in
Transfers out
Proceeds from sale of assets

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

Special Revenues

Public Municipal Municipal
Hotel/Motel Recreation Improvement Court Court Police Asset
Tax Activity Grant District Security Technology Forfeiture
$ 1554826 $ - -3 15180 $ -3 - 8 -
- 439,751 - - - - -
51,546 6,653 374 4,702 2,129 9,559 2,541
- - 312,057 - - - -
- - 238,649 - - - -
- - 686,616 - - - -
3,921 2,156 - - 66,170 88,212 25,754
1,610,293 448,560 1,237,696 19,882 68,299 97,771 28,295
1,453,077 - - 3,398 - - -
- 380,666 23,656 - - - -
- - 249,459 - 39,784 117,918 34,643
- - 711,780 - - - -
- - 292,078 - - - -
1,453,077 380,666 1,276,973 3,398 39,784 117,918 34,643
157,216 67,894 (39,277) 16,484 28,515 (20,147) (6,348)
139,397 - 56,879 - - - -
- - - (1,560) (37,768) (32,709) -
- - - - - - 5,560
139,397 - 56,879 (1,560) (37,768) (32,709) 5,560
296,613 67,894 17,602 14,924 (9,253) (52,856) (788)
3,997,000 212,180 60,277 176,287 87,877 407,306 83,409
$ 4293613 $ 280,074 77879 $ 191,211 $ 78624 $ 354450 $ 82,621
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EXHIBIT F-2

Special Revenues

Lewisville lotal
Fire and Police Records Juvenile Local Castle Hills Nonmajor
Employee Police Federal Managemen Case Government Capital Governmental
Benevolent Training LEOSE Donations Forfeiture t Manager Corporation Projects Funds

$ -8 - 8 -8 - 8 -8 - 8 -8 - $ - $ 1,570,006
- - - - - - - - - 439,751

525 799 237 6,731 1,901 - 1,064 1,602 2,044 92,407

- - - - - - - - - 312,057

- - - - - - - - - 238,649

- - - - - - - - - 686,616

5,297 12,870 10,514 178,456 63,313 - 85,148 - - 541,811
5,822 13,669 10,751 185,187 65,214 - 86,212 1,602 2,044 3,881,297
4,614 - - 57,679 - 1,398 - - - 1,520,166

- - - 5,440 - - - - - 409,762

- 14,578 7,902 45,625 4,463 - 54,069 - - 568,441

- - - 1,000 - - - - - 712,780

- - - - - - - - 1,577,591 1,869,669

4,614 14,578 7,902 109,744 4,463 1,398 54,069 - 1,577,591 5,080,818
1,208 (909) 2,849 75,443 60,751 (1,398) 32,143 1,602 (1,575,547) (1,199,521)

- - - - - - - - - 196,276
- - - - - - - - - (72,037)

- - - - - - - - - 5,560

- - - - - - - - - 129,799
1,208 (909) 2,849 75,443 60,751 (1,398) 32,143 1,602 (1,575,547) (1,069,722)
21,379 32,892 10,275 202,161 53,135 2,670 23,141 63,408 1,575,551 7,008,948

$ 22587 $ 31983 $ 13124 $ 277604 $ 113886 $ 1272 $ 55284 $ 65010 $ 4 $ 50939226
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS

Cash

Investments

Receivables
Accounts
Interest

Prepaid items

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Due to other funds
Deferred revenues
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved, undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

108

EXHIBIT F-3

2009 2008
356,015 $ 106,393
1,531,181 1,744,593
761,124 507,506
9,593 9,236
3,238,612 3,476,038
5,896,525 $ 5,843,766
53,939 $ 62,160
1,500,000 1,750,000
48,973 34,606
1,602,912 1,846,766
3,238,612 3,476,038
8,151 41,813
1,046,850 479,149
4,293,613 3,997,000
5,896,525 $ 5,843,766




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-4
HOTEL/MOTEL TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Taxes $ 1,554,826 $ 1,830,230
Investment earnings 51,546 65,479
Miscellaneous 3,921 7
Total revenues 1,610,293 1,895,716
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 1,453,077 1,477,134
Total expenditures 1,453,077 1,477,134
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 157,216 418,582
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 139,397 -
Total other financing sources (uses) 139,397 -
NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 296,613 418,582
FUND BALANCES, beginning 3,997,000 3,578,418
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 4,293,613 $ 3,997,000
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

HOTEL/MOTEL TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES
IN FUND BALANCES -BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES

Taxes

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

EXHIBIT F-5

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$1,818,077  $1,818,077  $1,554,826 $ (263,251)
80,000 80,000 51,546 (28,454)
- - 3,921 3,921
1,898,077 1,898,077 1,610,293 (287,784)
1,766,894 1,808,707 1,453,077 355,630
1,766,894 1,808,707 1,453,077 355,630
131,183 89,370 157,216 67,846
- - 139,397 139,397
- - 139,397 139,397
131,183 89,370 296,613 207,243
3,997,000 3,997,000 3,997,000 -
$4,128,183  $4,086,370  $4,293,613 $ 207,243
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-6
RECREATION ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 54,657 $ 12,929
Investments 235,073 212,003
Receivables
Interest 1,244 1,133
Prepaid items - 7,081
Total assets $ 290,974 $ 233,146
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 10,900 $ 20,966
Total liabilities 10,900 20,966
Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items - 7,081
Reserved for encumbrances 6,830 -
Unreserved, undesignated 273,244 205,099
Total fund balances 280,074 212,180

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 290,974 $ 233,146
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-7
RECREATION ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Recreation $ 439,751 $ 457,828
Investment earnings 6,653 7,833
Miscellaneous 2,156 3,110
Total revenues 448,560 468,771
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture, parks and recreation 380,666 415,246
Total expenditures 380,666 415,246
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 67,894 53,525
FUND BALANCES, beginning 212,180 158,655

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 280,074 $ 212,180
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

RECREATION ACTIVITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES
Recreation
Investment earnings
Miscellaneous

Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture, parks and recreation
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

EXHIBIT F-8

Variance with

Final Budget

Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 378300 $ 378,300 $ 439,751 % 61,451
8,609 8,609 6,653 (1,956)
2,100 2,100 2,156 56
389,009 389,009 448,560 59,551
380,338 381,338 380,666 672
7,840 6,840 - 6,840
388,178 388,178 380,666 7,512
831 831 67,894 67,063
212,180 212,180 212,180 -
$ 213,011 $ 213,011 $ 280,074 $ 67,063
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-9
GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 4,692 $ 2,592
Investments 20,176 42,511
Receivables
Accounts 395,167 1,124,330
Interest 78 1
Prepaid items 528 333
Total assets $ 420,641 $ 1,169,767
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 59,382 $ 196,775
Due to other funds 279,380 911,351
Deferred revenue 4,000 1,364
Total liabilities 342,762 1,109,490
Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items 528 333
Reserved for encumbrances 77,351 59,944
Total fund balances 77,879 60,277

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 420,641 $ 1,169,767
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES
Investment earnings
Grants
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture, parks and recreation
Public safety
Public services
Capital outlay
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in
Transfers out

Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

115

EXHIBIT F-10
2009 2008
374 $ 2,386
312,057 1,061,894
238,649 220,857
686,616 708,082
1,237,696 1,993,219
23,656 22,149
249,459 266,842
711,780 822,961
292,078 965,024
1,276,973 2,076,976
(39,277) (83,757)
56,879 66,389
- (102,671)
56,379 (36,282)
17,602 (120,039)
60,277 180,316
77,879 $ 60,277




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-11
GRANT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 10291 $ 10291 $ 374 % (9,917)
Grants
Culture, parks and recreation - - 312,057 363,019
Public safety 211,528 198,552 238,649 (10,865)
Public services 569,895 569,895 686,616 116,721
Total revenues 791,714 778,738 1,237,696 458,958
EXPENDITURES
Current
Culture, parks and recreation - 23,656 23,656 -
Public safety 267,168 206,821 249,459 (42,638)
Public services 605,853 916,852 711,780 205,072
Capital outlay - 833,445 292,078 541,367
Total expenditures 873,021 1,980,774 1,276,973 703,801
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (81,307) (1,202,036) (39,277) 1,162,759
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers in 73,515 55,848 56,879 1,031
Total other financing sources (uses) 73,515 55,848 56,879 1,031
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (7,792) (1,146,188) 17,602 1,163,790
FUND BALANCES, beginning 60,277 60,277 60,277 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 52485 $(1,085911) $ 77,879 $ 1,163,790
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-12
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 35,917 $ 10,082
Investments 154,477 165,331
Receivables
Interest 817 874
Total assets $ 191,211 $ 176,287
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for encumbrances - 850
Unreserved, undesignated 191,211 175,437
Total fund balances 191,211 176,287

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 191,211 $ 176,287
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-13
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008
2009 2008
REVENUES
Taxes $ 15,180 $ 15,264
Investment earnings 4,702 8,721
Total revenues 19,882 23,985
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 3,398 3,901
Total expenditures 3,398 3,901
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 16,484 20,084
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (1,560) (1,560)
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,560) (1,560)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 14,924 18,524
FUND BALANCES, beginning 176,287 157,763
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 191,211 $ 176,287

118




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-14
PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT TAX SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Taxes $ 15188 $ 15188 $ 15180 $ (8)
Investment earnings 500 500 4,702 4,202
Total revenues 15,688 15,688 19,882 4,194
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 55,600 56,450 3,398 53,052
Total expenditures 55,600 56,450 3,398 53,052
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (39,912) (40,762) 16,484 57,246
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (1,560) (1,560) (1,560) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (1,560) (1,560) (1,560) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (41,472) (42,322) 14,924 57,246
FUND BALANCES, beginning 176,287 176,287 176,287 -

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 134815 $ 133965 $ 191211 $ 57,246
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MUNICIPAL COURT SECURITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Receivables
Interest
Prepaid items
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items
Unreserved, undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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EXHIBIT F-15
2009 2008

15,102 $ 5,077
64,952 83,259
344 440
150 150
80,548 $ 88,926
1,924 $ 1,049
1,924 1,049
150 150
78,474 87,7127
78,624 87,877
80,548 $ 88,926




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-16
MUNICIPAL COURT SECURITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008
2009 2008
REVENUES
Security fee $ 66,170 $ 64,699
Investment earnings 2,129 3,457
Total revenues 68,299 68,156
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 39,784 32,527
Total expenditures 39,784 32,527
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 28,515 35,629
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (37,768) (36,668)
Total other financing sources (uses) (37,768) (36,668)
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (9,253) (1,039)
FUND BALANCES, beginning 87,877 88,916
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 78,624 $ 87,877
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-17
MUNICIPAL COURT SECURITY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Security fee $ 62168 $ 62168 $ 66,170 $ 4,002
Investment earnings 4,400 4,400 2,129 (2,271)
Total revenues 66,568 66,568 68,299 1,731
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 40,500 40,500 39,784 716
Total expenditures 40,500 40,500 39,784 716
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 26,068 26,068 28,515 2,447
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (37,768) (37,768) (37,768) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (37,768) (37,768) (37,768) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (11,700) (11,700) (9,253) 2,447
FUND BALANCES, beginning 87,877 87,877 87,877 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 76,177 $ 76,177 $ 78624 $ 2,447
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Investments
Receivables
Interest
Prepaid items
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for prepaids
Reserved for encumbrances
Unreserved, undesignated
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances

123

EXHIBIT F-18
2009 2008

67,029 $ 23,303
288,279 382,110
1,666 2,021
750 -
357,724 $ 407,434
3,274 $ 128
3,274 128
750 -
- 34,432
353,700 372,874
354,450 407,306
357,724 $ 407,434




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-19
MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS
ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008
2009 2008
REVENUES
Technology fee $ 88,212 $ 86,240
Investment earnings 9,559 15,100
Total revenues 97,771 101,340
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 117,918 50,415
Total expenditures 117,918 50,415
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (20,147) 50,925
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out (32,709) -
Total other financing sources (uses) (32,709) -
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (52,856) 50,925
FUND BALANCES, beginning 407,306 356,381
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 354,450 $ 407,306

124




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MUNICIPAL COURT TECHNOLOGY SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

REVENUES

Technology fee

Investment earnings
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Transfers out
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending

EXHIBIT F-20

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
$ 82000 $ 82000 $ 88212 $ 6,212
16,000 16,000 9,559 (6,441)
98,000 98,000 97,771 (229)
105,071 158,223 117,918 40,305
105,071 158,223 117,918 40,305
(7,071) (60,223) (20,147) 40,076
- (32,709) (32,709) -
- (32,709) (32,709) -
(7,071) (92,932) (52,856) 40,076
407,306 407,306 407,306 -
$ 400,235 $ 314374 $ 354450 $ 40,076
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-21
POLICE ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 22,985 $ 12,750
Investments 67,350 113,148
Receivables
Interest 357 598
Total assets $ 90,692 $ 126,496
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts payable $ 8,071 $ 43,087
Total liabilities 8,071 43,087
Fund balances
Unreserved, undesignated 82,621 83,409
Total fund balances 82,621 83,409
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 90,692 $ 126,496
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

POLICE ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of assets
Total other financing sources (uses)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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EXHIBIT F-22
2009 2008
2,541 $ 4,206
25,754 6,636
28,295 10,842
34,643 58,299
34,643 58,299
(6,348) (47,457)
5,560 4,684
5,560 4,684
(788) (42,773)
83,409 126,182
82,621 $ 83,409




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-23
POLICE ASSET FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 5200 $ 5200 $ 2541 $ (2,659)
Miscellaneous 3,000 3,000 25,754 22,754
Total revenues 8,200 8,200 28,295 20,095
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 18,500 41,500 34,643 6,857
Total expenditures 18,500 41,500 34,643 6,857
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (10,300) (33,300) (6,348) 26,952
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES)
Proceeds from sale of assets - - 5,560 5,560
Total other financing sources (uses) - - 5,560 5,560
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES (10,300) (33,300) (788) 32,512
FUND BALANCES, beginning 83,409 83,409 83,409 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 73109 $ 50,109 $ 82621 $ 32,512
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-24
EMPLOYEE BENEVOLENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 4,265 $ 1,228
Investments 18,346 20,111
Receivables
Interest 96 114
Total assets $ 22,707 $ 21,453
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 120 $ 74
Total liabilities 120 74
Fund balances
Unreserved, undesignated 22,587 21,379
Total fund balances 22,587 21,379
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 22,707 $ 21,453
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

EMPLOYEE BENEVOLENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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EXHIBIT F-25
2009 2008

525 $ 785
5,297 4,672
5,822 5,457
4,614 4,245
4,614 4,245
1,208 1,212
21,379 20,167
22,587 $ 21,379




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-26
FIRE AND POLICE TRAINING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 6,064 $ 1,881
Investments 26,084 30,848
Receivables
Interest 138 163
Total assets $ 32,286 $ 32,892
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 303 $ -
Total liabilities 303 -
Fund Balances
Unreserved, undesignated 31,983 32,892
Total fund balances 31,983 32,892

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 32,286 $ 32,892
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-27
FIRE AND POLICE TRAINING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 12,870 $ 16,041
Investment earnings 799 1,043
Total revenues 13,669 17,084
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 14,578 9,410
Total expenditures 14,578 9,410
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (909) 7,674
FUND BALANCES, beginning 32,892 25,218

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 31,983 $ 32,892

132



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-28
FIRE AND POLICE TRAINING SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Charges for services $ 13000 $ 13,000 $ 12870 $ (130)
Investment earnings 1,300 1,300 799 (501)
Total revenues 14,300 14,300 13,669 (631)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 13,000 18,000 14,578 3,422
Total expenditures 13,000 18,000 14,578 3,422
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 1,300 (3,700) (909) 2,791
FUND BALANCES, beginning 32,892 32,892 32,892 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 34192 $ 29,192 $ 31983 % 2,791
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-29
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER STANDARDS AND EDUCATION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 2,025 $ 390
Investments 8,713 6,398
Receivables
Interest 46 34
Prepaid items 2,340 3,453
Total assets $ 13,124 $ 10,275
FUND BALANCES
Reserved for prepaid items $ 2,340 $ 3,453
Unreserved, undesignated 10,784 6,822
Total fund balances 13,124 10,275
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 13,124 $ 10,275
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-30
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER STANDARDS AND EDUCATION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008

REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 237 $ 553
Miscellaneous 10,514 10,382

Total revenues 10,751 10,935
EXPENDITURES
Current

Public safety 7,902 14,012

Total expenditures 7,902 14,012
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,849 (3,077)
FUND BALANCES, beginning 10,275 13,352

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 13,124 $ 10,275
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-31
LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER STANDARDS AND EDUCATION

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 450 % 450 % 237 3% (213)
Miscellaneous 13,132 13,132 10,514 (2,618)
Total revenues 13,582 13,582 10,751 (2,831)
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 13,132 13,132 7,902 5,230
Total expenditures 13,132 13,132 7,902 5,230
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 450 450 2,849 2,399
FUND BALANCES, beginning 10,275 10,275 10,275 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 10,725 $ 10,725 $ 13,124 3 2,399
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-32
DONATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 54,621 $ 11,191
Investments 234,917 183,486
Receivables
Accounts 29,993 6,252
Interest 1,177 972
Prepaid items 538 600
Total assets $ 321,246 $ 202,501
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 43,642 $ 340
Total liabilities 43,642 340
Fund balances
Reserved for prepaid items 538 600
Unreserved, undesignated 277,066 201,561
Total fund balances 277,604 202,161
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 321,246 $ 202,501
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-33
DONATIONS SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 6,731 $ 7,653
Miscellaneous 178,456 146,711
Total revenues 185,187 154,364
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 57,679 48,901
Culture, parks and recreation 5,440 237
Public safety 45,625 43,844
Public services 1,000 -
Capital outlay - 10,886
Total expenditures 109,744 103,868
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 75,443 50,496
FUND BALANCES, beginning 202,161 151,665
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 277,604 $ 202,161
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-34
POLICE FEDERAL FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 21,393 $ 3,039
Investments 92,006 49,832
Receivables
Interest 487 264

Total assets $ 113,886 $ 53,135
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved, undesignated $ 113,886 $ 53,135

Total fund balances 113,886 53,135

Total liabilities and fund balances $ 113,886 $ 53,135
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-35
POLICE FEDERAL FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 1,901 $ 1,939
Miscellaneous 63,313 6,005
Total revenues 65,214 7,944
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 4,463 9,750
Total expenditures 4,463 9,750
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 60,751 (1,806)
FUND BALANCES, beginning 53,135 54,941

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 113,886 $ 53,135
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-36
POLICE FEDERAL FORFEITURE SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 2379 $ 2379 $ 1901 $ (478)
Miscellaneous - - 63,313 63,313
Total revenues 2,379 2,379 65,214 62,835
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety - 4,463 4,463 -
Capital outlay 10,000 5,537 - 5,537
Total expenditures 10,000 10,000 4,463 5,537
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (7,621) (7,621) 60,751 68,372

FUND BALANCES, beginning 53,135 53,135 53,135 -

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 45514 $ 45514 $ 113886 $ 68,372
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-37
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 240 $ 154
Investments 1,032 2,516
Total assets $ 1,272 $ 2,670
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved, undesignated $ 1,272 $ 2,670
Total fund balances 1,272 2,670
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 1,272 $ 2,670
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-38
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ - $ -
Total revenues - -
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 1,398 1,466
Total expenditures 1,398 1,466
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,398) (1,466)
FUND BALANCES, beginning 2,670 4,136

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 1,272 $ 2,670
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-39
RECORDS MANAGEMENT SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ - $ - $ - 3 -
Total revenues - - - -
EXPENDITURES
Current
General government 2,636 2,636 1,398 1,238
Total expenditures 2,636 2,636 1,398 1,238
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES (2,636) (2,636) (1,398) 1,238
FUND BALANCES, beginning 2,670 2,670 2,670 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ KV 34 1272 % 1,238
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-40
JUVENILE CASE MANAGER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 10,862 $ 1,451
Investments 46,720 23,804
Interest 250 -
Total assets $ 57,832 $ 25,255
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable $ 2,548 $ 2,114
Total liabilities 2,548 2,114
Fund balances
Unreserved, undesignated 55,284 23,141
Total fund balances 55,284 23,141
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 57,832 $ 25,255
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

JUVENILE CASE MANAGER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES

Manager fee

Investment earnings
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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EXHIBIT F-41
2009 2008

85,148 $ 49,049

1,064 -
86,212 49,049
54,069 25,908
54,069 25,908
32,143 23,141
23,141 -
55,284 $ 23,141




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-42
JUVENILE CASE MANAGER SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND

BALANCES-BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) AND ACTUAL

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Variance with

Final Budget
Budgeted Amounts Positive
Original Final Actual (Negative)
REVENUES
Manager fee $ 56,734 $ 56734 $ 85148 $ 28,414
Investment earnings - - 1,064 1,064
Total revenues 56,734 56,734 86,212 29,478
EXPENDITURES
Current
Public safety 54,421 54,421 54,069 352
Total expenditures 54,421 54,421 54,069 352
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER (UNDER) EXPENDITURES 2,313 2,313 32,143 29,830
FUND BALANCES, beginning 23,141 23,141 23,141 -
FUND BALANCES, ending $ 25454 $ 25454 $ 55284 % 29,830
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-43
LEWISVILLE LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION FUND

COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Cash $ 12,211 $ 3,344
Investments 52,521 54,842
Interest 278 290
Other receivables - 4,932
Total assets $ 65,010 $ 63,408
FUND BALANCES
Unreserved, undesignated $ 65,010 $ 63,408
Total fund balances 65,010 63,408
Total liabilities and fund balances $ 65,010 $ 63,408
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

LEWISVILLE LOCAL GOVERNMENT CORPORATION FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

REVENUES

Investment earnings

Miscellaneous
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES
Current
General government
Total expenditures

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER

(UNDER) EXPENDITURES
FUND BALANCES, beginning

FUND BALANCES, ending
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EXHIBIT F-44
2009 2008

1,602 $ 521

- 62,887

1,602 63,408
1,602 63,408
63,408 -
65,010 $ 63,408




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND COMPARATIVE BALANCE SHEETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Cash
Receivables
Interest
Total assets

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES
Liabilities
Accounts and contracts payable
Retainage payable
Total liabilities

Fund balances
Reserved for capital projects
Total fund balances

Total liabilities and fund balances
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2009

EXHIBIT F-45

2008

$ 2,328,961

2,318

$ 2,331,279

$ 239,473
516,255

755,728

1,575,551

1,575,551

$ 2,331,279




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT F-46
CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES,

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES FOR THE FISCAL YEARS

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
REVENUES
Investment earnings $ 2,044 $ 52,990
Contributions from property owners - 18,647,021
Total revenues 2,044 18,700,011
EXPENDITURES
Interest and fiscal charges - 678,126
Capital outlay 1,577,591 16,446,334
Total expenditures 1,577,591 17,124,460
EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES (1,575,547) 1,575,551
FUND BALANCES, beginning 1,575,551 -

FUND BALANCES, ending $ 4 $ 1575551
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LEWISVILLE

Deep Roots. Broad Wings. Bright Future.
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

Internal Service funds are used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by one
department to other departments within the City, on a user charge basis.

SELF-INSURANCE RISK FUND

To account for the funds accumulated for defined risk of workers’ compensation, unemployment
and liability/property casualty programs. Revenues are from premiums charged to departments
and funds are disbursed accordingly to program expenses such as claim payments, administrative
costs and reinsurance premiums.

HEALTH INSURANCE RISK POOL FUND

To account for the funds accumulated from premium charges to departments and employees for
health and dental coverage programs. Expenses include claim payments, administrative costs,
and reinsurance premiums.

MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT FUND

To provide for fleet maintenance services for City departments and account for the purchase of
all vehicles, computers, and radios operated by the City. Departments pay monthly charges to
provide funds for future replacement of capital assets as well as reimburse fund for current fleet
repairs and maintenance.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

Self Health
Insurance Insurance
Risk Risk Pool
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 1,460,521 $ 372,587
Investments 6,174,014 2,899,524
Receivables
Accounts - -
Interest 34,360 6,292
Other 3,100 65,952
Due from other funds - -
Inventory of supplies, at cost - -
Prepaid items 24,478 22,214
Total current assets 7,696,473 3,366,569
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Other improvements 274,272 -
Machinery and equipment 454,578 -
Vehicles - -
Accumulated depreciation (480,547) -
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 248,303 -
Total assets 7,944,776 3,366,569
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 68,993 182,834
Incurred but not reported claim reserve 793,636 584,667
Accrued liabilities - -
Due to other funds - -
Total liabilities 862,629 767,501
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 248,303 -
Unrestricted 6,833,844 2,599,068
Net assets $ 7,082,147 $ 2,599,068
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Maintenance
and

Replacement

$ 1,091,607
4,694,882

22,698
24,959

1,500,000
73,326

7,407,472

3,658,451
16,727,371
(14,793,114)

5,592,708

13,000,180

7,653

66,717

74,370

5,592,708
7,333,102

$ 12,925,810

EXHIBIT G-1

Totals

September 30, September 30,

2009 2008
$ 2,924,715 $ 1,526,689
13,768,420 14,198,348
22,698 23,184
65,611 73,042
69,052 5,062
1,500,000 1,750,000
73,326 130,572
46,692 47,409
18,470,514 17,754,306
274,272 254,272
4,113,029 3,766,150
16,727,371 15,948,840
(15,273,661) (13,985,262)
5,841,011 5,984,000
24,311,525 23,738,306
259,480 159,558
1,378,303 1,384,648
66,717 68,072
- 4,385
1,704,500 1,616,663
5,841,011 5,984,000
16,766,014 16,137,643
$ 22,607,025 $ 22,121,643
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN
FUND NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 WITH
COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services, net of reimbursements
Administrative
Depreciation
Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES

Investment earnings

Gain (loss) on disposal of assets
Total nonoperating revenues

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in
Transfers out
Intragovernmental contributions
Contributions from other funds
Total transfers and capital contributions

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, beginning

NET ASSETS, ending
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Self Health
Insurance Insurance
Risk Risk Pool
$ 2,114,981 $ 5,558,819
- 50
2,114,981 5,558,869
1,519,335 5,981,702
- 561,030
21,658 -
1,540,993 6,542,732
573,988 (983,863)
185,895 60,738
185,895 60,738
759,883 (923,125)
759,883 (923,125)
6,322,264 3,522,193
$ 7,082,147 $ 2,599,068




Maintenance
and
Replacement

EXHIBIT G-2

$ 2,767,260
93

2,767,353

916
837,067
1,826,941

2,664,924

102,429

134,852
124,690

259,542

361,971

269,033
17,620

286,653

648,624

12,277,186

$ 12,925,810

Totals

September 30, September 30,

2009 2008
$ 10,441,060 $ 10,496,163
143 1,695
10,441,203 10,497,858
7,501,953 6,572,905
1,398,097 1,520,398
1,848,599 1,767,168
10,748,649 9,860,471
(307,446) 637,387
381,485 757,418
124,690 235,345
506,175 992,763
198,729 1,630,150
- 117,811
- (1,494,394)
269,033 (2,000,000)
17,620 53,770
286,653 (3,322,813)
485,382 (1,692,663)
22,121,643 23,814,306
$ 22,607,025 $ 22,121,643
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS

COMBINING STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED
SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 WITH COMPARATIVE TOTALS FOR THE FISCAL YEAR

ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from transactions with other funds
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid for claims
Cash received for miscellaneous items

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Intragovernmental contributions
Cash received (paid) on interfund loan

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from the sale of equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year
CASH, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

From contributions of capital assets
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
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Self Health
Insurance Insurance
Risk Risk Pool
$ 2,114,175 $ 5,495,635
(1,080,402) (564,540)
(368,411) (5,948,873)
- 50
665,362 (1,017,728)
(20,000) -
(20,000) -
(7,511,511) (3,396,907)
7,710,665 3,891,471
191,664 63,631
390,818 558,195
1,036,180 (459,533)
424,341 832,120
$ 1,460,521 $ 372,587
$ 573,988 $ (983,863)
21,658 -
(806) (63,184)
3,883 (3,510)
66,639 32,829
91,374 (33,865)
$ 665,362 $ (1,017,728)
$ - $ -
14,898 1,091



EXHIBIT G-3

Maintenance Totals
and September 30, September 30,
Replacement 2009 2008

$ 2,767,746 $ 10,377,556 $ 10,487,278
(323,595) (323,595) (311,837)
(468,429) (2,113,371) (2,271,936)

- (6,317,284) (5,870,249)

93 143 1,695

1,975,815 1,623,449 2,034,951

- - 68,862

} - (1,494,394)

- - (2,000,000)

250,000 250,000 250,000

250,000 250,000 (3,175,532)
(1,398,957) (1,418,957) (1,553,651)
124,690 124,690 275,769
(1,274,267) (1,294,267) (1,277,882)
(6,159,537) (17,067,955) (11,955,028)
5,895,747 17,497,883 14,203,557
133,621 388,916 787,200

(130,169) 818,844 3,035,729

821,379 1,398,026 617,266

270,228 1,526,689 909,423

$ 1,091,607 $ 2,924,715 $ 1,526,689
$ 102,429 $ (307,446) $ 637,387
1,826,941 1,848,599 1,767,168
486 (63,504) (8,885)
57,246 57,246 (50,296)

344 717 15,792
(5,891) 93,577 (293,671)

(1,355) (1,355) 10,346
(4,385) (4,385) (42,890)

1,873,386 1,930,895 1,397,564

$ 1,975,815 $ 1,623,449 $ 2,034,951
$ 17,620 $ 17,620 $ 102,721
11,146 27,135 (76,812)
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-4
SELF-INSURANCE RISK INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 1,460,521 $ 424,341
Investments 6,174,014 6,373,168
Receivables
Interest 34,360 40,129
Other 3,100 2,294
Prepaid items 24,478 28,361
Total current assets 7,696,473 6,868,293
Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Other improvements 274,272 254,272
Machinery and equipment 454,578 454,578
Accumulated depreciation (480,547) (458,889)
Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 248,303 249,961
Total assets 7,944,776 7,118,254
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 68,993 2,354
Incurred but not reported claim reserve 793,636 793,636
Total liabilities 862,629 795,990
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets 248,303 249,961
Unrestricted 6,833,844 6,072,303
Total net assets $ 7,082,147 $ 6,322,264
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-5
SELF-INSURANCE RISK INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS FOR THE YEARS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services $ 2,114,981 $ 2,067,871
Miscellaneous - 1,365
Total operating revenues 2,114,981 2,069,236
OPERATING EXPENSES
Costs of sales and services
Life insurance 262,939 207,819
Workers' compensation 487,486 234,324
Long term disability 68,063 64,573
Liability and property/casualty 654,567 747,713
Unemployment benefits 24,950 2,135
Employee assistance program 21,330 20,976
Depreciation 21,658 31,251
Total cost of sales and services, net of reimbursements 1,540,993 1,308,791
Operating income (loss) 573,988 760,445
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Investment earnings 185,895 360,250
Total nonoperating revenues 185,895 360,250
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS 759,883 1,120,695
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in - 20,296
Transfers out - (1,494,394)
Intragovernmental contributions - (1,000,000)
Total transfers and capital contributions - (2,474,098)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 759,883 (1,353,403)
NET ASSETS, beginning 6,322,264 7,675,667

NET ASSETS, ending $ 7,082,147 $ 6,322,264
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

SELF-INSURANCE RISK INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from transactions with other funds
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid for claims
Cash received for miscellaneous items

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in from other funds
Transfers out to other funds
Intragovernmental contributions

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year
CASH, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
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EXHIBIT G-6
2009 2008
2,114,175 $ 2,069,627
(1,080,402) (990,437)
(368,411) (677,533)
- 1,365
665,362 403,022
- 20,296
- (1,494,394)
- (1,000,000)
- (2,474,098)
(20,000) (124,046)
(20,000) (124,046)
(7,511,511) (5,331,901)
7,710,665 7,359,066
191,664 377,724
390,818 2,404,889
1,036,180 209,767
424,341 214,574
1,460,521 $ 424341
573,988 $ 760,445
21,658 31,251
(806) 1,756
3,883 12,850
66,639 (403,280)
91,374 (357,423)
665,362 $ 403,022
14,898 $ (49,336)



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-7
HEALTH INSURANCE RISK POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 372,587 $ 832,120
Investments 2,899,524 3,394,088
Receivables
Interest 6,292 9,185
Other 65,952 2,768
Prepaid items 22,214 18,704
Total assets 3,366,569 4,256,865
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable 182,834 143,660
Incurred but not reported claim reserve 584,667 591,012
Total liabilities 767,501 734,672
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted 2,599,068 3,522,193
Total net assets $ 2,599,068 $ 3,522,193
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT G-8
HEALTH INSURANCE RISK POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services $ 5,558,819 $ 5,535,826
Miscellaneous 50 -
Total operating revenues 5,558,869 5,535,826
OPERATING EXPENSES
Health claims administration 561,030 447,567
Benefits and insurance 5,981,702 5,294,171
Total operating expenses 6,542,732 5,741,738
Operating income (loss) (983,863) (205,912)
NONOPERATING REVENUES
Investment earnings 60,738 215,390
Total nonoperating revenues 60,738 215,390
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS (923,125) 9,478
TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Intragovernmental contributions - (1,000,000)
Total transfers and capital contributions - (1,000,000)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS (923,125) (990,522)
NET ASSETS, beginning 3,522,193 4,512,715
NET ASSETS, ending $ 2,599,068 $ 3,522,193
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

HEALTH INSURANCE RISK POOL INTERNAL SERVICE FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from transactions with other funds
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash paid for claims
Cash received for miscellaneous items

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Intragovernmental contributions

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing

activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year

CASH, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Operating income (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash

provided by (used in) operating activities

Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items

Increase (decrease) in accounts and claims payable

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
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EXHIBIT G-9
2009 2008
5,495,635 $  5534,874
(564,540) (444,378)
(5,948,873) (5,192,716)
50 -
(1,017,728) (102,220)
- (1,000,000)
- (1,000,000)
(3,396,907) (1,770,306)
3,891,471 2,857,143
63,631 226,755
558,195 1,313,592
(459,533) 211,372
832,120 620,748
372,587 $ 832,120
(983,863)  $ (205,912)
(63,184) (952)
(3,510) 3,189
32,829 101,455
(33,865) 103,692
(1,017,728)  $ (102,220)
1,091 $ (5,661)



CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

ASSETS
Current assets
Cash
Investments
Receivables
Accounts
Interest
Due from other funds
Inventory of supplies, at cost
Prepaid items
Total current assets

Noncurrent assets
Capital assets
Machinery and equipment
Vehicles
Accumulated depreciation

Capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation

Total assets

LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued liabilities
Due to other funds
Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets
Unrestricted

Net assets
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2009

$ 1,091,607
4,694,882

22,698
24,959
1,500,000
73,326

EXHIBIT G-10

2008

7,407,472

$ 270,228
4,431,092

23,184
23,728
1,750,000
130,572
344

3,658,451
16,727,371
(14,793,114)

6,629,148

5,592,708

3,311,572
15,948,840
(13,526,373)

13,000,180

5,734,039

7,653
66,717

12,363,187

74,370

13,544
68,072
4,385

5,592,708
7,333,102

86,001

$ 12,925,810

5,734,039
6,543,147

$ 12,277,186




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND NET ASSETS FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Charges for sales and services
Miscellaneous

Total operating revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
Cost of sales and services
Administrative
Depreciation

Total operating expenses

Operating income (loss)

NONOPERATING REVENUES
Investment earnings
Gain on disposal of assets

Total nonoperating revenues

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE TRANSFERS AND
CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS

TRANSFERS AND CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Transfers in
Intragovernmental contributions
Contributions from other funds
Total transfers and capital contributions
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS, beginning

NET ASSETS, ending
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EXHIBIT G-11

2009 2008
$ 2,767,260 $ 2,892,466
93 330
2,767,353 2,892,796
916 1,194
837,067 1,072,831
1,826,941 1,735,917
2,664,924 2,809,942
102,429 82,854
134,852 181,778
124,690 235,345
259,542 417,123
361,971 499,977
- 97,515
269,033 -
17,620 53,770
286,653 151,285
648,624 651,262
12,277,186 11,625,924
$ 12,925,810 $ 12,277,186




CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS

MAINTENANCE AND REPLACEMENT INTERNAL SERVICE FUND
COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE FISCAL YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from transactions with other funds
Cash paid to employees for services
Cash paid for goods and services
Cash received for miscellaneous items

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers in from other funds
Cash received (paid) on interfund loan

Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing
activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from the sale of equipment

Net cash provided by (used in) capital and related
financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sale and maturities of investments
Interest received

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH
CASH, beginning of year
CASH, end of year

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) TO NET
CASH PROVIDED BY (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss) to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities
Depreciation
Change in assets and liabilities
(Increase) decrease in receivables
(Increase) decrease in inventory of supplies
(Increase) decrease in prepaid items
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in accrued liabilities
Increase (decrease) in due to other funds

Total adjustments
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
NON CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES

From contributions of capital assets
Increase (decrease) in fair value of investments
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EXHIBIT G-12
2009 2008
2,767,746 $ 2,882,777
(323,595) (311,837)
(468,429) (837,121)
93 330
1,975,815 1,734,149
- 48,566
250,000 250,000
250,000 298,566
(1,398,957) (1,429,605)
124,690 275,769
(1,274,267) (1,153,836)
(6,159,537) (4,852,821)
5,895,747 3,987,348
133,621 182,721
(130,169) (682,752)
821,379 196,127
270,228 74,101
1,091,607 $ 270,228
102,429 $ 82,854
1,826,941 1,735,917
486 (9,689)
57,246 (50,296)
344 (247)
(5,891) 8,154
(1,355) 10,346
(4,385) (42,890)
1,873,386 1,651,295
1,975,815 $ 1,734,149
17,620 $ 102,721
11,146 (21,815)



AGENCY AND TRUST FUNDS

Agency funds are custodial in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations.
Trust funds are used to account for assets held by the City in a trustee capacity.

CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE AGENCY
FUND

To account for bond proceeds and related debt associated with the issuance of bonds held by the
City as an agent for the Public Improvement District.

LEWISVILLE OPEB LIABILITY TRUST FUND

The City’s OPEB (other post-employment benefits) Liability Trust Fund accounts for the
funding of post-employment healthcare benefits for retirees of the City and their dependents.
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LEWISVILLE

Deep Roots. Broad Wings. Bright Future.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-1
CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE AGENCY FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008

ASSETS
Cash $ 6,572,187 $ 6,250,776
Investments 376,105 373,674
Receivables

Interest 624 4977

Total assets $ 6,948,916 $ 6,629,427

LIABILITIES
Due to debt holders $ 6,948,916 $ 6,629,427

Total liabilities $ 6,948,916 $ 6,629,427
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-2
CASTLE HILLS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT DEBT SERVICE AGENCY FUND

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2009

Balance Balance
Oct. 1, 2008 Additions Deletions Sept. 30, 2009
ASSETS
Cash $ 6,250,776 $ 7,214,438 $  (6,893,027) $ 6,572,187
Investments 373,674 2,431 - 376,105
Receivables
Interest 4,977 624 (4,977) 624
Total assets $ 6,629,427 $ 7,217,493 $  (6,898,004) $ 6,948,916
LIABILITIES
Due to debt holders $ 6,629,427 $ 7,014,969 $ (6,695,480) $ 6,948,916
Total liabilities $ 6,629,427 $ 7,014,969 $  (6,695,480) $ 6,948,916
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-3
LEWISVILLE OPEB LIABILITY TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash $ 107,235 $ 500,000
Investments 2,154,064 1,534,392
Receivables
Interest 586 497
Total assets 2,261,885 2,034,889
LIABILITIES
Accounts payable 3,700 -
Total liabilities 3,700 -
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for retiree health benefits 2,258,185 2,034,889
Total net assets $ 2,258,185 $ 2,034,889
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS EXHIBIT H-4
LEWISVILLE OPEB LIABILITY TRUST FUND

COMPARATIVE STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

SEPTEMBER 30, 2009 AND 2008

2009 2008
ADDITIONS
Employer contributions $ 482,500 $ 2,000,000
Investment earnings 39,009 515
Unrealized/realized gain, net 40,487 34,374
Total additions 561,996 2,034,889
DEDUCTIONS
Benefits 338,700 -
Total deductions 338,700 -
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS 223,296 2,034,889
NET ASSETS, beginning 2,034,889 -
NET ASSETS, ending $ 2,258,185 $ 2,034,889
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STATISTICAL SECTION

This part of the City of Lewisville's comprehensive annual financial report presents detailed
information as a context for understanding what the information in the financial statements, note

disclosures, and required supplementary information says about the government's overall financial
health.

Contents Table

Financial Trends
These schedules contain trend information to help the reader understand how the
government's financial performance and well-being have changed over time. 1-4

Revenue Capacity
These schedules contain information to help the reader assess the government's
most significant local revenue source, property and sales tax. 5-11

Debt Capacity
These schedules present information to help the reader assess the affordability of
the government's current levels of outstanding debt and the government'’s ability to
issue additional debt in the future. 12-16

Demographic and Economic Information
These schedules offer demographic and economic indicators to help the reader
understand the environment within which the government's financial activities take
place. 17-18

Operating Information
These schedules contain service and infrastructure data to help the reader
understand how the information in the government's financial report relates to the
services the government provides and the activities it performs. 19-21

175



LEWISVILLE

Deep Roots. Broad Wings. Bright Future.

176



"(2002) ¥€ 9SO jo uonejuawaldwi yum Buiuuibaq ‘suoday [eroueul4 [enuuy aAlsusysidwo) :894nos

06€'29T'795 0ST'G60'6€S 978'895' /8% 262'798'€9y  $ 922'yvT'9ey 218'796'6.€ 9/9'720'65¢ ¢ 92T'90S'TVvE  $
966'862'G8 LIT'€€S'88 G/.'807'18 €02'L9v'v8 2eT'89€'G. 6.€'229'89 GZv'9.T'8S €07'969'LS
062'28L'e 690'T8L'E 182'108'€ 20z'een'e ¥0L'008'% 9/2'162'S 112'690'6 0£0°',8T'CT
¥0T'980'GLY ¥06'08L'9vY 06.'85€'20V 188'T/E'9.E  $ 00%'€L6'GYE /ST'TS0'90€ 0v0'9.L'T62  $ €69'229'TLC $
827'05.'702 6/6'86.'66T G60'.6S'v8T 9/2'€0€'9.T  $ 870'92¢8'G9T GOV'TTL'EST 68T'.GV'8VT  $ 9TZ'S0S'TVT  $
LyS'0v6'GE 600'060'8E 2TL'L19'0E €58'/89'/€ 199'68L'€E GLE'VCT'VE GEY'E9S'VE 258'666'6¢
ovY'vT6'T 8.¥'v20'C 626'GL0'C GLY'9.8'T 6.8'GV8'T 858'CET'C EVI'ETY'C 96.'8v8'C
GEY'G68'99T 26v'789'65T YSY'EV8'SrT 876'8€0'LET $ 2Ly'06T'0ET 2ETYSY'LTT TI6'6LY'TTT  $ 895'959'80T $
296'9TH'65E T/T'962'6EE TS.'T.6'20€ 9T0'655'/82  $ 802'9T€'092 1¥€'€52'922 /8v'%95'0T¢ ¢ 016'000'00C $
6vv'85€'6Y 89T'EVY'0S €90'TEL VY 0GE'6LL'9Y GSY'8.G'TY ¥00'86Y'VE 06.'219'€C 156'969'L¢
¥8',98'T T65'9S.'T 25€'GeL'T 12L'9vY'T GZ8'7S6'C 8TY'8ST'E 895'G59'9 vE2'8EE'6
699'06T'80€ 21%'960',82 9€€'GTS'95C 6e6'cee’6eEr $ 826'28L'GTC G26'965'88T 6¢1'96¢'08T ¢  SC1'996'29T $
6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 7002 €002 2002
Jea A [edsiq
T37avl

Juswuianoh Arewnd feo

pajoIsaIun

paLsey

1g3p palejal Jo 18U ‘s1asse [ended Ul paisanu|
JuswuIsnob Arewiid

AIoe adAy-ssauisng [e10
palIsaIuN
paLIsey
1gap palejal Jo 18U ‘sjasse [ended Ul paisanu|
sanIANoe adAl-ssaulsng

SJaSSE 13U SAIIIAIIOR [eJUBWIUIAN0B [e10 L
pajoLIsaIuN
pa1oLIsay
109p Pale|al JO 18U ‘siasse [ended ul palsaAu|
S3IMAIOR [BIUBLUUIBAOD

(poupneun)

(Bununodae o siseq [en1aoe)
sIea A [easid 1ybig 1se
1IN3INOdINOD A9 S13SSV L3N
SYX3L ‘TTTASIMIAT 40 ALID

177



(62€'057'€E) $

(T8T'2€T'6) $

(0v£'666'2€) $

(2v0'eeT1'22) $

(LST'TOTY) $

(21€'07€'92) $

(L02'85.'22) $

(2v9'282'v2) $

Gr'859'9 6TC'T6T'9T GE0'TBE'S 818'eCT'TT €26'0S5°0T 202'€TZ'L 950'T/Z'8 1€.'1€6'8
(v22'80T'0Y) (oov'eze'se) (S2e'08€'TY) (098'957'€€) (080'2TLYT) (¥15'e55'€E) (€92'620'9¢) (eLe'vTT'EE)
125'221'S9 7€£'785'98 228'286'YS 6S6'.90'T9 6v0'2LT'SL 0728061 026'L18'7Y 80/'186'SY
€2.°08v'/C 159'695'9€ G6/'/50'8C 9/6'619'0€ 208'659'/¢C 0£.'T26'€C 98%'168'SC 0878697
692'€28'T 69/'82Z'TT 9T2'809'% 0T5'S6Y'y T¥0'900°'S 978'ev2'T 891802 02T'T06'E
¥SY'269'Ge 988'07€'SZ 6.0'671'€C 99%'¥81'9Z 192'€59'2C ¥06°219'TC 81£'€89'TC 09€'/6.'0C
¥08'T¥9°LE 189'210°0S 120'926'92 £86'/8€°0€ LY2'TIS LY 002°09T'SZ YEV'926'8T 822'€82'1¢C
108'G98'€C ¥11'S65°SE 806'L16'CT 2eT'eL9'LT 82'€9e'eT 185'€V9'L €69'615'6 169'8LL'TT
er1'202'T GG8'OET'T £29'60T'C 8£8'18Z'T 929'zv8'eT 0TZ'0v¥'8 G86'GTO'T ETT'66T'T
2€T9TS'T 6.8'190'C v1G'81T'C G61'9T8'T 859'%2S'T T0T'ZVS'T L06'S.9'T 065'G/8'T
LSV'626'S 198'22r'S 667°09G'Y €61'G69'Y 280°00S'Y 2€£'999'c 198'e62'S YIL'9TY'E
T6GTVL'T V1GV6L'T Yre'LES'T 6€0°CT9'T TCLTIS'T L£0'68Y'T Gv8'829'T orT'sho'T
085'98€'S 262'566'S 6.1'229'c 962'60€'E 1€L'69L°C €EV'61E'C 1€9°26T'T v16'29€'T
958'2/5'86 €15'YTL'S6 291'€86'/8 T00'T0Z'€8 90Z'cEE'6L TvL'Tev'ss 121'9/5'2L 0SE'792°0L
8/2'228'0¢C 2e7'81€°0C 09/'9/9'6T 857'955'6T 6/8'80T'LT 825'802'9T 0£1'029'2T 6v.'99/'GT
8/2'228'0¢C 2ev'8L€°0¢C 092'929'6T 8GT'955'6T 6/8'80T'LT 825'802'9T 0£7'029'LT 6v2'992'GT
8/5'0S.'LL 180'9£€'S/ Z0%'90€'89 £Y8'vr9'€9 12€'722'29 Y12'¥TL'8S 169'G56'S T09'L6V'7S
G2e'€l9'C 19T'185'E 689'/52'C ¥S¥'202'C 790'00€E 189'8€L'C 880'9/1°C 198'95€'C
- - - - - - 120'TY 6.0',9€'T
¥8L'€TE'0C 2.0'601'6T £10'695'8T L06'/99'€T 896'Z8T'ST LYT'Y9G'ST 666'222'€T /S0'879'CT
008'67€'SE TY0'TCL'EE LT6'T61'0E 75€£'281'8C 185'799'/¢2 85€'v28'se ZIT'T2E YT L¥1'659'€T
LTT'299'8 GG 126'L 862'6ET'L 188'66T'9 765'60€'9 819'99Z'9 1£2'G90'9 G86'G8T'9
256°9v2'0T $ 9e'/69'0T $ 687'878'6  $ 6Y2'Z68'€T $ 68T'/9.'6 $ 0Tv'0ze's  $ ore'6eT'e $ 998'60£'8  $

600C 800 1002 9002 5002 7002 €002 2002

Jea A [edsiq
z3aavi

asuadxa 1au Juawuianob Arewnd [elo )
saniAnoe adAy-ssauisng

SANIAIIIR [EJUBWIUIBA0D)
anuanay/(ssuadx3) 19N

sanuanai weiboud Juswuianob Arewnd el

sanuanal weibolid sanianoe adAl-ssauisng [e10 L
SuoIINgIIU0I pue sjuesb ende)
JaMas pue Jatepn
S92IAIBS 0§ SabieyD
saniAnoe adAy-ssauisng

sanuaAal welboid salAnoe [eluswuIanob [e1o |
suonnqrauod pue syuelb fended
suonnqLiuod pue syueld Buiressdo
$321AJIBS 21|gNd
Aiayes a1qnd
uonealoas 7 syJed ‘ainynd
WBWUIAA0G [elauaD)
$321AJBS 10§ sabieyD
SANIAIDE [BIUSIUIBAOSD)
sanuanay weabold

sasuadxa Juawulanoh Arewnd felo |

sasuadxa sslAnoe adAl-ssaulsng €301
1aMas pue Jsje
sa)IAnoe adAl-ssauisng

sasuadxa SallANOe [eIUBWUIAA0G |10
1gap wial-Huoj uo 1saau|
10LI3SIp Juswanoldwi a1jgnd
$921IAJ8S 21|qNd
Ayayes a1gnd
uoIyealnal pue syted ‘aimin)
JsWuIaA0H [elauaD

SANIAIOR [JUBLLIUIBAOS)

sasuadx3

(paupneun)

(Bununoaae Jo siseq [enJode)
SIes A [eosid 1ybi13 1se]

S13SSV 13N NI SIONVHO
SYX3L 'ITTASIMIT 40 ALID

178



"(2002) 7€ 9SVvO jo uonejuswajdwi yum Buiuuibag ‘spoday [eloueuld [enuuy aAlsuayaidwo) :924nos

0vz'z.0'se $ ¥0€'925'TS $ G2/'650'7C $ 890°02.'.E $ YIv'LIT'OY $ 298°0v.' T2 $ 798'7£6'8T $ 880'vT'cC $
6YY'1S6'Y ¥88°T0Z'GT 618'€62'8 8SZ'L.1'0T €SS'YTT'CT 2002509 €/6'TS6'9 6£8'€52'0T
162'021'02 02h'v2e'9e 906'G9.'ST 018'2v2'L2C 198'290'v€ 098'889'ST 688'286'TT 6v2'168'CT
695'225'8S G8%'859°09 G90'650°LG 0TT'€58'65 T.5'8€€°05 v.1'780°8Y 690°€69°9 0€L L2V Ly
(966'902'T) (5e£'686) (912°28) (095'9%9) 0£9'€95'T (00Z'T9T'T) (€80'6T€'T) 80T'2¢€'T
(559'80T'€) (zv8'cL0'€) (SeT'e¥6'2) (219'596'2) 098'98¢2 (028'219'2) (509'68¢'2) (z6T'1Sh)
985'/S GZE'r9 150 LY 10L'G YrS'1S 981'6¢S 8IT'ST 8/6'TS
- gge'y €0T'ee - - - - -
- - - - - L9%'00€ - -
€L0'YVE'T 161'ST0'C G9£'GLL'T TSE'ETE'T 922'se2'T 196'929 ¥0v'250'T 2ee'TeL'T
§95'622'09 028'/%9'T9 182'9VT'LS 0/9'66%'09 TY6'v.L'8Y v1€'Tre 6y ZST'210'8Y 229'G0T'9Y
G59'80T°E Zv8'eL0'e GET'EV6'C 219'596'C (098'982) 028'219°C 509'68€°C Z6T'TSY
9/1'162 28291y 6£8'crT 868'85G'Y ££7'685 L00'9g€E 058'S9T 0SZ'v.2
095'G 289'6 (¢ss'ver'a) 0Ly €95'// Gz6'ey - €ST'Y9
0S.'750'C 197182 YSr'vT9'e 92£'0S€'C YIT'8TS8'T L10'669 GZr'089'T 60L'VSL'T
0SZ'6T¢C 82'8€eT ¥15'602 970'T€C ¥02'2se £89'202 £22'96T 6YT'TST
928'vSS'T 0£2'0€8'T GTT'909'T 8Y5'08Y'T T92'8Y€'T 8/¥'8.T'T 296'GET'T 6£9'28T'T
8£2'GE9'Y 929'c08'Y 8/5'sEV'y Ly¥'665'Y 90v's8Y'y 698'9/2'7 62T'8TE'Y ZI0'veT'y
778'S60'T Z6L'6TT'T 6YL'€V0'T 66C'7.0'T 162'102 ¥08'6.T 618 YT 26176
96%'989'/T §65'2€6'8T YvL'9T2'6T 895'€TT'ST 6YT'v8Z LT S9%'026'9T 0.0'2v2'9T 02T'9€Z'9T
26T'085'62 $ 9/T'986'22 $ 60.'162'9 $ 98%'G2T'sz $ v/T'S0E'€Z $ 90e'/€L'2C $ 690'952'TC $ 902'€99'02 $
600C 8002 1002 9002 5002 7002 €002 2002
Jea A |edsld

¢3avl

Juswulanob Arewnid [e1o |
saniAnae adAy-ssauisng
SAMIAIIOR [EJUBWIUIBA0D)

195V 18N Ul 8bueyD

wawuianob Arewnd jeio |

sanIAnRoe adAl-ssauisng [e301
slajsuel |
SIETETERNT
S}asse 40 |esodsIp uo (ssoj) ures
SUONINGLIUOD [eIUBWILIBA0BIBIU|
sBurures Jusunsanu|

sanIAloe adAl-ssauisng

SaIlIAIOR [ejusWUIBA0B [e10 |
slajsuel |
SNoaUE|[3SIA
S}asse Jo [esodsIp uo (ssoj) ures
sBulules JuswisaAU|
1531911 puE Saljeudd
saxe) AouednaoQ
Saxe) asIyouelq
saxe)} Jay10
SoXe) sa|es
saxe} Aladold
saxe |
SANIAIOR [eJUSWIUISA0D)
$19SSY 18N Ul sabuey)d 48410
pue SaNUaNSY [eJausD)

179



(2002) v€ gSVvo 1o uoneyuswajduwi yum Buruuibag ‘suoday JeioueUld [enuuy aAlsusysidwo) :824n0s

8S6'TEZ'TS$  GLL'T9S'6G$  2PL'TLGCS$  90S'786'GE$  OTY'TO0'9E$S  6.0'62G'6E$  26T'COT'EES  TYT'OVI'SY$
2.6'€09'2 £0,'808'T 1€8'660'T 980°'/.6 ¥20'998 1G6'290'C (9TT'006) (0T2'996)
0EY'S0T'2E 0T0'20'CY SPT'T2S'GE Z9v'789'se 820'G62'Z 26212108 2v8'0/8'1¢ £E0'OPT'EE
818'/GT'C 6TT'€90'C 5025902 9T8'¥S9'T 209'G6S'E 968'7/G'E 895'G59'9 G50°L0S'9
898'6TT'TT 690'8ST'0T 196'92£'0T 6€9'G6L 'Y 6T.'922'S G6S'6G.L'E £V6'89%'S 00E'ShY'6
0/8'%¥2's $  ¥/8'68F'C $  965'8SS‘'E $  £0S'V/8C ¢ L€0'8T0'C $  6.€0T  $  GG6'9 $ £96'6 $
99£'800'2€$  GGE'6¢S'TE$  806'G9.'9¢$  /G0'G/9'9Z$  0/0'788'6T$  VIG'ETT'ST$  TTIE'€809T$  +EL'80L2T$
08£'859'TE 0£9'G/T'TE 0€1'2.2'92 62621292 G9Z'TLE'6T vrE'€9e LT 222'958'GT GT8'88T'CT
986'67€ $  G2L'eS€  $  8LL'¢6y $ TET'C9Y $  S08CIS $  0.50SL $ 6802 $  6I66IS  $
6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 7002 €002 2002
Jea A [eoslH

€31avl

Spuny [ejuswuIanob Jayio e [elo L
spuny anuaAal |erdads
u1 pauiodal ‘panlasalun
s199(04d jended
821MJ8S 199Q
saouRIqUINOUT
swiayl predald
10} panlasay
spuny Jeluawiulanoh Jaylo ||

puny [eJsualb [e101
PaAIasaIuN
panlasay

puny eJauss

(paupneun)

(Bununosoe Jo siseq [enJa9e paijipow)

SIeB A [20sIH 1y 1se]

SANNd TVLNINNIIAOD ‘STONVIVE ANNS

SVYX3L ‘TTTUUASIMITHO ALID

180



"UOITRULIOJUT JBYMNY 10} SY4VD JO 9 HQIYXT 93 'S}aSSe 18U JO JUBIAIE]S 3PIM-JUBLLUIBAOB By} 1o} paz

"(2002) ¥€ 9GSV 0 uoneuawaldwi ynm BuluuiBag ‘spoday [eroueulS [enuuy SAISUBYRIdWOD :39aN0S

%6'TT %L°TT %E'CT %097 %8'TT %S'LT %Y'ZT %22t
(908'058'2) ¢  08Y'ESLTT ¢ 8SC'TE0ZT $  €80'v/2'9 ¢ (€1S'.6L'T) ¢ O6v'lSv'8  $  (8L2'66L'01) $  (evy'20T'Y) $
8/T'GES'S GE/'69T'ET 270'950°02 105'625'0T £92'/86'L ¥0€'780'2T T79'€66't Z6T'121'8
095G 289'6 068'vT ¥5€'a5. - - - -
(2£0'6) (z1€'9) 268'859 - ¥61'29. 176'L2 - -
- - (e5€e'86€'S) - (Tes'toz'om) - (090°'80T'21) -
- - - - - 000'G.¥'2 - -
- - 000'S59'€T 0005089 000'06L' 000°098°9 960'902'7T 000°029°L
000'0£t'S 000'GT.'8 000'0L0'G - 000'559'6 - - -
(€6€'69€'Y) (5€9'259'2) (zv8'80€'01) (L18'518') (986'0T2'E) (¥88'108°€) (L12'5PT'€) (rez'ee0'sT)
8Y0'8.LY'L 090'€0T'2T GZP'v9E'9T 016'08L'L 9T2'Z6T'9 LY2'€25'9 22E'TY0'9 9TH'v8Y'GT
(¥86'G8E'9T) (552'9TH'T) (¥G62'v20'e) (vey'1sL'e) (922'vv1'6) (¥18'929°c) (6T¥'€6L'ST) (ge9'ezz'et)
0S2'€8%'26 878'6/G'20T T0V'6T0'LL 60E' LTV LL 87€'/89'c8 6£8'2YL'TL 99%'/G0'€L ¥5.'160'T.
¥19'698'C Y09'v61'e 09T'v62'2 26L'19'T v0T'9/€2 S00'€TY'Z €10'821'C 0698812
000'50Z'S 000'G66' 000'GEE'S L6T'€9T'L 2€0'9Y8'y ¥£9'809°L 000'050' 000'G/5'S
08€£'298'vC 299'/T€'9E 190'8Y8'vT ¥60'225'9T 119'2€5'92 L/T'0£0'GT SPE'Tre'ee 69€'/65'2C
211'866'6 9w9'veL'6 815'969'6 Y¥1'670'6 SY8'T0T'6 G76'G2S'8 G9€'69€'8 002'9¥8°L
GEY'S5L'EE 1880672 v¥2'122'08 8T2'00%'82 10'096'92 G81'zer'se €0T'622'€C 865'292'2C
807859 690'0¥9'9 £62'8TT'9 289'850'9 ¥S€'689'G 299'€8.'S Y06'€9%'S Y9v'e9r's
T08'VEE'6 056'956'8 6ST'S05'8 zeLers'L 862'18T'8 1£6'856'9 9/9'v2r'9 ££6'/68'9
99/'160°9. £95'€97'T0T 179'766'EL G88'G99'€L S Tr6'eL G20'9T1'89 1¥0'v92'LS 611'898'8S
82.'920'T 189'G/6 66€'T9L TrE'T96'y 20€'780'T £62'T09 98.'8tY £15'095
G96'220'G TE0'TY9'LC 804'502'€ 0£0°'667'€ 672'€08'ZT 85€'689°0T 852'9/9'C 1€5°0L6'Y
979'989 280802 26T'952'T G¥8'0eL £66'/85'T €18'620'T 2r8'002'T 652688
679862 168022 86.'885 ¥96'78€ 1€0'655 669'66T 0£2°002 285122
180'2TE ¥68'T90'T S0E'0T Z15'0T T7.'6 67.'6 08L'TT 95Z'eT
062'7S0'C 197182 857'v19'E 12€'05E'2 GLL'VST'T TrS'8€S 662'€6T'T 111'6€T'T
£78'056'Z 996'9T6'C G£5'089'2 ¥€2'928'C 662'989'Z 0re'88y'e [l adnad 697'GL6'T
965'9€5'T 9/9'T65'T 88T'G8E'T TEE'9ZY'T 8ey'ZeE'T 085'062'T ZIS'20v'T T06'6v7'T
882'20L'S 6Y7'€09'G 20€'212'S 181'858'y 120°07T'Y T12'8Y0' 921'12€'C 0€1'S12'C
670'292'T 9Y8'82£'C GYE'e6E'T 95T'0L0'C ¥98'8/5'T 829'2€9'T Y8r'TTLT GYS'606'T
GZZ'eSL'vS $ 80€'8Z8'YS $  LGK'988'CS ¢ BGE'LVS'0S $  €28'SE0'Lr $ 0 €GL/8S'Sh $ ¢v9'Z89'er $ vS0'zeSey $
6002 8002 1002 9002 5002 002 £002 2002
JesA [edsid
y3alavil

1ded Aepino [ended Jo juslxs ay) 0} sainipuadxa [elidesuou uo paseq si abejusolad 821AI8S 1geQ :S8I0N

sainypuadxa [endesuou Jo
abejuaaiad e se 921AI8S 198

$30UB[eq pUNny Ul aBuRYD 19N

(sasn) sa24nos Buroueuly Jaylo [e1o |
S19SSE JO 3[es Wolj Spaadoid
spuoq uo1ebi|go [elauab Jo aduenssi Uo (JUNOISIP) WNIWdld
Juabe mouasse puoq Buipunyai 01 syuswAed
uo11ebI|qo JO S81eII11I8D WOJ) SPaddnid
spuog uolebi|qo |elaush woiy spasdoid
spuoq Buipunjas wouy spaadold
N0 sJaysuel]
ul sIajsues |
(sasn) saaunos Buioueuly JaYIO

sainlipuadxa (Japun) Jano
sanuanal Jo (Aousalolyap) ssaox3

sainyipuadxa [e30 1
sabJeyo [easly pue 1salau|
lediourd
1901AJ8S Qe
Aepno enden
S$31IAIBS 211gNd
Kiayes o11qnd
uonealoal pue syed ‘a1nynd
JUBWIUIBAO0D [eIaUsD)
saanlipuadx3

SaNUaAaI [e10 L
SNOBUE||3SIN
SUOIFeUOP pUB SUOHINQLIU0D
S991AU8S 91|gNd
Aiayes a11qnd
uol1yealdal pue syed ‘aunynd
sjues9
sBuiurea Juawisanu|
saul4
uonealosy
$391AJBS 10} SabueyD
sHwad pue sasusdl
saxe} Jayio pue Auadold
senuansy

(peupneun)
(Pununoaae o siseq [enJade paiyipow)
saea [eastd Wbig ise

SANN4 TVLNIWNYIAOD ‘SIONVIVE ANNL NI SIONVHO

SVX3L FTTASIMITH0 ALID

181



suonen[eA palyiua) “191sIq [estesddy [enus) uojuag :994nos

Teovy0 ¥62'2.7'925'9 G88'ZTT'L0T 055'0/9'€9T 96Y7'c9v' 08 8¥0'LTC'T6T'T LLT'102'91'9 600¢
0S0¥1°0 96T'/08'9ST'9 Evy'9617'88 vyy'2er'0ST 22T'09S'vLL 8vE£'q85'6¢T'T /G8'0€.°0¥0'9 800¢
6.95%°0 0T6'0vL'9VY'S 60£'9/.£'G9 LEV'C9L'TET 6T0'v0E229 908'0TS'LT0'T 698'2/9°€0E'S 1002
6.9St°0 66.'G/8'V0E'S 998'9¢0°05 /60'€8€'60T ¥ST'6€€'GE9 02£'050886 96G'¥8S'TTT'S 900¢
0S50S0 ¥T18'0S¥'06T‘S ovy'162'GE - LVE'1€9'€LS T8'982'8.6 99/'860'TZ8'Y 500¢
050570 €89'G62'700'S 85£'998'6¢ - GG/'96¢22S G96'GT.'8Y8 TE8'CYL 0Ly 7002
0S50S0 G/1'T02'8YL'Y ¥96'L¥2'S - 99T'¥95°09Y €ET'TT2'828 2.1'208'G8¢E'Y €00¢
050570 29¥'292'195'Y - - 186'29€'T9V L€0'/¥6'G.8 90v'829°9YT'y 200¢
S0TSY'0 ¥1€'111'560'Y - - 162'9G. vTIv T6V'99v' v ¥€1'290'99.°¢ T00¢
€8TSt°0 ov8'6v¥9'L9'e $ - - €Y5'v19°€lC 229'T6Y7'T19 $ 19.'2€8'6/2'C 000¢
aley anjeA Aadoud 9z9a.14 Japun Aadoud 13y10 7 A1aadoad Aaadoud Jes A
xe ] passassy Sauo0Z ZYlL Aadoud 1dwaxg-xe | [euosiad |eay [eosiH
102410 a|qexe] |e10 | 18597 18597 15597 anfe/\ 19xJep\ parewsy
|elol
(paupneun)
SIB9 A [€2SIH Ua] 1seT]
Ald3d0dd 19V XVL 40 ANTTVA TVNLIOVY d3LVINILST ANV INTVA d3ISSASSY
S 319vL SYX3L ‘FITTASIMIT 40 ALID

182



10Ss3ssy X2 AunoD uojuaq ‘af[IASIMaT 4o A1) :824N0S

0950°¢ LISECO 008€T T¢0vY°0 G9811°0 9G81¢€0 600¢
¥9v0°¢C 689€C°0 00LET oS00 998171°0 ¥81¢€°0 800¢
18¢eC ¢61€C0 00v9'T 6,9S¥°0 S6YET0 ¥81¢€0 L00¢
€eLv'e 8¥9¥¢°0 00LLT 6,95¥°0 ¢LSET0 L07¢€0 900¢
€5.v'¢ 08¥5¢°0 00LLT 0S50S0 60YET0 T791€°0 S00¢
L19Y°C JAWAZAN 00.L°T 0S50S0 69Y€T°0 1891€°0 ¥00¢
§697°C L68YC°0 00LLT 0S0S¥°0 69YET°0 1891€°0 €00¢
velee €615¢°0 00497 0S50S0 ¥00€T°0 9¥0¢€’0 ¢00¢
0e6e'e €61€C°0 00197 G0T1SY'0 800€T°0 160¢€0 100¢
ovsee ¥0S€¢°0 TL99T €815¥°0 GOEET'0 8181€°0 000¢
sarey A&uno) 1011810 108110 90INJBS arey IEEN
Buiddejiano uojuaQg |ooyos [e101 198 ZEED) [easiq
79 10241 1uapuadapu] uonebijqo /BuneladQ
[e101 B[[IASIMAT] [eJ3UBD)

9314avl

sayey bBuiddejano

saley 10041Q AND

(paupneun)
SIeaA [BISIH Us] 1seT]

(nren passasse J0 00T$ 42d) STLVYH XV.L ALYIdOdd ONIddVTHIAO ANV LOFHId
SVYX3L FTTASIMIT 40 ALID

183



101081Q [estelddy [enus) uojusq :824n0g

184

%ZE'8 zeo'eve'eoe Iv10L %ZE'8 900's¥8'CcvS $ Iv10Ll
%0%°0 TLT'¥8S'VT U] 18s48wos uodinboy %650 /88'125'8¢ S/d d71 3IIIASIMST HIA
%EY0 628'6T9'GT ou| sBulwwing Jsy e Uy %190 ¥59'aSY'TY d1 86pry vIsIA 349
%810 1€8'0GS LT S/d d7 doud 1saminos %190 9¢6'067'TY d sejleq Jo $83IAISS PO04 OISAS
%150 €LY'Cy8'6T d7 11 S1sa481u] MY %190 000'000'7Y d1 82uabianuod 40349
%650 GlT'eEr'Te IsniL QN g pJemp3 ‘|axueld %8.°0 000'7€9°05 uoneld0ssy Aunuuy soueinsuj siayoes |
%10’ T €/8'190'8¢ ou| 47240 8bp1y BISIA %6.°0 9TS'¥9.'TS 3||IASIM3T J81Ua) [eJIP3IA elqIN|0D
%80'T LTG'LTV'6E Auedwo) suoyds|a [eseus %980 8€0'08€95 d1 saiuadoud 1samyinos
%YT'T G2/L'€8S'TY Auedwod 19mod 001X MON Sexs | %880 ZrT'ele’ LS ‘[e18 ‘d71 BIsIA obe O1L
%9T'T eIe'LEV Ty d7 9A0I9 punoy Je uosiagsr %.0'T 0T¥'9ET 0L uozLIs/\ egp du| 31semyinos 319
%SY'T 60090825 $ SwasAs | L uoayihey %07’ T €EV'C80'T6 3 8IMUBA Julor abpIy BISIN
anjeA uonenjea JaAedxe | anjeA uolenjen Jakedxe |
passassy passassy passassy passassy
a|qexe | a|qexe | a|qexe | a|qexe |
Al €101 Jo AN €101 Jo
abejusgiad abejusgiad
000¢ 600C
(paupneun)

0BV SAea A BUIN pue JBaA 1UaLIND
SHIAVAXVL ALHId0Hd TVdIONIYd
. 311avL SYX3AL ‘TITTASIMIT 40 ALID



321440 Xe Aunod uojuaq pue 1usiq [estesddy Aunod uojua@ :324Nn0S

%CE 66 22v'29.1'6¢ - %¢CE 66 2ev'29.'6¢ 798°996'6¢ - 798°996'6¢ 6002
%¢CL'66 685'071'8¢2 ev.'0TT %7166 9¥8'620'8¢ €1¥'02¢'8e (ozv'vy) €€8'v92'8¢ 800¢
%€EL66 626'0T9'9¢C cev'orT %€C66 L6¥'0L7'9C 1G/289'9¢ 799'G €60°229'9¢C L00¢
%0.'66 TOZ'TET'SC /GE'T8T %€E8 86 Y¥8'6v6'vC GE€T'902'SC (Teo'or) 9GT'9vC'Se 900¢
%€9°66 6vE'E6Y'EC 9€5°00¢ %686 €18'62'ce 0/G'T8G'€C 16T°6€ €LE'Trs'ee S00¢
%0966 859'G6.'2¢ €11'€Se %€EL 86 G88'T¥S'2e 8€2'188'¢¢ 266'GS 9vz'1€8'c¢ 002
%¢CL'66 166'66.'T¢ 820'6.¢ %€EL 86 €25'9/¥'T¢ 21S'918'Te 0.6'€9 209°26.'T¢ €00¢
%S.'66 1v€'08.'0¢ 800282 %8986 6E€'€67'0C €€9'7€8'0¢C 29.'v9 1/899/'0¢ ¢00¢
%9866 yi'06.'8T 9v9'76T %€E6'86 86.'865'8T 9G62'918'8T 12¥'9T 628'66.'8T T00C
%V8'66 LT0'T9L°9T $ 6T7'96T $ %€EL 86 86G'V95'9T $ 2.0'88.'9T $ 988'6 $ 981'8/.'9T $ 0002
AnaT paisnipy Junowy SIes A AnaT JeaA [eosiq JUNoWY Jea A [eosiq sIea A AnaT 8y Jo Jea A
Jo abejuadled jusnbasgns ul Jo aberusolad ayy Joy jusnbasgns Jea A [eoasid [easi4
a1e(Q 03 SUOIY3|(0D €10 ST L (o) AN97 81 JO JB3A [e0sIH palneT saxe ] ur Ane 01 ay1 UIYUAA
U1 UIYNA Pa199][0D paisnipy spusunsnipy paIneT sexeL

(paupneun)

SIea A |edsiq ua] 1se]

SNOILO3TTOD ANV STIATT XVL ALHIdOHd

g 31dvl SYX3L TTTASIMITH40 ALID

185



%SC'T

'sa[es $s046 0 spodal [eaLI0IsIy Alienienb ‘SIUN020Y a1jgNd 40 Ja]jondwo) sexs ) :804nos

*UOITRASIUILIPY 911aNd pue Sasiidigiug 79 saiuedwo) 40 Juswabeur| ‘sanijiln ‘uonoelx3 seo pue 10 ‘Bulkiend) ‘Bulunn
‘Bununy ‘Buiysi4 ‘AnsaloH ‘ainnanby ate A1obisied JaylO sy Ul papnjoul salsnpul syl Buowyy ‘safes ssolb |[ews Yiim ssiisnpul pue Ansnpul ue ul sisAedxe) () 1noj ueyl Jamay yiim satiobisied
SDIVN 850y} siuasaldal anoge A10Bayed JaYlQ ay L "Sexa Jo alels ay} ul siakedxe) Jejnaided Jo Ssfes 0 Junowe ay 0} Se uoljewlojul Buises|as woly pangiyold si 8910 siajjondwo) ay |

"9]qe[1eAR 10U SI SOIVN Japun Buiuoda siesk Jolid

"SOIVN Japun sanofiajes Buiodal si SJUN029y d11gnd o Jajjondwo) sexal aur ‘€00z Uim Buluuifeg "eduswy YUON SS0J0e AJIAIR SSauIsng Inoge sansiess ul Ajjigesedwod mau apinoid 0y
02IX3|A pue ‘epeued s N ayr Aq Aputol padojansp sem SOIVN “WiaIsAs (DIS) Uo1IeIISSe|D [eLIASNPU| pJepuelS *S'M 8yl pade|dal sey (SOIVN) WaISAS uo1edaiyisse|d Ansnpu| uedllswy YHON 8yl

%SC'T

%SC'T

%SC'T %SC'T

%S¢'T

%SC'T

85T'0L6'C¢r'S ¢

LTO'66L'ELY'S $

2CE'€98'99Ly $

9E€'960'0ELY  $ 9TS'676'€9EY $

862'079'8STY $

968'877'2S6'€ $

9/6'€28'95 005°9T0°C9 T9v'8EY'SS LO0'EET'6L 028'v¥6'9L €86'G0€'8L ZrL'v92's6
[ZANATAS 871°S8T'00T €56'C€8'T6 980°802'18 LST'92T'9L 876'€87'9L 0€S'PY9'eL
G79°096'602 099°€2'20C GSY'8€6'€0C 978TL0'66T G00°965'8LT 950°958'G9T €68°CTT'09T
T9v'SYy' Ty 6ET VYT 0E 6YY'¥ST'9G 60v'2r8'9y T.G°29v'8€E €20°'20L'CE TEL'E60'CE
99/°05€'9 G72'019'6 125'CET'S L1€'985'G T21'869'G L9€'08¢'Y T6G7ST'E
6T9'€86'G TOT'65T'9 [AARAAAA 020°0TS'E ZT2'00e'T yov'1Tee't TSO'TEL'C
T89'€E6'€9T ¥1899%'99T /80'656'8ST 175118262 T9%°599'002 TT2'SLT'L6 0£9'T88'C6
0€6'€0V' 76T €T9'607'65T €86'€68'TST 650'686'0ST 69€'c6v'88 615'929'CL £20'S¥0'89
GZE'EL6'VE 82L'v20'6Y 205'T02'SS 85€'282'6€ 2CE'L98'YS 00T'9ST'CE 060'G7E'92
787°'966°€S GZ9'vY0'ES 988'789'85 G95°80L'CL L9T'€69'69 875'65¢'LL TTE'€96'0L
W0 YIY'LC6'T €05°208'6.0'C 78€'888'160°C 65.°9v0°220'C LE6'LV6'6T6'T G8EZ60'YY8'T 8L0'V.E'VER'T
¥85°0¢y'Sy.L €EY'81S'€29 TET'LLT VS 158°€8Y'¢6Y 206'897'7LE ZrT'TOE'vEE G/6°C86'8TE
955°088'0TL T€2982'099 ¥8LT¥6'SC 698'T€E'CC ¥90'T09°SGE G65'69¢C'S6Y TOE20E'TEC
T.v'LG8'TSL 042'SCT'168 920°cze'628 822'795'168 €90°6Y.'TS9 G08°20S'2LS 046°002'6€9
o6v'cL0'9Zy  $ 105°292'68¢  $ oev'sle'sey  $ T9e'T2S'see  $ Gre'sYe'TLe $ 260°'20v'69¢ ¢ 926'TS8'20E
600¢ 800¢ £00¢ 900¢ §00¢ ¥00¢ €00¢

6371avL

1ea A Jepusjed

:S310N

1.l Xe) sajes 10811p AU

[e101
S9I3IUS INOY UBY) SSB] L3M saLisnpul Buipnjaut ‘1sylQ

S32INIBS JBYIO
S39IAJIS P00 PUE UOITRPOWIW0IDY

UOIIeaId8Y pue JUsIUIEUBIUT ‘SHY

9OUBISISSY [B1I0S pue aIe) YlfesH

S32IAIBS [euoleanp3

S30INIBS UoleIpaway JWh N 81sepn ‘Hoddns ‘uiwpy
S32IAJIBS [J1UYD3 | PUE JIHIUBIIS ‘[eUOISSa)0id
Buisea pue [ejuay ‘a1elsy |eay

uoIjeWIOJU| pUB 3dURINSU| ‘BUBUIS

apei ] |1ey

apeJ 8[essjoy

Buisnoyatepn ‘uorenodsuel |

Burinoenuey

uonoNisu0d

(paupneun)

SIes A Jepus|eD USASS 1seT]
Ad093ALVI A9 STTVS SSOUO
SYX3AL TTTIASIMIT 40 ALID

186



%GL'T

%GL'T

%GL'T

%SL'T

%SL'T

%GL'T

%SC'T

%00°T

%00°T

%00°T

%050

%050

%0S°0

%050

%050

%0G°0

saley
Buiddejaano
® 10110
[eloL

0T 319vL

Aoyiny
Jisued |
"0 uou_Qg

SJUN0JJY 21|gNd JO Jajjondwo) sexa] :994Nn0S

saey
Buiddejiano

%SZ0 %00°'T 600¢

%SZ0 %00°'T 800¢

%S¢0 %00°T L00¢

%520 %00°'T 900¢

%S0 %00°'T G00¢

%S¢0 %00'T ¥00¢

%S¢0 %00°'T €00¢

- %00'T ¢00¢

- %00'T T00¢

- %00°'T 000¢

uoneaodio)d punH Jea A

yuswdojanag [ed8us9 [easiq

Areaqi

pue syJed

sayey 10a.41Q AuD

(paupneun)

SIe3 A [edslq ua] 1se]

SILVY XVL STTVS ONIddVTHIAO ANV LOIHId
SYX3L ‘TTTUASIMITH0 ALID

187



SJUN0J2Y J1[aNd JO J3jjondwo) sexal  :824N0S

"UOITRD14ISSE] BUO Se Jay1afio)

pajuasaldal pue ,43H.L0., Se PauIquiod aJe siakedxel (1) JN0J UBY) J8M3) YIIM SUOIIRIIHISSE|D ‘[enuspiiuod siaAedxe) asayl 4o A1uapl ay) dasy 01 JpJo U] "UuoIfedlyIsse|d e ui siadedxe (1) Jnoy ueyy

13Ma} UYIIM SUOIIeIIISSeId OIS 10 SOIVN 850y} siuasaldal anoge A106a1ed Y3H 10 8yl ‘snuanal Xel sajes sAND 8y Jo $32unos ay) Buipefiai uoirewoyul anlreula)je apiaoid 03 papuaiul aJe anoqe
pajussaid sari0f81ed 8y} ‘8104818 'Sexa] JO 81eIS ay} ul Jakedxe) Jejnaiuied e Aq pred Xe} asn 10 safes o syunowe ayj 03 se uotiewojul Buiseajas woly palqgiyold si 8914Q siajjondwo) ay L :S910N
%9987 GGZ'Zv9'8$  %6.'SC ¢TL'T [el101L  %0Z 9% SY9'STV'0T$  %c28'LT 881'T [e101
%8L'T T6¥'STE %990 144 s210)s Aljlamar  94G/'T ¥26'€6€ %20°€ 414 S3101S sJs|le1ay 8101S Snosue|[3dsIIN
%8L'T T2V'9TE %.T°0 11 O4IN 8d1A8(Q pale|sy pue J0JONPUodIWLS  %02Z°C v.9'S6Y %.L¥°0 6¢ $8101S SO1U0J1I3|T JBYIO PUE ‘UOISIABIR L ‘OlpeY
%ST'C ¥85'18¢ %EL'T STT suolealuNWIWO) duoydaa L %59°C 6.5'965 %800 L S19ua) sWoH
%02°C 282'06€ %80°0 S SHOM|[IN ‘POOMALd “JaquinT  9%T8°Z €69'€€9 %¢L'0 09 SlaLRD UoNedIUNWWOD Ss8l8lIM
%cCLC vSr'esy %00'C €eT saoe|d Bunes  %9g'e 299'/5L %Ty'0 ve uonnqisiq Jamod 9u198|3
%.6°C 0EY'LeS %6€°0 9z $910)S douel|ddy ployssnoH  %bt'e vv0'SLL %6T'T 66 Sluelne)say 80IAIBS-palIlIT]
%EEE €L0'265 %LLL 91G S3101S [1e19y SNOBUR|8OSIN  %9°S ¥20'0€C'T %610 9T $8.101S JUBWLIRdSQ
%9Y°€ 966'€T9 %560 €9 Sluene)say IAIBS-|INd  %ES'S 9/£'9vC'T %T9'T vET Slueine)say 80IAISS-|INS
%0T°9 99€'€80'T %cT0 8 81015 JudlinedaQ  %9€°L ¥19'859'T %0T°0 8 $801S JusLupreds Junodsiq
%.LT'2C 8ST'8E6'€$  %IGTT 16/ H3IHLIO %99'TT G50'829'C $  %S0°0T 6€8 d3aHL10

[elol jo Anpgery xe L [elol jo s1914 Jo Ansnpuj [ej0l jo Annger xel [el01 jo si9|id 4o Ansnpu
abejusdiad abejusdiad JaquinN abejualad abeusolad  JaquunN
0002 Jes A Jepusjed 600 Jeak Jepusfed

113igavie

(paupneun)

Om< SAea A sUIN pue Jes A 1ualind
SYIAVA XVL STTVS TVdIONIYd
SVYX3L ‘ATTASIMIT 40 ALID

188



LEWISVILLE

Deep Roots. Broad Wings. Bright Future.
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CITY OF LEWISVILLE, TEXAS
COMBINED SCHEDULE OF BONDS
September 30, 2009

(Unaudited)

Interest Date Annual Serial
Issue Rates  Payment Dates  Issued Maturity Payments
General Obligation Bonds-
Series 1999 Improvement & Refunding 420-5.25 02/15&08/15 05/15/99  02/15/2014 165,000 - 695,000
Series 2001 4.00-5.50 02/15&08/15 04/01/01  02/15/2013 470,000 - 595,000
Series 2002 475-5.25 02/15&08/15 04/01/02  02/15/2014 325,000 - 680,000
Series 2002 Refunding 3.50-4.00 02/15&08/15 12/15/02  02/15/2012 420,000 - 555,000
Series 2003 2.00-4.25 02/15&08/15 05/01/03  02/15/2019 40,000 - 200,000
Series 2004 4.00-5.25 02/15&08/15 06/01/04  02/15/2020 250,000 - 595,000
Series 2005 Refunding & Improvement 3.00-5.00 02/15& 08/15 04/15/05 02/15/2021 365,000 - 1,645,000
Series 2006 4.00-5.00 02/15&08/15 05/15/06  02/15/2022 140,000 - 595,000
Series 2007 Refunding & Improvement 4.00-5.00 02/15& 08/15 05/15/07  02/15/2023 510,000 - 2,235,000
Series 2008 3.50-4.38 02/15& 08/15 05/15/08  02/15/2024 150,000 - 830,000
Series 2009 250-4.25 02/15&08/15 06/01/09  02/15/2025 250,000 - 710,000
Total General Obligation Bonds
Revenue Bonds-
Series 1997 Refunding & Improvement 5.20-5.65 02/15&08/15 04/01/97  02/15/2013 190,000 - 1,225,000
Series 1998 4.60-4.90 02/15&08/15 05/01/98  02/15/2011 235,000 - 310,000
Series 1999 Refunding & Improvement 435-5.00 02/15&08/15 06/01/99  02/15/2015 125,000 - 650,000
Series 1999 Sub. Lien 2.65-455 02/15&08/15 07/01/99  08/15/2019 355,000 - 700,000
Series 2002 Refunding 3.00-5.00 02/15& 08/15 02/15/02  02/15/2013 185,000 - 2,145,000
Series 2002-A 475-5.25 02/15&08/15 04/01/02  02/15/2018 355,000 - 745,000
Series 2003 2.00-450 02/15&08/15 05/01/03  02/15/2019 225,000 - 380,000
Series 2003-A Refunding 2.00-4.00 02/15&08/15 08/15/03  02/15/2012 60,000 - 750,000
Series 2005 Refunding & Improvement 3.00-5.00 02/15& 08/15 04/15/05  02/15/2021 220,000 - 1,345,000
Series 2006 4.00-4.63 02/15&08/15 05/15/06  02/15/2022 180,000 - 340,000
Series 2008 3.50-4.25 02/15&08/15 05/15/08  02/15/2024 430,000 - 775,000
Series 2009 2.00-4.30 02/15&08/15 06/01/09  02/15/2025 590,000 - 975,000

Total Revenue Bonds

Total Bonds Payable
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Requirements Fiscal
Year Ended

TABLE 12

191

Bonds September 30, 2010
Retired/ Option
Issued Defeased Outstanding Principal Interest Date
$ 8220000 $ 7,160,000 $ 1,060,000 $ 205000 $ 46,056  02/15/08
8,110,000 5,895,000 2,215,000 515,000 91,555  02/15/10
7,735,000 5,195,000 2,540,000 465,000 109,884  02/15/11
11,335,000 9,885,000 1,450,000 575,000 46,500 N/A
2,440,000 735,000 1,705,000 145,000 63,919  02/15/13
6,860,000 1,630,000 5,230,000 380,000 226,706  02/15/14
14,445,000 2,590,000 11,855,000 1,420,000 541,478  02/15/16
6,805,000 810,000 5,995,000 355,000 257,586  02/15/17
18,725,000 1,145,000 17,580,000 665,000 798,050  02/15/18
8,715,000 315,000 8,400,000 260,000 338,606  02/15/19
5,430,000 - 5,430,000 710,000 209,749  02/15/20
98,820,000 35,360,000 63,460,000 5,695,000 2,730,089
10,140,000 9,310,000 830,000 190,000 41,028  02/15/07
4,000,000 3,400,000 600,000 290,000 22,223 02/15/09
7,805,000 6,645,000 1,160,000 470,000 45,538  02/15/08
9,950,000 4,085,000 5,865,000 490,000 258,898 N/A
11,810,000 11,160,000 650,000 140,000 25,700 N/A
8,500,000 2,925,000 5,575,000 510,000 259,943  02/15/11
4,600,000 1,430,000 3,170,000 260,000 123,137  02/15/13
4,870,000 3,030,000 1,840,000 715,000 59,300 N/A
11,475,000 2,260,000 9,215,000 1,055,000 408,162  02/15/16
4,000,000 565,000 3,435,000 205,000 143,422  02/15/17
10,300,000 1,425,000 8,875,000 445,000 345,931  02/15/19
11,900,000 - 11,900,000 590,000 405,366  02/15/20
99,350,000 46,235,000 53,115,000 5,360,000 2,138,648
$ 198,170,000 $ 81595000 $ 116,575,000 $ 11,055,000 $ 4,868,737
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